

**INSERT COVER**

Page-Break



Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Project  
Anglian Water Services Limited

# Book of Reference

Application Document Reference: 3.3

PINS Project Reference: WW010003

APFP Regulation No. 5(2)d

Revision No. 03  
September 2023

<b>Document title</b>	Book of Reference (Application Document Reference 3.3)
<b>Version No.</b>	<del>Rev-02</del> <u>03</u>
<b>Date Approved</b>	<u>06.01.23</u>
<b>Date 1<sup>st</sup> Issued</b>	<u>28.04.23</u>

## Version History

<b>Version</b>	<b>Date</b>	<b>Author</b>	<b>Description of change</b>
<del>€01</del>	06/01/23	IC	Amendments following legal review
<del>€02</del>	April 2023	IC	Amended for submission
<del>-03</del>	<u>September</u> <u>2023</u>	<u>IC</u>	<u>Amended to comply with Procedural</u> <u>Decision letter</u>

## Contents

<b>1</b>	<b>Introduction .....</b>	<b>1</b>
<b>2</b>	<b>Relationship between the Book of Reference and the Lands Plans .....</b>	<b>5</b>
<b>3</b>	<b>Classes of Rights .....</b>	<b>9</b>

<b>Part 1 of the Book of Reference.....</b>	<b>18</b>
<b>Part 2 of the Book of Reference.....</b>	<b>216</b>
<b>Part 3 of the Book of Reference.....</b>	<b>464</b>
<b>Part 4 of the Book of Reference.....</b>	<b>581</b>
<b>Part 5 of the Book of Reference.....</b>	<b>583</b>

## Tables

<b>Table 2.1: Land plan colours relating to acquisition .....</b>	<b>5</b>
<b>Table 3.1: Rights Packages .....</b>	<b>9</b>

# 1 Introduction

## 1.1 General Introduction

- 1.1.1 This Book of Reference is submitted as part of an application made by Anglian Water Services Limited (“the Applicant”) to the Planning Inspectorate under Section 37 of the Planning Act 2008 (“the Act”) for a Development Consent Order (“DCO”) to authorise the construction, operation, use and maintenance of the Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant and associated infrastructure (“the Application”).
- 1.1.2 This document has been prepared to comply with Regulation 5(2)(d) of The Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended) (“the Regulations”) which require an applicant for a DCO to provide a Book of Reference with their application. Regulation 7 requires the Book of Reference to be in five parts. The following paragraphs explain the approach taken by the Applicant in the drafting of this Book of Reference, taking into account the requirements of the Act and the Regulations and in accordance with the Guidance related to procedures for the compulsory acquisition of land issued by the Department for Communities and Local Government in September 2013 (“the Guidance”).
- 1.1.3 The boundaries of the DCO, within which development consent for the Proposed Development is sought, are referred to as the “Order Limits” and are shown edged red on the Land Plans. Land within the Order Limits, and shown coloured on the Land Plans (Application Document Reference 4.4) and referred to in this Book of Reference (Application Document Reference 3.3), is known as the “Order Land”.
- 1.1.4 This Book of Reference has been divided into five parts as required by the Regulations.

## 1.2 Introduction to Part 1 of the Book of Reference

- 1.2.1 This part contains the names and addresses for service of each person within Categories 1 and 2 (as set out in section 57 of the Act and explained below) in respect of any land which it is proposed shall be subject to: -
- powers of compulsory acquisition
  - rights to use land; or
  - rights to carry out protective works to buildings.
- 1.2.2 A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person is:
- an owner; or
  - a lessee; or
  - a tenant (whatever the tenancy period); or

- an occupier,  
of the land.
- 1.2.3 A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person:
- is interested in the land; or
  - has power
    - to sell or convey the land; or
    - to release the land.
- 1.2.4 The wording “interested in the land” means that a person who is an owner, lessee or tenant of the land within Category 1 will also be within Category 2. Part 1 of this Book of Reference has been drafted in such a way to avoid repetition of persons who fall within both categories. Column (6) of the table in Part 1 lists those people who fall solely within Category 2 (i.e. each person who is not already within columns (3) to (4) but either has the power to sell, convey or release the land, or has an interest in the land by virtue of an easement or private right over land (further detail of which is contained in Part 3 of the Book of Reference)).
- 1.2.5 Column (1) of Part 1 refers to the parcel number shown on the Land Plans (Application Document Reference 4.4).
- 1.2.6 Column (2) of Part 1 describes the relevant parcel by reference to its extent and location and specifies the powers sought over that parcel in the DCO. The descriptions of the powers sought by reference to the principal articles in the DCO to which they relate and the relevant delineation on the Land Plans are explained in Table 7.1 below.
- 1.2.7 The term 'approximately' is used before all parcel area measurements because these measurements are given in square metres and each measurement is rounded to the nearest whole square metre.
- 1.2.8 The Order Limits span two separate local authority administrative areas, Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council, with the significant majority of the land falling within the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council. The description in Column (2) of Part 1 of the Book of Reference notes the relevant administrative area for the particular land parcel.
- 1.2.9 The description of a number of the parcels in Column (2) of Part 1 of the Book of Reference contain reference to interests in the land which are not to be affected by the proposed powers sought in respect of that land parcel. For example, interests belonging to the Applicant or which are Crown interests are excluded from the proposed powers of compulsory acquisition.

## 1.3 Introduction to Part 2 of the Book of Reference

1.3.1 This part contains the names and addresses for service of each person within Category 3 (set out in section 57 of the Act). A person is within Category 3 if the applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled: –

- as a result of the implementing the order;
- as a result of the order having been implemented; or
- as a result of the use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim.

1.3.2 A “relevant claim” is defined in the Act as:

- a claim under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (compensation where satisfaction not made for the taking, or injurious affection, of land subject to compulsory purchase);
- a claim under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (compensation for depreciation of land value by physical factors caused by use of public works); or
- a claim under section 152(3) of the Act.

1.3.3 The Statement of Reasons (Application Document Reference 3.1) explains the Applicant’s approach to and its conclusions on the assessment of Category 3 persons.

1.3.4 Some of the entries in Part 2 of the Book of Reference do not have a corresponding land plan number. This is because ‘relevant claims’ may, where the relevant tests for a claim are met, be brought by persons with an interest outside of the Order Limits whose interests are not proposed to be subject to compulsory acquisition.

## 1.4 Introduction to Part 3 of the Book of Reference

1.4.1 This part sets out the names of all those persons entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over the land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with pursuant to the powers in the DCO. The details of the interests held by those persons are also described in Column (6) of Part 1 of the Book of Reference.

## 1.5 Introduction to Part 4 of the Book of Reference

1.5.1 This part specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which the application is being made.

## 1.6 Introduction to Part 5 of the Book of Reference

- 1.6.1 This part specifies land, the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure, or which is special category land, or which is replacement land. There is no such land within the Order Limits.

## 2 Relationship between the Book of Reference and the Land Plans

- 2.1.1 Each parcel is coloured on the Land Plans. The colour of the parcel shown on the Land Plans indicates the type or types of acquisition powers sought for the land in that parcel.
- 2.1.2 The description and colour of a land parcel on the Land Plans is determined by reference to the principal land acquisition power sought in the DCO in relation to that land parcel. Part 5 of the DCO contains a number of land acquisition and land use powers, such as the power to use land temporarily and the power to interfere with existing private rights such as easements. Land parcels may, therefore, be subject to more than one type of acquisition power in the DCO which may be used in combination with the principal acquisition power, if required. The main powers are summarised in Table 2.1 and in paragraphs 2.1.4-2.1.13 below.
- 2.1.3 The most extensive range of land acquisition and land use powers are sought in relation to the land shown coloured ‘pink’ and identified on the Land Plans for ‘Freehold acquisition’, whereas the land shown coloured yellow and identified on the Land Plans as ‘Interference with Private Rights Only’ is only proposed to be subject to the limited powers in Articles 31 and 32 of the DCO to interfere with existing private rights such as easements.

**Table 2.1: Relationship between the Land plan colours and the principal relevant land acquisition powers in the DCO**

<b>Colour and Description of the parcel on Land Plans</b>	<b>Description in Book of Reference</b>	<b>Principal Land Acquisition power sought</b>	<b>Other relevant land acquisition powers in the DCO</b>
<b>Pink – Freehold Acquisition</b>	<b>“All interests and rights in”</b>	<b>Article 26 –</b> Permanent compulsory acquisition of all interests and existing rights in land	<b>Article 28 –</b> The creation of permanent new rights and imposition of restrictive covenants;  <b>Articles 31 and 32 –</b> Land in relation to which it is proposed to extinguish, override or suspend easements and other private rights  <b>Articles 35 and 36 –</b>



The temporary use of land for carrying out or maintaining the authorised development

	<b>“Acquisition of Subsoil of”</b>	<b>Articles 26 and 30 of, and Schedule 11 to the DCO –</b> Permanent compulsory acquisition of all interests and existing rights in the subsoil to the land at a depth lying more than 7 metres beneath the surface.	<b>Article 28 –</b> The creation of permanent new rights and imposition of restrictive covenants;  <b>Articles 31 and 32 –</b> Land in relation to which it is proposed to extinguish, override or suspend easements and other private rights  <b>Articles 35 and 36 –</b> The temporary use of land for carrying out or maintaining the authorised development
<b>Blue – Permanent New Rights and/or Restrictive Covenants</b>	<b>“New Rights in”</b>  and/or  <b>“Restrictive Covenants over”</b>	<b>Articles 26 and 28 of, and Schedule 10 the DCO –</b> The creation of permanent new rights and/or imposition of restrictive covenants	<b>Articles 31 and 32 –</b> Land in relation to which it is proposed to extinguish, override or suspend easements and other private rights  <b>Articles 35 and 36 –</b> The temporary use of land for carrying out or maintaining the authorised development
<b>Brown – Permanent Access Rights</b>	<b>“New Access Rights in”</b>	<b>Articles 26 and 28 of, and Schedule 10 the DCO –</b>	<b>Articles 31 and 32 –</b> Land in relation to which it is proposed to extinguish, override or suspend

		The creation of permanent new rights of access	easements and other private rights  <b>Articles 35 and 36</b> – The temporary use of land for carrying out or maintaining the authorised development
<b>Green</b> – Temporary Possession	“Temporary possession of”	<b>Articles 35 and 36 of, and Schedule 12 to the DCO</b> – Temporary possession and use of land for the purposes of carrying out and/or maintaining the authorised development	<b>Articles 31 and 32</b> – Land in relation to which it is proposed to extinguish, override or suspend easements and other private rights
<b>Yellow</b> – Interference with Private Rights Only	“Interference with private rights in”	<b>Articles 31 and 32</b> – Land in relation to which it is proposed to override or suspend easements and other private rights	Not applicable
<b>Grey</b> – Land Outside of Order Limits	Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

2.1.4 Land shown coloured pink on the Land Plans is proposed to be subject to the permanent compulsory acquisition of the freehold, leasehold, tenant and/or occupier interests in the land. Temporary possession may also be taken of this land prior to its permanent compulsory acquisition for the purposes of carrying out or maintaining the authorised development in accordance with Article 35 to the DCO.

2.1.5 The permanent acquisition of the interests in the land parcels coloured pink and numbered 005a; 005b; 008a; 012a; 012m; 013a; 013i; 015a; 017a; 018a; 019b; 020a; 021c; 021e; 021k; 021l; 021t; 022a; 027a; 032a; 034a is limited to the acquisition of the subsoil to the land at a depth greater than 7m below the surface of the land in accordance with the provisions in Article 30 of the DCO. These land parcels are listed in Column (2) of the Table in Schedule 11 to the DCO and are required for the Waste Water Transfer Tunnel. Whilst it is not proposed to acquire the freehold to the surface of these parcels, it is proposed to permanently acquire new rights and/or impose restrictive covenants over the land for the purposes listed in Column (3) of the Table in Schedule 11. Temporary possession for the purposes of carrying out or

maintaining the authorised development may also be taken of the land, including its surface.

- 2.1.6 The compulsory acquisition of the land shown coloured blue on the Land Plans is limited to the proposed compulsory creation of new rights and/or imposition of restrictive covenants pursuant to Article 28 of the DCO and is listed in Column (1) of the Table in Schedule 10 to the DCO. The purposes for which new rights may be acquired and/or restrictive covenants imposed are set out in Column (2) of the Table in Schedule 10 and are explained further below. Temporary possession for the purposes of carrying out or maintaining the authorised development may also be taken of this land.
- 2.1.7 The compulsory acquisition of the land shown coloured brown on the Land Plans is also limited by reference to Article 28 and Schedule 10 to the DCO and is proposed to be subject to the power to create new rights only. This land is needed for permanent rights of access. Temporary possession for the purposes of carrying out or maintaining the authorised development may also be taken of this land.
- 2.1.8 Land shown coloured green on the Land Plans is proposed to be subject to powers of temporary possession pursuant to Article 35 of the DCO for the purposes of carrying out the authorised development. The land is listed in Column (2) of the Table in Schedule 12 to the DCO and the purposes for which temporary possession may be taken, together with details of the relevant Works to which these relate are explained in Columns (3) and (4) of Schedule 12. Temporary possession for the purposes of maintaining the authorised development may also be taken of this land pursuant to Article 36 of the DCO.
- 2.1.9 No powers to compulsorily acquire land or rights or restrictive covenants over land are sought in respect of the land shown coloured yellow on the Land Plans, nor is it proposed to take temporary possession of the land for the purposes of carrying out the authorised development.
- 2.1.10 All of the Order Land which is shown coloured pink, blue, brown, green and yellow on the Land Plans is proposed to be subject to the powers to extinguish or suspend private rights pursuant to Article 31 of the DCO and the power to override easements and other rights in Article 32 to the DCO.
- 2.1.11 Land shown grey on the Land Plans (Application Document References 4.4.1 to 4.4.10) is outside of the Order Limits and is not referenced in the Book of Reference.
- 2.1.12 The Statement of Reasons (Application Document Reference 3.1) contains a detailed explanation of the purpose for which the land shown on the Land Plans (Application Document References 4.4.1 to 4.4.10) is proposed to be subject to compulsory acquisition.

### 3 Classes of Rights

- 3.1.1 Schedule 10 to the DCO describes and sets out the purpose for which the compulsory acquisition powers in Article 28 to the DCO for the creation of new rights and imposition of restrictive covenants are sought.
- 3.1.2 These are replicated below in Table 3.1 for ease of cross reference against Column (2) of Part 1 of the Book of Reference and the Land Plans (Application Document References 4.4.1 to 4.4.10).
- 3.1.3 In some cases more than one package of rights will be sought over a single land parcel. For example, where a land parcel is required for the purposes of the Waterbeach Pipeline but is also subject to the proposed restrictive covenant for the Waste Water Transfer Tunnel.

**Table 3.1: Rights Packages**

<i>(1) Number of plot shown on land plans</i>	<i>(2) Purpose for which rights may be acquired</i>
012c, 012i, 012j, 012k, 012l, 014a, 021a, 021o, 021q, 021v, 021w, 022h, 022i, 036e, 036f, 038d	Waste Water Treatment Plant Permanent Access Rights  All rights necessary for the purposes of or incidental to the construction, installation, operation, protection, repair and maintenance of the authorised development to pass and re-pass on foot, with or without vehicles, plant, machinery, apparatus, equipment, materials, contractors and personnel (including to lay any surface) at all reasonable times (and in an emergency at any time)
012j, 014a, 021a, 021j, 021m, 021o, 022i, 026a, 029a, 039c, 042d, 044d, 047d, 050a, 056d	Waterbeach Pipeline Permanent Access Rights  All rights necessary for the purposes of or incidental to the construction, installation, operation, protection, repair and maintenance of that part of the authorised development comprised in Work No's 33, 34, 35 and 36 (collectively referred to as the 'Waterbeach Pipeline') to pass and re-pass on foot, with or without vehicles, plant, machinery, apparatus, equipment, materials, contractors and personnel (including to lay any surface) at all reasonable times (and in an emergency at any time)
005d, 005e, 005f, 005g, 008b, 008c, 008e, 008g, 012b, 012c, 012d, 012e, 012f, 012g, 012i, 012k, 012l, 013b, 013d, 013j, 013l, 015b,	Waterbeach Pipeline Rights  All rights necessary for the purposes of or incidental to the construction, installation, operation, protection, repair and maintenance of that part of the authorised development comprised in Work No's 33, 34, 35 and 36 (collectively referred to as the 'Waterbeach Pipeline') including to—

- 015d, 017b,  
018b, 019e, 020c,  
021d, 022e,  
027b, 027d,  
027e, 028a,  
031d, 032b,  
032d, 032e, 032f,  
034d, 036c, 036e,  
039a, 042a, 044a,  
046a, 046b,  
047a, 051a, 052a,  
053a, 054a, 055a,  
056a, 057a, 058a,  
059a, 060a,  
060b, 061a,  
062a, 063a, 064a,  
065a, 066a, 068a,  
069a, 070a,  
070b, 071a,  
071b, 071c,  
071d, 072a,  
072b, 074c
- (a) install, connect, retain, use, maintain, inspect, alter, adjust, remove, refurbish, repair, reconstruct, replace, improve, test, commission, cleanse,, protect, manage, remove, decommission or render unusable, underground pipelines, and other associated infrastructure including but not limited to Accessories as defined in section 219 of the Water Industry Act 1991, access chambers, shafts, pipework fittings and fixtures, tunnels, air valves, manholes, marker posts, telemetry infrastructure, communication and control infrastructure, monitoring apparatus, signage, and any other works as necessary;
  - (b) permit the free flow and passage of foul water and other material through the Waterbeach Pipeline;
  - (c) decommission redundant infrastructure;
  - (d) enter, and be on the land and remain with or without plant, vehicles, machinery, apparatus and equipment for all purposes in connection with the authorised development;
  - (e) pass and re-pass with or without vehicles, plant machinery, apparatus, equipment and materials (and to lay any surface) for all purposes in connection with the authorised development;
  - (f) break up the surface of the land, make all necessary excavations (including using horizontal directional drilling technique, or open cut trenching) and to carry out reinstatement works;
  - (g) carry out diversion works to existing utilities, to alter or relocate existing utilities connections and to make new utilities connections;
  - (h) cross existing infrastructure including the A14, Horningsea Road, Fen Road, the river Cam, the railway line and drainage ditches, including through techniques such as pipe-jacking or horizontal directional drilling technique;
  - (i) carry out mud and soil handling, ground re-profiling and vegetation clearance;
  - (j) carry out dewatering, temporary construction, commission drainage, restoration of existing land drainage and discharge into any drain or watercourse;
  - (k) store and stockpile materials (including excavated material);
  - (l) erect, create and remove fencing and secure works compounds including temporary drilling and tunnelling compounds, drilling launch and exit pits, welfare, storage
-

- and laydown areas, temporary haul roads, and working areas;
- (m) place, construct, use and remove plant, machinery and temporary structures in, on or over the land including any necessary temporary bridging of water courses including bailey bridges;
  - (n) support the Waterbeach Pipeline from the subjacent and adjacent land and soil including minerals of the owner;
  - (o) effect permanent or temporary access to the highway;
  - (p) make such investigations in or on the land as required and to take samples of any materials;
  - (q) lay out temporary accesses for public use;
  - (r) erect and maintain markers indicating the position and extent of the construction area or the position of the Waterbeach Pipeline;
  - (s) execute and thereafter use, inspect, maintain, adjust, alter, renew, repair, test and cleanse within the land such works as may be reasonably necessary to provide appropriate drainage due to the Waterbeach Pipeline together with a right to enter on to the land for the purposes of exercising the rights;
  - (t) locate, install and inspect chambers, air valves or manholes within or on the land;
  - (u) remove fences or walls within the land during any period during which construction, maintenance, repair or renewal is being carried out (subject to erection of any temporary stock-proof fencing as is reasonably required and the re-instating of the original fences or walls following the exercise of the rights);
  - (v) install, execute, implement, retain, repair, improve, renew, relocate, maintain and carry out mitigation, maintenance, remediation, environmental or ecological mitigation works, including temporary works;
  - (w) install, execute, implement, retain, repair, improve, renew, remove, relocate, fell, trim, lop or plant trees, bushes, woodlands, shrubs, hedgerows, seeding and other ecological measures together with the right to maintain, inspect, and replant such tree, shrubs and landscaping;
  - (x) carry out such works or ancillary works required by a planning permission and/or consent now or to be granted over the land, or in accordance with any necessary licences, including but not limited to water abstraction, water discharge, protected species and/or wildlife; and
-

(y) carry out any Further Works as defined in Schedule 1 to the Order

005d, 005e, 005f, 005g, 008b, 008c, 008e, 008g, 012b, 012c, 012d, 012e, 012f, 012g, 012i, 012k, 012l, 013b, 013d, 013j, 013l, 015b, 015d, 017b, 018b, 019e, 020c, 021d, 022e, 027b, 027d, 027e, 028a, 031d, 032b, 032d, 032e, 032f, 034d, 036c, 036e, 039a, 042a, 044a, 046a, 046b, 047a, 051a, 052a, 053a, 054a, 055a, 056a, 057a, 058a, 059a, 060a, 060b, 061a, 062a, 063a, 064a, 065a, 066a, 068a, 069a, 070a, 070b, 071a, 071b, 071c, 071d, 072a, 072b, 074c	Waterbeach Pipeline Restrictive Covenant  All restrictions necessary over the land to prevent activities which are likely to cause damage or injury to that part of the authorised development comprised in Work No's 33, 34, 35 and 36 (collectively referred to as the 'Waterbeach Pipeline') or to obstruct, interrupt or interfere with the exercise of the Waterbeach Pipeline Rights, the free flow and passage of foul water or other material through the Waterbeach Pipeline, or render access to it more difficult or expensive, including:  (a) the building, construction, erection or installation of any permanent building or structure or any work of any kind requiring foundations, footings or other supporting structures; (b) the withdrawal of lateral or vertical support from the Waterbeach Pipeline; (c) any activities which increase or decrease ground cover or soil levels or change the composition of the land in any manner whatsoever; (d) the undertaking of piling or percussive works, or works of excavation or mining; (e) the planting of trees or shrubs other than shallow rooting shrubs permitted by the undertaker; (f) the erection, construction, or laying in or upon the land any pipes, wires, cables, conduits, posts, poles, timber, stone or materials or substance (except fences constructed with such gates or openings as may admit of the free exercise of the Waterbeach Pipeline Rights),
---	--

without the consent in writing of the undertaker (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed if the proposed activities, building, erection, construction or works would not cause damage to the relevant part of the authorised development nor make it materially more difficult to access or maintain the authorised development)

058e	Waterbeach Pipeline Permanent Drainage Rights
------	---



All rights necessary for the purposes of or incidental to the carrying out of dewatering, temporary construction, commission drainage, restoration of existing land drainage and discharge into any drain or watercourse

005f, 005g, 005j, 008b, 008e, 009a, 010a, 011a, 012b, 012e, 012k, 012l, 013b, 013c, 013e, 013h, 013j, 013k, 015b, 015c, 015e, 015f, 016a, 017c, 017d, 018c, 018d, 019c, 019d, 020b, 021f, 021h, 021m, 021n, 021o, 021u, 021w, 022c, 022d, 027b, 027c, 027d, 032b, 032c, 032e, 034c	Transfer Tunnel Restrictive Covenant  All restrictions necessary over the land to prevent activities which are likely to cause damage or injury to that part of the authorised development comprised within Work No. 27 (referred to as “the Transfer Tunnel”), or to obstruct, interrupt or interfere with the free flow and passage of foul water or other material through the Transfer Tunnel, or render access to it more difficult or expensive, including:  (a) the building, construction, erection or installation of any permanent or temporary building or structure or any work of any kind requiring foundations, footings or other supporting structures; (b) the laying in the land of any pipes, wires, cables or conduits; (c) the withdrawal of lateral or vertical support from the Transfer Tunnel; (d) any activities which increase or decrease ground cover or soil levels or change the composition of the land in any manner whatsoever; (e) the undertaking of piling or percussive works, or works of excavation or mining,
---	--

which may not be carried out at any time within a primary restriction zone, but for which the consent in writing of the undertaker may be sought for the carrying out of such activities within a secondary restriction zone (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed if the proposed activities, building, erection, construction or works would not cause damage to the relevant part of the authorised development)

034e, 038c	Final Effluent and Storm Pipeline Rights  All rights necessary for the purposes of or incidental to the construction, installation, operation, protection, repair and maintenance of that part of the authorised development comprised within Work No. 31 (referred to as “the Final Effluent and Storm Pipeline”) including to–  (a) install, connect, retain, use, maintain, inspect, alter, adjust, remove, refurbish, repair, reconstruct, replace, improve,
------------	--



- test, commission, cleanse, , protect, manage, remove or render unusable, underground pipelines, and other associated infrastructure including but not limited to Accessories as defined in section 219 of the Water Industry Act 1991, access chambers, manholes, marker posts, telemetry infrastructure, communication and control infrastructure, monitoring apparatus, signage, and any other works as necessary;
- (b) permit the free flow and passage of final effluent, stormwater and other material through the Final Effluent and Storm Pipeline and to discharge from it into the river Cam;
  - (c) decommission existing redundant infrastructure;
  - (d) enter, and be on the land and remain with or without plant, vehicles, machinery, apparatus and equipment for all purposes in connection with the authorised development;
  - (e) pass and re-pass with or without vehicles, plant machinery, apparatus, equipment and materials (and to lay any surface) for all purposes in connection with the authorised development;
  - (f) break up the surface of the land, make all necessary excavations (including using horizontal directional drilling technique, or open cut trenching) and to carry out reinstatement works;
  - (g) carry out mud and soil handling, ground re-profiling and vegetation clearance;
  - (h) carry out dewatering, temporary construction, commission drainage, restoration of existing land drainage and discharge into any drain or watercourse;
  - (i) carry out diversion works to existing utilities, to alter or relocate existing utilities connections and to make new utilities connections;
  - (j) store and stockpile materials (including excavated material);
  - (k) erect, create and remove fencing and secure works compounds including temporary drilling and tunnelling compounds, drilling launch and exit pits, welfare, storage and laydown areas, temporary haul roads, and working areas;
  - (l) place, construct, use and remove plant, machinery and temporary structures in, on or over the land including any necessary temporary bridging of water courses including bailey bridges;
-

- (m) support the Final Effluent and Storm Pipeline from the subjacent and adjacent land and soil including minerals of the owner;
- (n) effect permanent or temporary access to the highway;
- (o) make such investigations in or on the land as required and to take samples of any materials;
- (p) lay out temporary accesses for public use;
- (q) erect and maintain markers indicating the position and extent of the construction area or the position of the Final Effluent and Storm Pipeline;
- (r) execute and thereafter use, inspect, maintain, adjust, alter, renew, repair, test and cleanse within the land such works as may be reasonably necessary to provide appropriate drainage due to the Final Effluent and Storm Pipeline together with a right to enter on to the land for the purposes of exercising the rights;
- (s) locate, install and inspect chambers, valves or manholes within or on the land;
- (t) remove fences or walls within the land during any period during which construction, maintenance, repair or renewal is being carried out (subject to erection of any temporary stock-proof fencing as is reasonably required and the re-instating of the original fences or walls following the exercise of the rights);
- (u) install, execute, implement, retain, repair, improve, renew, relocate, maintain and carry out mitigation, maintenance, remediation, environmental or ecological mitigation works, including temporary works;
- (v) install, execute, implement, retain, repair, improve, renew, remove, relocate, fell, trim, lop or plant trees, bushes, woodlands, shrubs, hedgerows, seeding and other ecological measures together with the right to maintain, inspect and replant such trees, shrubs and landscaping;
- (w) carry out such works or ancillary works required by a planning permission and/or consent now or to be granted over the land, or in accordance with any necessary licences, including but not limited to water abstraction, water discharge, protected species and/or wildlife; and
- (x) carry out any Further Works as defined in Schedule 1 to the Order

All restrictions necessary over the land to prevent activities which are likely to cause damage or injury to that part of the authorised development comprised within Work No. 31 (referred to as “the Final Effluent and Storm Pipeline”) or to obstruct, interrupt or interfere with the exercise of the Final Effluent and Storm Pipeline Rights, the free flow and passage of final effluent, stormwater and or other material through the Final Effluent and Storm Pipeline, or render access to it more difficult or expensive, including:

- (a) the building, construction, erection or installation of any permanent or temporary building or structure or any work of any kind requiring foundations, footings or other supporting structures;
- (b) the withdrawal of lateral or vertical support from the Final Effluent and Storm Pipeline;
- (c) any activities which increase or decrease ground cover or soil levels or change the composition of the land in any manner whatsoever;
- (d) any activities which increase or decrease ground water levels;
- (e) any activities which obstruct the flows or the discharge of water from the pipelines;
- (f) the undertaking of piling or percussive works, or works of excavation or mining;
- (g) the planting of trees or shrubs other than shallow rooting shrubs permitted by the undertaker;
- (h) the erection, construction, or laying in or upon the land any pipes wires cables conduits posts poles timber stone or materials or substance (except fences constructed with such gates or openings as may admit of the free exercise of the Final Effluent and Storm Pipeline Rights),

without the consent in writing of the undertaker (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed if the proposed activities, building, erection, construction or works would not cause damage to the relevant part of the authorised development nor make it materially more difficult to access or maintain the authorised development)

001a, 004a,  
004b, 004c,  
004d, 006c

Rising and Gravity Main Diversion Rights

All rights necessary for the purposes of or incidental to the construction, installation, operation, protection, repair and

maintenance of that part of the authorised development  
comprised within Work No. 17 including to –

- (a) install, connect, retain, use, maintain, inspect, alter, adjust, remove, refurbish, repair, reconstruct, replace, improve, test, commission, cleanse, protect, manage, remove or render unusable underground pipelines, rising mains, gravity mains and other associated infrastructure including but not limited to Accessories as defined in section 219 of the Water Industry Act 1991, access chambers, shafts, pipework fittings and fixtures, tunnels, air valves, manholes, marker posts, telemetry infrastructure, communication and control infrastructure, monitoring apparatus, chemical storage and dosing plant, chemical dosing pipework, kiosks, local control panels, CCTV cameras and columns, lightning protection infrastructure, signage, and any other works as necessary;
  - (b) decommission existing redundant infrastructure;
  - (c) enter, and be on the land and remain with or without plant, vehicles, machinery, apparatus and equipment for all purposes in connection with the authorised development;
  - (d) pass and re-pass with or without vehicles, plant machinery, apparatus, equipment and materials (and to lay any surface) for all purposes in connection with the authorised development;
  - (e) break up the surface of the land, make all necessary excavations, and to carry out reinstatement works;
  - (f) carry out diversion works to existing utilities, to alter or relocate existing utilities connections and to make new utilities connections; and
  - (g) carry out any other Further Works as defined in Schedule 1 to the Order
-

002a, 002b, 002c, 003d, 003e, 004a, 004b, 004c, 004d, 005d, 005e, 005f, 005g, 005j, 006b, 006c, 009a, 010a, 011a	<p>Decommissioning Works Rights</p> <p>All rights necessary for the purposes of or incidental to the carrying out of that part of the authorised development comprised in Work No. 40 (the Decommissioning Existing Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Works) to cease its existing operational function and to facilitate the surrender of its current operational permits including to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>a. decommission existing redundant infrastructure; remove pumps; isolate plant; isolate, fill and cap pipework; clean tanks, pipes, screens and other structures, plant and machinery;</li><li>b. isolate electrical connections;</li><li>c. decommission the potable water supply;</li><li>d. restrict access to walkways, plant and machinery;</li><li>e. enter, and be on the land and remain with or without plant, vehicles, machinery, apparatus and equipment for all purposes in connection with the authorised development;</li><li>f. pass and re-pass with or without vehicles, plant machinery, apparatus, equipment and materials (and to lay any surface) for all purposes in connection with the authorised development;</li><li>g. break up the surface of the land, make all necessary excavations, and to carry out reinstatement works;</li><li>h. carry out diversion works to existing utilities, to alter or relocate existing utilities connections and to make new utilities connections; and</li><li>i. carry out any Further Works as defined in Schedule 1 to the Order</li></ul>
--	---

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
001a	<p><i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i></p> <p>New rights in land of 2575 sq metres or thereabouts of Cowley Road, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with pedestrian and cycleway and verge (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)</p>	Unknown	None	Unknown	<p>The Parochial Church Council (PCC) of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley The Vicar of Madingley The Rectory, 42 Church Lane Girton Cambridge CB3 0JP (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley)</p> <p>The Parochial Church Council (PCC) of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley St Mary Magdalene (Madingley) Diocesan Office Bishop Woodford House Barton Road Ely Cambs CB7 4DX (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Box No: ALC2633 New Shire Hall Alconbury Weald Huntingdon PE28 4YE (in respect of adopted highway, Cowley Road)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					<p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry CV7 9JU (in respect of gas mains)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc c/o South Staffordshire Water Plc Estates Department Green Lane Walsall WS2 7PD (in respect of rights granted by a Deed dated 3 September 1986)</p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights that are granted by a Deed of Easement dated 9 August 2019)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)
					British Telecommunications Plc 1 Braham Street London E1 8EE (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					City Fibre Ltd 15 Bedford Street London WC2E 9HE (Co. Reg - 09759465) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					SSE Telecoms c/o Neos Networks Limited Inveralmond House 200 Dunkeld Road Perth PH1 3AQ (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					Virgin Media 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					Vodafone UK Ltd Vodafone House



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					<p>The Connection Newbury Berks RG14 2FN (Co. Reg - 02227940) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
001b	<p><i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i></p> <p>Interference with Private Rights in land of 4413 sq metres or thereabouts of Cowley Road, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with pedestrian and cycleway; overhead power lines and verge (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)</p>	Unknown	None	Unknown	<p>The Parochial Church Council (PCC) of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley Address as shown in 001a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley)</p> <p>The Parochial Church Council (PCC) of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley Address as shown in 001a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Cowley Road)</p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of gas mains)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights granted by a Deed dated 3 September 1986)
					Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights that are granted by a Deed of Easement dated 9 August 2019)
					Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)
					British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					City Fibre Ltd Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 09759465) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					Vodafone UK Ltd Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02227940) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
001c	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in land of 22 sq metres or thereabouts of land at Cowley Road off the A10, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with pedestrian and cycleway and verge footpath (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	National Highways Limited care of The Company Secretary Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	National Highways Limited care of The Company Secretary Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	The Parochial Church Council (PCC) of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley Address as shown in 001a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley)  The Parochial Church Council (PCC) of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley Address as shown in 001a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Cowley Road)  Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of gas mains)
					UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights granted by a Deed dated 3 September 1986)
					Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights that are granted by a Deed of Easement dated 9 August 2019)
					Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)
					British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					City Fibre Ltd Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 09759465) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
					(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					Vodafone UK Ltd Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02227940) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
002a	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in 256 sq metres or thereabouts of land known as land east of Cowley Road, Cambridge comprising scrubland with trees (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Ambury Developments Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 04173903)	None	Ambury Developments Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 04173903)	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)
002b	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in 1441 sq metres or thereabouts of land known as 4a Cowley Road, Cambridge comprising residential	Ambury Developments Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 04173903)	Gergely Fodor 4A Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL	Gergely Fodor 4A Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	house with outbuildings and garden (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				
002c	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in 1621 sq metres or thereabouts of land known as 4b Cowley Road, Cambridge comprising offices with outside space (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Ambury Developments Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 04173903)	Anglian Water Group c/o Savills Stuart House St John's Street Peterborough PE1 5DD	Anglian Water Group c/o Savills Stuart House St John's Street Peterborough PE1 5DD	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)
003a	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  All interests and rights in land of 16 sq metres or thereabouts comprising electricity substation <a href="#">within Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant, Cowley Road, Cambridge</a> (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)
003b	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	All interests and rights in land of 16 sq metres or thereabouts comprising electricity substation <a href="#">within Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant, Cowley Road, Cambridge</a> (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	SE1 6NP	SE1 6NP	
003c	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  All interests and rights in land of 58 sq metres or thereabouts comprising electricity substation <a href="#">within Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant, Cowley Road, Cambridge</a> (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way  Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	UK Power Networks Plc Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP	UK Power Networks Plc Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)
003d	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in land of 11 sq metres or thereabouts comprising electricity substation <a href="#">within Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant, Cowley Road, Cambridge</a> (excluding those interests	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way  Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	UK Power Networks Plc Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP	UK Power Networks Plc Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				
003e	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in land of 424 sq metres or thereabouts of a Telecommunications tower and compound, Cowley Road, Cambridge, CB4 0DP comprising a telecommunications tower set in a compound with equipment cabinets/kiosks, ancillary equipment and protective fencing (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13 The Broadgate Tower Primrose Street London EC2A 2EW (Co. Reg - 03307001)  Telefonica UK Limited 260 Bath Road Slough Berkshire SL1 4DX (Co. Reg - 01743099)  EE Ltd 1 Braham Street London E1 8EE (Co. Reg - 02382161)  Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)  UK Power Networks Plc Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13 The Broadgate Tower Primrose Street London EC2A 2EW (Co. Reg - 03307001)  Telefonica UK Limited 260 Bath Road Slough Berkshire SL1 4DX (Co. Reg - 01743099)  EE Ltd 1 Braham Street London E1 8EE (Co. Reg - 02382161)  Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)  UK Power Networks Plc Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road	Ambury Estates Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg – 04173903)  (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)  Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (in respect of First Public Drain)  Environment Agency Legal Services Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
			London SE1 6NP	London SE1 6NP	SE1 6NP (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)
			Sky UK Ltd Grant Way Isleworth Middlesex TW7 5QD (Co. Reg - 02906991)	Sky UK Ltd Grant Way Isleworth Middlesex TW7 5QD (Co. Reg - 02906991)	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)
			Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited Hive 2 1530 Arlington Business Park Theale Reading Berkshire RG7 4SA	Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited Hive 2 1530 Arlington Business Park Theale Reading Berkshire RG7 4SA	
			Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (Co. Reg - 01471587)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (Co. Reg - 01471587)	
			Mobile Broadband Network Limited Sixth Floor Thames Tower Station Road Reading Berkshire RG1 1LX (Co. Reg - 06375220)	Mobile Broadband Network Limited Sixth Floor Thames Tower Station Road Reading Berkshire RG1 1LX (Co. Reg - 06375220)	

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
			Three UK 450 Longwater Avenue Green Park Reading Berkshire RG2 6GF	Three UK 450 Longwater Avenue Green Park Reading Berkshire RG2 6GF	
			Interoute Communications Ltd (formerly Easynet) 5th Floor 40 Strand London WC2N 5RW (Co. Reg - 04472687)	Interoute Communications Ltd (formerly Easynet) 5th Floor 40 Strand London WC2N 5RW (Co. Reg - 04472687)	
004a	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in 3018 sq metres or thereabouts of land known as <a href="#">part of 18</a> , 20 and 22 Cowley Road, Cambridge, CB4 0DL comprising carpark; hedges and trees (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Ambury Developments Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 04173903)	Mick George Limited 6 Lancaster Way Ermine Busines Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02417831)	Mick George Limited 6 Lancaster Way Ermine Busines Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02417831)	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)  Eastern Power Networks PLC c/o UK Power Networks Plc Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by Deed of Grant dated 14 October 2014)
004b	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>	Ambury Developments Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way	Mick George Limited 6 Lancaster Way Ermine Busines Park	None	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)			Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	
	New rights in 407 sq metres or thereabouts of land known as 18 Cowley Road, Cambridge, CB4 0DL comprising a residential property with garden; hedges and trees (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 04173903)	Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02417831)		(in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)  Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a (in respect of rights granted by Deed of Grant dated 14 October 2014)
004c	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in 327 sq metres or thereabouts of land known as 20 Cowley Road, Cambridge, CB4 0DL comprising a residential property with garden; hedges and trees (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Ambury Developments Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way  Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 04173903)	Mick George Limited 6 Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02417831)  Richard Stephenson 20 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL	Richard Stephenson 20 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)  Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a (in respect of rights granted by Deed of Grant dated 14 October 2014)
004d	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in 331 sq metres or thereabouts of land known as 22 Cowley Road, Cambridge, CB4 0DL comprising a residential property with garden; hedges and trees (excluding those interests	Ambury Developments Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way  Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 04173903)	Mick George Limited 6 Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02417831)  Craig Warren 22 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL	Craig Warren 22 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)  Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a (in respect of rights granted by Deed of Grant dated 14 October 2014)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				
005a	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil, New Rights in and/or Restrictive Covenants over 57 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>the</del> <a href="#">land forming part of Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant on the north-east side of Cowley Road Industrial Estate</a> , Cambridge comprising drainage ditch and banks (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	None	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)  Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)
005b	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil, New Rights in and/or Restrictive Covenants over	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU	None	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU	Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	329 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land</del> <a href="#">forming part of Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant</a> on the east side of <del>the Cowley Road,</del> <del>Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line</del> comprising drainage ditch and banks (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	(Co. Reg - 02366656)		(Co. Reg - 02366656)	<p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>
005c	<p><i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i></p> <p>Interference with Private Rights in land of 318661 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land</del> on the east side of Cowley Road, Cambridge comprising Waste Water Treatment Plant with associated buildings; Sludge Treatment Centre; concrete yards; carpark;</p>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)</p>	None	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)</p>	<p>Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)</p> <p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
	private roadways; overhead power lines; drainage ditches; hedges and trees (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				(in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)
005d	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 1380 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land</del> <a href="#">forming part of Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant</a> on the east side of <del>the</del> <a href="#">Cowley Road</a> , Cambridge <del>to King's Lynn railway line</del> comprising drainage ditch and banks (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	None	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)  Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)
					British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)
005e	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 349 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>the</del> <a href="#">forming part of Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant</a> on the east side of <del>the</del> <a href="#">Cowley Road</a> , Cambridge <del>to King's Lynn railway line</del> comprising drainage ditch and banks including overhead powerlines (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	None	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)  Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
005f	<p><i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i></p> <p>New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 303 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land</del> <a href="#">forming part of Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant</a> on the east side of <del>the</del> <a href="#">Cowley Road</a>, <del>Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line</del> comprising drainage ditch and banks (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)</p>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)</p>	<p>None</p>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)</p>	<p>Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)</p> <p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>
005g	<p><i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i></p> <p>New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 302 sq metres or</p>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU</p>	<p>None</p>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU</p>	<p>Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)</p>



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
	<p>thereabouts of <del>the</del> <a href="#">land forming part of Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant</a> on the east side of <del>the</del> <a href="#">Cowley Road</a>, Cambridge <del>to King's Lynn railway line</del> comprising drainage ditch and banks (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)</p>	(Co. Reg - 02366656)		(Co. Reg - 02366656)	<p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>
005h	<p><i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i></p> <p>Temporary possession of <a href="#">New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over</a> 893 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>the</del> <a href="#">land forming part of Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant</a> on the east side of <del>the</del> <a href="#">Cowley Road</a>, Cambridge <del>to King's Lynn railway line</del> comprising</p>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)</p>	None	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)</p>	<p>Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)</p> <p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)			Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	
	drainage ditch, ditch banks, with overhead power lines (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				(in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)
005i	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  Temporary possession of 897 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land</del> <a href="#">forming part of Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant</a> on the east side of <del>the</del> <a href="#">Cowley Road</a> , <del>Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line</del> comprising drainage ditch and banks including overhead powerlines (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way  Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	None	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)  Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)
005j	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 601 sq metres or thereabouts of <a href="#">land forming part of Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant</a> to the <del>north</del> -east of Cowley Road <del>Industrial Estate</del> , Cambridge comprising overhead power lines; drainage ditches; hedges and trees (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	None	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)  Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
006a	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  All interests and rights in 663 sq metres or thereabouts of <a href="#">land forming part of waste processing facility</a> on the east side of Cowley Road, Cambridge comprising industrial building with concrete yards with overhead power lines (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	Mick George Limited 6 Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02417831)	Mick George Limited 6 Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02417831)	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer pipes)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)
006b	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in 7958 sq metres or thereabouts of <a href="#">land forming part of waste processing facility</a> on the east side of Cowley Road, Cambridge comprising industrial building with concrete yards; overhead power lines; hedges and trees (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	Mick George Limited 6 Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02417831)	Mick George Limited 6 Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02417831)	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer pipes)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
006c	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in 1602 sq metres or thereabouts of <a href="#">land forming part of waste processing facility</a> on the east side of Cowley Road, Cambridge comprising industrial building with concrete yards and overhead power lines (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	Mick George Limited 6 Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02417831)	Mick George Limited 6 Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02417831)	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer pipes)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)
007a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  All interests and rights in 152 sq metres or thereabouts of land lying <a href="#">immediately</a> to the north of <a href="#">A14, in the vicinity of Poplar Hall and A14 Farm</a> , Cambridge comprising a public footpath Fen Ditton 85/8; drainage ditches; hedges and trees	Unknown	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/8 Fen Ditton)
008a	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>	Unknown  Network Rail Infrastructure Limited	None	Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	Acquisition of Subsoil, New Rights in and/or Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 372 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>railway line</del> <a href="#">land comprising part of the</a> {Cambridge to King's Lynn} <del>railway line</del> (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)		NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Instalcom Limited Borehamwood Industrial Park Rowley Lane Borehamwood Herts WD6 5PZ (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
008b	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 336 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>railway line</del> <a href="#">land comprising part of the</a> {Cambridge to King's Lynn} <del>railway line</del> (excluding those interests	Unknown  Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	None	Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Instalcom Limited Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
008c	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 388 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>railway</del> <a href="#">line</a> <del>land comprising part of the</del> <del>(Cambridge to King's Lynn)</del> <a href="#">railway line</a> (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	None	Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Instalcom Limited Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
008d	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 996 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>railway line</del> <a href="#">land comprising part of the Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line</a> (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	None	Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Instalcom Limited Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
008e	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 332 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>railway line</del> <a href="#">land comprising part of the Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line</a> (excluding those interests	Unknown  Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	None	Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
	belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Instalcom Limited Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
008f	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 917 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>railway line</del> <u>land comprising part of the Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line</u> (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	None	Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Instalcom Limited Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
008g	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 1467 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>railway line</del> <u>land comprising part of the Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line</u> (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	None	Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Instalcom Limited Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
009a	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 9 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>bare land at</del> <u>forming part of</u> Cowley Road <u>Industrial Estate</u> , Cambridge comprising a verge to a drainage ditch	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	None	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
010a	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 15 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>adjacent to</del> <u>to the east of</u> the First Public Drain <del>lying</del> <u>located</u> to the east of <u>Cambridge Waste</u> Water Recycling Centre, Cowley Road, Cambridge comprising a drainage ditch (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (as assumed owner)  Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656) (as assumed owner)	None	Unknown	
011a	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 14 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land</del> <u>forming part of Cowley Road Industrial Estate, Cowley Road, Cambridge comprising</u> concrete yard, with pallisade fencing at 71 Cowley Road, Cambridge CB4 0DN	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	Storebox 5 Beauchamp Court Victors Way Barnet London EN5 5TZ	Storebox 5 Beauchamp Court Victors Way Barnet London EN5 5TZ	D & H (Contractors) Cambridge Limited (In respect of rights contained in Deed of Exchange dated 06 May 2022)  Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (Co. Reg - 02904587) (in respect of rights granted by a Deed dated 5 August 2016)  British Gas (now Cadent) (in respect of rights granted by a Deed of Grant dated 10 July 1989)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					David William Poyntz Kendrick and Jeffrey Clarke Davies David William Poyntz Kendrick and Jeffrey Clarke Davies and (3) The Managing Trustees And E.B.S. Pensioneer Trustees Limited (The land is subject to the rights contained in a Deed of Exchange dated 11 January 1989)
					The Managing Trustees And E.B.S. Pensioneer Trustees Limited (Co. Reg - 01444547) David William Poyntz Kendrick and Jeffrey Clarke Davies and (3) The Managing Trustees And E.B.S. Pensioneer Trustees Limited (The land is subject to the rights contained in a Deed of Exchange dated 11 January 1989)
012a	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil, New Rights in and/or Restrictive Covenants over 2503 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land</del> on the <del>north</del> -western side of Fen Road <del>and land on the north side of the A14</del> , Cambridge comprising grassland, overhead power lines, and hedges	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)  UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	(excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				
012b	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 2346 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>the</del> land on the <del>north-western</del> side of Fen Road <del>and land on the north side of the A14</del> , Cambridge comprising grassland, overhead power lines, and hedges (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)  UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
012c	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 303 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>the</del> land on the <del>north-western</del> side of Fen Road <del>and land on the north side of the A14</del> , Cambridge comprising grassland and hedges (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)  UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
012d	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 3298 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>the</del> land on the <del>north</del> western side of Fen Road <del>and land on the north side of the A14</del> , Cambridge comprising grassland, overhead power lines, and hedges (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)  UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
012e	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 2188 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>the</del> land on the <del>north</del> western side of Fen Road <del>and land on the north side of the A14</del> , Cambridge comprising grassland and hedges (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)  UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
012f	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 26 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land</del> on the <del>north-western</del> side of Fen Road <del>and land on the north side of the A14</del> , Cambridge comprising grassland and hedges (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	CB2 3QJ	Cambridge CB4 1NG	Cambridge CB4 1NG	(in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)  UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
012g	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 6176 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land</del> on the <del>north-western</del> side of Fen Road <del>and land on the north side of the A14</del> , Cambridge comprising grassland and hedges (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)  UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
012h	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  Temporary possession of 781 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land</del> on the <del>north-western</del> side of	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
	Fen Road <del>and land on the north side of the A14,</del> Cambridge comprising grassland, overhead powerlines, and hedges (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
012i	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 2132 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land on the north-western</del> <u>land on the north-western</u> side of Fen Road <del>and land on the north side of the A14,</del> Cambridge comprising grassland and hedges (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)  UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
012j	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New Rights in 75 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land on the north-western</del> <u>land on the north-western</u> side of Fen Road <del>and land on the north side of the A14,</del> Cambridge comprising grassland and hedges (excluding those	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)  UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				
012k	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 271 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>the</del> land on the <del>north-western</del> side of Fen Road <del>and land on the north side of the A14</del> , Cambridge comprising grassland and hedges (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)  UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
012l	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 271 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>the</del> land on the <del>north-western</del> side of Fen Road <del>and land on the north side of the A14</del> , Cambridge comprising grassland and hedges (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)  UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
012m	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil, New Rights in and/or Restrictive Covenants over 305 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>the</del> land on the <del>north-western</del> side of Fen Road <del>and land on the north side of the A14</del> , Cambridge comprising grassland and hedges (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Warren Barham 38 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NG	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)  UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
013a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil <del>in</del> and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 218 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land</del> <del>forming part of</del> Fen Road <del>and verges</del> , Chesterton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with overhead power lines and verge (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (as assumed owner)  U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 7a Howick Place London SW1P 1DZ (Co. Reg - 02850465) (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Fen Road, Chesterton)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
013b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 186 sq metres or thereabouts of <a href="#">land forming part of Fen Road and verges</a> , Chesterton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with overhead power lines and verge (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (as assumed owner)  U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 7a Howick Place London SW1P 1DZ (Co. Reg - 02850465) (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Fen Road, Chesterton)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
013c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 15 sq metres or thereabouts of Fen Road	Unknown  Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Fen Road, Chesterton)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)			Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	
	<del>and verges</del> , Chesterton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with overhead power lines and verge (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 7a Howick Place London SW1P 1DZ (Co. Reg - 02850465) (as assumed owner)			(in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
013d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 337 sq metres or thereabouts of Fen Road <del>and verges</del> , Chesterton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with overhead power lines and verge (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (as assumed owner)  U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 7a Howick Place London SW1P 1DZ (Co. Reg - 02850465) (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Fen Road, Chesterton)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
013e	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 194 sq metres or thereabouts of Fen Road <del>and verges</del> , Chesterton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway and verges with overhead powerlines (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (as assumed owner)  U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 7a Howick Place London SW1P 1DZ (Co. Reg - 02850465) (as assumed owner)  Nirupa Desai and Simon Rex Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Fen Road, Chesterton)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
013f	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in <del>land of</del> 72 sq metres or thereabouts of	Unknown  Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Fen Road, Chesterton)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	Fen Road <del>and verges</del> , Chesterton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway and verge (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Eastern Power Networks PLC/UKPN Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP (as assumed owner)			(in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
013g	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in <del>land of</del> 19 sq metres or thereabouts of Fen Road <del>and verges</del> , Chesterton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway and verge (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Fen Road, Chesterton)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
013h	<p><i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i></p> <p>Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 26 sq metres or thereabouts of Fen Road <del>and verges</del>, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway, verge <del>with</del>and overhead powerlines (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)</p>	<p>Unknown</p> <p>Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (as assumed owner)</p>	None	None	<p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Fen Road, Chesterton)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
013i	<p><i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i></p> <p>Acquisition of Subsoil <u>in</u> and Restrictive Covenants over land of 27 sq metres or thereabouts of Fen</p>	<p>Unknown</p> <p>Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (as assumed owner)</p>	None	None	<p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Fen Road, Chesterton)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	Road <del>and verges</del> , Chesterton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway, verge <del>with</del> <del>and</del> overhead power lines (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				(in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
013j	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 21 sq metres or thereabouts of Fen Road <del>and verges</del> , Chesterton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway, verge <del>with</del> <del>and</del> overhead powerlines (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Fen Road, Chesterton)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
013k	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 2 sq metres or thereabouts of Fen Road <del>and verges</del> , Chesterton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway, verge <del>with</del> and overhead powerlines (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Fen Road, Chesterton)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
013l	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 34 sq metres or thereabouts of Fen Road	Unknown  Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Fen Road, Chesterton)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
	<del>and verges</del> , Chesterton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway, verge <del>with and</del> overhead powerlines (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				(in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
014a	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  New Rights in 12 sq metres or thereabouts of land on the <del>north-west</del> <u>ern</u> side of Fen Road, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising private roadway (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Eastern Power Networks PLC/UKPN Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP	None	Eastern Power Networks PLC/UKPN Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of right to drain through the site as outfall for the works)  Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Rights and restrictive covenants reserved in the conveyance dated 24.06.1991 and subsequent deed of rectification dated 08.01.1993)  Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (Co. Reg - 02904587)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
015a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil <a href="#">in</a> and Restrictive Covenants over 4043 sq metres or thereabouts of Land adjoining Northern Bridge Farm, Fen Road, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising grassland, overhead power lines, and hedges	U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 100 Victoria Street London SW1E 5JL (Co. Reg - 02850465)	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU	(in respect of rights of access to the rail track) Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River statutory protection zone)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)
015b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 1665 sq metres or thereabouts of Land adjoining Northern Bridge Farm, Fen Road, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising grassland and hedges	U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 100 Victoria Street London SW1E 5JL (Co. Reg - 02850465)	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU	None
015c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 100 Victoria Street London	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge	None

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	Restrictive Covenants over 13 sq metres or thereabouts of Land adjoining Northern Bridge Farm, Fen Road, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising grassland and hedges	SW1E 5JL (Co. Reg - 02850465)	CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU	CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU	
015d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 8301 sq metres or thereabouts of Land adjoining Northern Bridge Farm, Fen Road, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising grassland with small area of woodland and hedges	U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 100 Victoria Street London SW1E 5JL (Co. Reg - 02850465)	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River statutory protection zone)
015e	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over 3631 sq metres or thereabouts of Land adjoining Northern Bridge Farm, Fen Road, Chesterton, Cambridge	U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 100 Victoria Street London SW1E 5JL (Co. Reg - 02850465)	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River statutory protection zone)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	comprising grassland, overhead power lines, and hedges		Cambridge CB4 1TU	Cambridge CB4 1TU	
015f	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over 2165 sq metres or thereabouts of Land adjoining Northern Bridge Farm, Fen Road, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising grassland and hedges	U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 100 Victoria Street London SW1E 5JL (Co. Reg - 02850465)	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River statutory protection zone)
015g	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in 262 sq metres or thereabouts of Land adjoining Northern Bridge Farm, Fen Road, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising grassland and hedges	U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 100 Victoria Street London SW1E 5JL (Co. Reg - 02850465)	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU	Simon Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN  William Deadman 22 NewFields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River statutory protection zone)
016a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	Nirupa Desai and Simon Rex Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN	None	Nirupa Desai and Simon Rex Fitch Northern Bridge Farm Fen Road Cambridge	Douglas Stanley Clark and Isabella Doreen Clark (in respect of a Transfer of the land in this title dated 7 March 2003 made between (1) Douglas Stanley Clark and Isabella

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	Restrictive Covenants over land of 14 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Northern Bridge Farm, Fen Road, Cambridge, CB4 1UN comprising garden with hedge and trees			CB4 1UN	<p>Doreen Clark and (2) Charles Nicholas Raymond Kelly contains restrictive covenants)</p> <p>Charles Nicholas Raymond Kelly (in respect of a Transfer of the land in this title dated 7 March 2003 made between (1) Douglas Stanley Clark and Isabella Doreen Clark and (2) Charles Nicholas Raymond Kelly contains restrictive covenants)</p> <p>(in respect of a Deed of Variation dated 20 May 2004 made between (1) Isabella Doreen Clark and Wendy Tina Rose and (2) Charles Nicohlas Raymond Kelly the restrictive covenant contained in Clause (b)(i) of the Transfer dated 7 March 2003 referred to above was expressed to be modified)</p> <p>Isabella Doreen Clark and Wendy Tina Rose (in respect of a Deed of Variation dated 20 May 2004 made between (1) Isabella Doreen Clark and Wendy Tina Rose and (2) Charles Nicohlas Raymond Kelly the restrictive covenant contained in Clause (b)(i) of the Transfer dated 7 March 2003 referred to above was expressed to be modified)</p> <p>CLYDESDALE BANK PLC (Scot. Co. Regn. No. SC001111) trading as Virgin Money Jubilee House</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Gosforth Newcastle Upon Tyne NE3 4PL (in respect of registered charge dated 20 October 2021)
017a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil <a href="#">in</a> and Restrictive Covenants over land of 26 sq metres or thereabouts <del>of</del> <a href="#">comprising</a> ditch lying to the west of the <del>R</del> River Cam, <del>Fen Road, Cambridge</del>	Unknown  U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 7a Howick Place London SW1P 1DZ (Co. Reg - 02850465) (as assumed owner)  The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)	None	None	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
017b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 95 sq metres or thereabouts <del>of</del> <a href="#">comprising</a> ditch lying to the west of the <del>R</del> River Cam, <del>Fen Road, Cambridge</del>	Unknown  U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 7a Howick Place London SW1P 1DZ (Co. Reg - 02850465) (as assumed owner)	None	None	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)			
017c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 28 sq metres or thereabouts <del>of</del> comprising ditch lying to the west of the <del>River Cam, Fen Road, Cambridge</del>	Unknown  U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 7a Howick Place London SW1P 1DZ (Co. Reg - 02850465) (as assumed owner)	None	None	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
		The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)			
017d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 31 sq metres or thereabouts <del>of</del> comprising ditch lying to the west of	Unknown  U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 7a Howick Place London SW1P 1DZ (Co. Reg - 02850465)	None	None	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	the <del>River Cam, Fen Road, Cambridge</del>	(as assumed owner)  The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)			
017e	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in <del>land of</del> 19 sq metres or thereabouts <del>of comprising</del> ditch lying to the west of the <del>River Cam, Fen Road, Cambridge</del>	Unknown  U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 7a Howick Place London SW1P 1DZ (Co. Reg - 02850465) (as assumed owner)  The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)	None	None	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
018a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil <u>in</u> and Restrictive Covenants	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge	None	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Graham Tweed - Club President 27a Villa Road Impington Cambridge

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
	over 153 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of The Halingway, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising river towpath with public footpath <del>no.</del> <a href="#">Milton</a> 162/1 <del>Milton</del>	CB25 9JB		CB25 9JB	<p>CB24 9NZ (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Box No. ALC2633 New Shire Hall Alconbury Wesald Huntingdon PE28 4YE (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton and a Permissive Path Agreement for use of the Halingway as a cycle path dated February 2022 for 25 years, between the Conservators of the River Cam and Cambridgeshire County Council)</p> <p>Environment Agency Legal Services Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>
018b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge	None	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Graham Tweed - Club President 27a Villa Road Impington Cambridge

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	323 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of The Halingway, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising river towpath with public footpath Milton 162/1	CB25 9JB		CB25 9JB	<p>CB24 9NZ (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 018a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton and a Permissive Path Agreement for use of the Halingway as a cycle path dated February 2022 for 25 years, between the Conservators of the River Cam and Cambridgeshire County Council)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 018a (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>
018c	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Restrictive Covenants over 131 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of The Halingway, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising river towpath with public footpath Milton 162/1</p>	<p>The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB</p>	None	<p>The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB</p>	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018b (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 018a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton and a Permissive Path Agreement</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					for use of the Halingway as a cycle path dated February 2022 for 25 years, between the Conservators of the River Cam and Cambridgeshire County Council)
					Environment Agency Address as shown in 018a (in respect of statutory river authority)
018d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over 154 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of The Halingway, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising river towpath with public footpath Milton 162/1	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB	None	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 018a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton and a Permissive Path Agreement for use of the Halingway as a cycle path dated February 2022 for 25 years, between the Conservators of the River Cam and Cambridgeshire County Council)
018e	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road	None	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road	Environment Agency Address as shown in 018a (in respect of statutory river authority) Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018b

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
	Interference with Private Rights in 487 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of The Halingway, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising river towpath with public footpath Milton 162/1	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB		Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB	(in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 018a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton and a Permissive Path Agreement for use of the Halingway as a cycle path dated February 2022 for 25 years, between the Conservators of the River Cam and Cambridgeshire County Council)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 018a (in respect of statutory river authority)
018f	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in 85 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of The Halingway, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising river towpath with public footpath Milton 162/1	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB	None	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 018a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton and a Permissive Path Agreement for use of the Halingway as a cycle path

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					dated February 2022 for 25 years, between the Conservators of the River Cam and Cambridgeshire County Council)
					Environment Agency Address as shown in 018a (in respect of statutory river authority)
018g	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in 34 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of The Halingway, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising river towpath with public footpath Milton 162/1	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB	None	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 018a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton and a Permissive Path Agreement for use of the Halingway as a cycle path dated February 2022 for 25 years, between the Conservators of the River Cam and Cambridgeshire County Council)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 018a (in respect of statutory river authority)
018h	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office	None	The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	Interference with Private Rights in 1755 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of The Halingway, Chesterton, Cambridge comprising river towpath with public footpath Milton 162/1	Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB		Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB	<p>(in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)</p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of A14 bridge which spans part of the parcel)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton and a Permissive Path Agreement for use of the Halingway as a cycle path dated February 2022 for 25 years, between the Conservators of the River Cam and Cambridgeshire County Council)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of statutory river authority)
019a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  All interests and rights in <del>land of</del> 1617 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of <del>R</del> River Cam comprising river bed	Unknown  The Conservators of the river Cam  Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA (as assumed owner)	None	None	National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of A14 bridge which spans part of the parcel)  Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)  The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (in respect of the river Cam)
019b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil <a href="#">in</a> and Restrictive Covenants over land of 421 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of <del>R</del> River Cam comprising river bed	Unknown  The Conservators of the river Cam  Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)  The Conservators of the river Cam



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA (as assumed owner)			Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the river Cam)
		Raymond Ernest Smith and Caroline Jane Stenner Red House Close Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX (as assumed owner)			
019c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 403 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of <del>R</del> River Cam comprising river bed	Unknown  The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)  The Conservators of the river Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the river Cam)
		The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded			

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA (as assumed owner)			
019d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 387 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of <del>R</del> River Cam comprising river bed	Unknown  The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)  Raymond Ernest Smith and Caroline Jane Stenner Red House Close Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)  The Conservators of the river Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the river Cam)
019e	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 772 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a>	Unknown  The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge	None	None	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	forming part of River Cam comprising river bed	CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)			The Conservators of the river Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the river Cam)
019f	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in land of 116 sq metres or thereabouts of <a href="#">land</a> forming part of <del>river</del> <a href="#">the eastern bank of the River Cam</a> comprising river bank with A14 bridge overhead (excluding those interests belonging to the Crown)	Unknown  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA (as assumed owner)	None	None	National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of A14 bridge which spans part of the parcel)  Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  The Secretary of State for Transport Department of Transport Great Minster House 33 Horse Ferry Road London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					The Conservators of the river Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the river Cam)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
019g	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in <del>land of</del> 5354 sq metres or thereabouts of <a href="#">land</a> forming part of <del>R</del> iver Cam comprising river bed (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  The Conservators of the river Cam  Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street	None	None	National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of A14 bridge which spans part of the parcel)  Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Anglian Water Services Limited

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA (as assumed owner)			Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)  SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  The Conservators of the river Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the river Cam)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
019h	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in <del>land of</del> 251 sq metres or thereabouts <del>of</del> <a href="#">land</a> forming part of <del>R</del> iver Cam comprising river bed	Unknown  The Conservators of the river Cam  Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)  The Conservators of the river Cam

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Raymond Ernest Smith and Caroline Jane Stenner Red House Close Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX (as assumed owner)			Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the river Cam)
019i	<i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in <del>land of</del> 1038 sq metres or thereabouts <u>of land</u> forming part of <del>r</del> River Cam comprising river bed	Unknown	None	None	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)  The Conservators of the river Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the river Cam)
		The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)			
		The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA (as assumed owner)			
		Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London			

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
019j	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Interference with Private Rights in <del>land of</del> 2117 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land</del> forming part of <del>R</del> River Cam comprising river bed</p>	<p>SW4 9ED (as assumed owner)</p> <p>Unknown</p> <p>The Conservators of the river Cam</p> <p>Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA (as assumed owner)</p>	None	None	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)</p> <p>The Conservators of the river Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the river Cam)</p>
019k	<p><i>In the administrative area of Cambridge City Council</i></p> <p>All interests and rights in <del>land of</del> 260 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land</del> forming part of <del>R</del> River Cam comprising river bed</p>	<p>Unknown</p> <p>The Conservators of the river Cam</p> <p>Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)</p>	None	None	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)</p> <p>The Conservators of the river Cam Address as shown in 019a</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA (as assumed owner)			(in respect of the river Cam)
019l	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  All interests and rights in <del>land of</del> 231 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of River Cam comprising river bed (excluding those interests belonging to the Crown)	Unknown  The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)  National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of rights to maintain A14 bridge which lies immediately to the south)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)  The Conservators of the river Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the river Cam)



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
019m	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in <del>land of</del> 605 sq metres or thereabouts of <a href="#">land</a> forming part of <del>R</del> iver Cam comprising river bed (excluding those interests belonging to the Crown)	Unknown  The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)  National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of rights to maintain A14 bridge which lies immediately to the north)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)  The Conservators of the river Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the river Cam)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
020a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	Raymond Ernest Smith and Caroline Jane Stenner Red House Close Green End Fen Ditton	Unknown (in respect of horse grazing)	Raymond Ernest Smith and Caroline Jane Stenner Red House Close Green End Fen Ditton	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of adjacent main river)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
	Acquisition of Subsoil <a href="#">in</a> and Restrictive Covenants over land of 886 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Red House Close, Green End, Fen Ditton, Cambridge CB5 8SX comprising a garden; a public footpath (ref 85/6); river bank; hedges and trees	Cambridge CB5 8SX		Cambridge CB5 8SX  Unknown (in respect of horse grazing)	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA (in respect of covenants contained in a transfer dated 12 November 2010)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/6 Fen Ditton)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 27 May 1988)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
020b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 1679 sq metres or	Raymond Ernest Smith and Caroline Jane Stenner Red House Close Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge	Unknown (in respect of horse grazing)	Raymond Ernest Smith and Caroline Jane Stenner Red House Close Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of adjacent main river)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
	thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Red House Close, Green End, Fen Ditton, Cambridge CB5 8SX comprising a house with outbuildings and garden; track; a public footpath Fen Ditton 85/6; drainage ditch; river bank; hedges and trees	CB5 8SX		CB5 8SX  Unknown (in respect of horse grazing)	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of covenants contained in a transfer dated 12 November 2010)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/6 Fen Ditton)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 27 May 1988)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
020c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 2316 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Red House Close, Green End, Fen	Raymond Ernest Smith and Caroline Jane Stenner Red House Close Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX	Unknown (in respect of horse grazing)	Raymond Ernest Smith and Caroline Jane Stenner Red House Close Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX  Unknown (in respect of horse grazing)	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of adjacent main river)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of covenants contained in a transfer dated 12 November 2010)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	Ditton, Cambridge CB5 8SX comprising grassland with track; a public footpath Fen Ditton 85/6; river bank; hedges and trees				<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/6 Fen Ditton)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 27 May 1988)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
020d	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Interference with Private Rights in <del>land of</del> 1544 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Red House Close, Green End, Fen Ditton, Cambridge CB5 8SX comprising grassland (incorporating part of garden) with track; a public footpath Fen Ditton</p>	<p>Raymond Ernest Smith and Caroline Jane Stenner Red House Close Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX</p>	<p>Unknown (in respect of horse grazing)</p>	<p>Raymond Ernest Smith and Caroline Jane Stenner Red House Close Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX</p> <p>Unknown (in respect of horse grazing)</p>	<p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of adjacent main river)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of covenants contained in a transfer dated 12 November 2010)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	85/6; river bank; hedges and trees				(in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/6 Fen Ditton)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 27 May 1988)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New Rights in <del>land of</del> 3867 sq metres or thereabouts <u>of land</u> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land with private roadway; concrete yard; overhead power lines and hedges	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Philip John Goodwin and Elizabeth Mary Raine Cotton Poplar Hall Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA (assumed right of way, not registered, in favour of owners of Poplar Hall)  The Charity Commission 102 Petty France London SW1H 9AJ (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021b	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>All interests and rights in <del>land of</del> 33900 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising setaside land with track; public footpaths Fen Ditton 85/6 and 85/8; drainage ditches, overhead power lines riverbank; hedges and trees</p>	<p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA</p>	<p>Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips &amp; Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA</p>	<p>Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips &amp; Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA</p>	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of protection zone for main river)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of public footpaths nos. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen Ditton)
021c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil <a href="#">in</a> and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 9103 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land with overhead power lines	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 30985 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land with woodland; overhead power lines and hedgerows	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
021e	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil <a href="#">in</a> and Restrictive Covenants over land of 497 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land and hedges	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)  The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021f	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 6920 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land and some woodland; hedges and overhead power lines	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
021g	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Temporary possession of <del>land of</del> 4910 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land</p>	<p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin</p> <p>Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA</p>	<p>Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips &amp; Son</p> <p>Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA</p>	<p>Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips &amp; Son</p> <p>Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA</p>	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021h	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 9827 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land with hedgerows, trees and overhead power lines</p>	<p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin</p> <p>Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA</p>	<p>Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips &amp; Son</p> <p>Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA</p>	<p>Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips &amp; Son</p> <p>Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA</p>	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
021i	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 48428 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land with overhead power lines and hedgerows	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021j	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New Rights in land of 275 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land with hedgerows	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021k	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil <a href="#">in</a> and Restrictive Covenants	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)			Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	
	over <del>land of</del> 1189 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising grassland; a public footpath Fen Ditton 85/6; riverbank and hedges	Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	CB5 8TA	CB5 8TA	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of protection zone for main river)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/6 Fen Ditton)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
0211	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil, New Rights in and/or Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 209 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land and hedges	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
021m	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 193 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land; hedgerows and trees	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021n	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 2226 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising grassland and some woodland; a public footpath Fen Ditton 85/6; riverbank and hedges	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of protection zone for main river)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/6 Fen Ditton)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021o	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 817 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land and some woodland and hedges	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021p	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	All interests and rights in land of 437 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA <a href="#">to the north of the A14</a> comprising grassland with public footpath no. 85/6; ditch north of the A14 bridge (excluding those interests belonging to the Crown)	in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	(in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of protection zone for main river)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpaths nos. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen Ditton)  The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
021q	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New Rights in land of 963 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA <a href="#">under the A14 bridge on the eastern side</a>	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<a href="#">of the River Cam</a> comprising access track with gates (excluding those interests belonging to the Crown)				(in respect of A14 bridge which spans part of the parcel)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of protection zone for main river)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath 85/6 Fen Ditton)  The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021r	In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council  All interests and rights in <del>land of</del> 401 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a>	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  Cambridge Water Plc

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising bare arable land	Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA			Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021s	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  All interests and rights in land of 400 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising bare arable land	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)
021t	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil <a href="#">in</a> and Restrictive Covenants over land of 116 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)
021u	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 530 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land and some woodland; hedges and overhead power lines	in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	(in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021v	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New Rights in land of 328 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips & Son Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
021w	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 648 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA comprising arable land and some woodland; hedges and overhead power lines</p>	<p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin</p> <p>Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA</p>	<p>Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips &amp; Son</p> <p>Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA</p>	<p>Owen Phillips t/a S L Phillips &amp; Son</p> <p>Poplar Hall Farm Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA</p>	<p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p> <p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
022a	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Acquisition of Subsoil <a href="#">in</a> and Restrictive Covenants over 622 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>at</del> <a href="#">forming part of B1047 Horningsea Road to the south of junction 34 of the A14, Fen Ditton,</a></p>	<p>National Highways Limited</p> <p>Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)</p>	<p>None</p>	<p>None</p>	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	Cambridge comprising adopted highway, pavement, verges and embankment				<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath nos. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen Ditton)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
022b	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>All interests and rights in 292 sq metres or thereabouts of land <u>immediately adjacent to and to the north of the</u> A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising woodland with a public footpath Fen Ditton 85/8</p>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)</p>	None	None	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	(excluding those interests belonging to the Crown)				<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen ditton)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
022c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over 896 sq metres or thereabouts of land	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<p><del>at</del> <a href="#">forming part of B1047 Horningsea Road to the south of junction 34 of the A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</a> <a href="#">and forming part of a track to Poplar Hall Farm</a> comprising adopted highway, verge, embankment, <a href="#">track</a> and electrical equipment</p>				<p>(in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen ditton)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
022d	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Restrictive Covenants over 633 sq metres or thereabouts of land</p>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)</p>	None	None	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<a href="#">at forming part of B1047 Horningsea Road to the south of junction 34 of the A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway, verge and embankment</a>				(in respect of buried infrastructure)  SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath nos. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen Ditton)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
022e	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 645 sq metres or	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	thereabouts of land <del>at</del> <a href="#">forming part of B1047 Horningsea Road to the south of junction 34 of the A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</a> comprising adopted highway, verge and embankment				(in respect of buried infrastructure)  SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen ditton)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
022f	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in 139 sq metres or thereabouts of paved area	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	underneath the A14 <a href="#">bridge over the River Cam</a> , Fen Ditton, Cambridge (excluding those interests belonging to the Crown)				<p>(in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen ditton)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
022g	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Interference with Private Rights in 353 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">forming part of a track to Poplar Hall Farm</a> adjacent to A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising <del>unadopted highway</del> <a href="#">track</a>, verge and embankment</p>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)</p>	None	None	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath nos. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen Ditton)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
022h	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>New Rights in 24 sq metres or thereabouts of land at A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising <del>arable land with private roadway; track;</del> paved area underneath A14 bridge; <del>concrete yard to the east of the River Cam;</del> a public footpath Fen Ditton 85/6; <del>overhead power lines and hedges</del> (excluding those interests belonging to the Crown)</p>	<p>National Highways Limited</p> <p>Bridge House</p> <p>1 Walnut Tree Close</p> <p>Guildford</p> <p>Surrey</p> <p>GU1 4LZ</p> <p>(Co. Reg - 13574541)</p>	None	None	<p>British Telecommunications Plc</p> <p>Address as shown in 001a</p> <p>(in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media</p> <p>Address as shown in 001a</p> <p>(in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>SSE Telecoms</p> <p>Address as shown in 001a</p> <p>(in respect of network infrastructure)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc</p> <p>Address as shown in 001a</p> <p>(in respect of <del>overhead and</del> buried conductors <del>and pylon</del>)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council</p> <p>Address as shown in 001a</p> <p>(in respect of public footpath nos. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen Ditton)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College</p> <p>Address as shown in 020a</p> <p>(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport</p> <p>Address as shown in 019f</p> <p>(in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
022i	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New Rights in 380 sq metres or thereabouts of land adjacent to <a href="#">the west of B1047 Horningsea Road and to the south of junction 34 of the A14</a> , Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising track <a href="#">leading to Poplar Hall and Poplar Hall Farm</a>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	Philip John Goodwin and Elizabeth Mary Raine Cotton Address as shown in 021a (assumed right of way, not registered, in favour of owners of Poplar Hall)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
022j	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in 1269 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">at forming part of B1047 Horningsea Road to the south of junction 34 of the A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</a> comprising adopted highway, verge and embankment	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath nos. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen Ditton)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
022k	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in 10401 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of <a href="#">the A14 carriageway and slip-off road to the north of Poplar Hall Farm and to the west of junction 34 of the A14</a> and <a href="#">B1047</a> Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising unadopted highway, verge and embankment	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath nos. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen Ditton)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
022I	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of 529 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>adjacent to</del> <a href="#">located to the south of the A14 carriageway and north of the westbound A14 slip-off road at junction 34 of the A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising embankment, verge and trees</a>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen ditton)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
022m	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of 130 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>adjacent to</del> <a href="#">located to the south of the A14 carriageway and north of westbound A14 slip-off road at junction 34 of the A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising verge and trees</a>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath nos. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen Ditton)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
022n	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of 3317 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of <del>A14</del> and <a href="#">the overbridge at junction 34 of A14 being part of B1047</a> <del>Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> comprising unadopted highway, verge and embankment	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen ditton)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
022o	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of 902 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>adjacent to</del> <a href="#">located to the north of the A14 carriageway and south of the slip-off road at junction 34 of the A14</a> , Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising <del>verge</del> <a href="#">embankment</a> and trees	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath nos. 85/6 and 85/8 Fen Ditton)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
023a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in 2951 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of <del>A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> comprising the A14 carriageway and slip-off road to the north of Poplar Hall Farm and to the west of junction 34 of the A14 comprising highway, verge and embankment	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	John Clement Godfrey Francis c/o Tim Jones Carter Jonas One Station Square Cambridge CB1 2GA (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines, Underground power lines and a substation)
024a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of 2147 sq metres or thereabouts of land adjacent to <del>located to the north of the A14</del> carriageway and south of the slip-off road at	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<a href="#">junction 34 of the A14</a> , Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising <del>verge</del> <a href="#">embankment, verge, trees</a> and hedges				
024b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of 427 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land adjacent to A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> <a href="#">land immediately to the north of the A14 slip-off road at junction 34 of the A14</a> comprising <a href="#">embankment</a> , verge and hedge	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)
024c	Number not assigned				
024d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in 706 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>forming part</del> <a href="#">immediately to the south of the A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</a> <a href="#">slip-off road at junction 34 of</a>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
025a	<p><del>the A14</del> comprising <del>A14 sliproad</del> highway</p> <p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Interference with Private Rights in 1308 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land forming part of A14 and verges</del> <u>the slip-off road at junction 34 of the A14 comprising carriageway, verge and embankment</u></p>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)</p>	None	None	<p>National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of public highway, A14)</p> <p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)</p>
025b	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Interference with Private Rights in 339 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of <del>A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising the</del> <u>A14 carriageway and slip-off road to the north of Poplar Hall Farm and to the west of junction 34 of the A14 comprising highway, verge and embankment</u></p>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)</p>	None	None	<p>National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of public highway, A14)</p> <p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
026a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New Rights in 123 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>known as</del> <a href="#">to the west, and leading to</a> , Jessie's Hens, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8SZ comprising a track with verges	Ellen Francis Quy Hall Station Road Stow-cum-Quy Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9AJ	Tom Tomlinson 13 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD	Tom Tomlinson 13 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD	Unknown (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)  Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Virgin Media 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)
027a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil, New Rights in and/or Restrictive Covenants over 1088 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">to the south east of junction 34 of the A14</a> forming part of A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising carriageway, verge and embankment	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of easements, restrictive covenants and other rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)
027b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	None	None	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of easements, restrictive covenants and other rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	320 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>forming part of A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> <a href="#">to the south east of junction 34 of the A14</a> comprising carriageway, verge and embankment	(Co. Reg - 13574541)			
027c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over 960 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>forming part of A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> <a href="#">to the south east of junction 34 of the A14</a> comprising carriageway, verge and embankment	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of easements, restrictive covenants and other rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)
027d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 1325 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>forming part of A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> <a href="#">to the south east of junction 34 of the A14</a> comprising	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of easements, restrictive covenants and other rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	carriageway, verges and embankments				
027e	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 2807 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>forming part of A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> <a href="#">to the south east of junction 34 of the A14</a> comprising carriageway, verge and embankment	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of easements, restrictive covenants and other rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)
027f	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in 350 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>forming part of A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> <a href="#">to the south east of junction 34 of the A14</a> comprising carriageway, verge and embankment	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of easements, restrictive covenants and other rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)
028a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	Unknown  Ellen Francis Quy Hall Station Road	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, B1047 Horningsea Road)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)			Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	
	New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 1773 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of <a href="#">B1047</a> Horningsea Road <del>east of Poplar Hall Farm to the south of junction 34 of the A14</del> , Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with verges; hedge and trees (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Stow-cum-Quy Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9AJ (as assumed owner)			UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried conductors)
		The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA (as assumed owner)			Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)
					British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms telecommunications infrastructure)
					SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
028b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	Unknown	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, B1047 Horningsea Road)
	Interference with Private Rights in land of 283 sq metres or thereabouts	Station Road Stow-cum-Quy Cambridge			UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	forming part of <a href="#">B1047</a> Horningsea Road <del>to east of Poplar Hall Farm</del> <a href="#">the south of junction 34 of the A14</a> , Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with verges; hedge and trees (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Cambridgeshire CB25 9AJ (as assumed owner)			(in respect of buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)  SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
029a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New Rights in land of 35 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>bare land north</del> <a href="#">of immediately to the</a>	Unknown  Ellen Francis Quy Hall Station Road Stow-cum-Quy Cambridge Cambridgeshire	None	None	None

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<a href="#">north of the track to the west of, and leading to, Jessie's Hens, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising verge</a>	CB25 9AJ (as assumed owner)			
030a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 6440 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of <a href="#">B1047</a> Horningsea Road <del>and verges, Cambridge to the east of Biggin Abbey and the south of Horningsea</del> comprising adopted highway with verge; hedge and trees (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED (as assumed owner)  The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge The Bursary St John's College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP (as assumed owner)  South Cambridgeshire District Council South Cambridgeshire Hall Cambourne Business Park Cambourne Cambridge CB23 6EA (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
031a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of <del>land of</del> 117 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land to the southeast of Honey Hill and</a> forming part of Low Fen Drove Way, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising adopted highway and verge	Unknown  Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway)  Julian Wolstan Francis c/o Tim Jones Carter Jonas One Station Square Cambridge CB1 2GA (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)  Miss P M Trotman The Gatehouse Old Railway Line Off Station Road Stow-Cum-Quy Cambridge CB25 9AT (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)  The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge The Bursary St John's College Cambridge CB2 1TP (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)  British Telecommunications Plc

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Address as shown in 001a (in respect of underground telecommunication cables )
031b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 2634 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Low Fen Drove Way, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising adopted highway and verge	Unknown  Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED (as assumed owner)  The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge The Bursary St John's College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway)  Julian Wolstan Francis Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)  Miss P M Trotman Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)  The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing underground)
031c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 2979 sq metres or	Unknown  Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway)  Julian Wolstan Francis

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	thereabouts forming part of Low Fen Drove Way, Horningsea, Cambridge <a href="#">with the junction with B1047 Horningsea Road at its western end</a> comprising adopted highway with verge and trees	(as assumed owner)			<p>Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)</p> <p>Miss P M Trotman Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)</p> <p>The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of underground telecommunication cables )</p>
031d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 398 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Low Fen Drove Way, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with verge and trees	Unknown  Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED (as assumed owner)  The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge The Bursary St John's College	None	None	<p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway)</p> <p>Julian Wolstan Francis Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)</p> <p>Miss P M Trotman Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP (as assumed owner)			The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of underground telecommunication cables )
032a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil, New Rights in and/or Restrictive Covenants over 2915 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>Land</del> <del>onto</del> the <a href="#">west of the A14 and east side of B1047</a> <del>Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> comprising arable land	Ellen Francis Quy Hall Station Road Stow-cum-Quy Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9AJ	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)  Gerald Nichols Lingwood Farm Smithy Fen Cottenham Cambs CB24 8PX	Gerald Nichols Lingwood Farm Smithy Fen Cottenham Cambs CB24 8PX	Paul Currington Unit 1 210 Queen Ediths Way Cambridge CB1 8NL (in respect of shooting rights)
032b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 4184 sq metres or	Ellen Francis Quy Hall Station Road Stow-cum-Quy Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9AJ	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)	Gerald Nichols Lingwood Farm Smithy Fen Cottenham Cambs CB24 8PX	Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	thereabouts of <del>Land onto</del> the <a href="#">west of the A14 and east side of B1047</a> <del>Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> comprising arable land		Gerald Nichols Lingwood Farm Smithy Fen Cottenham Cambs CB24 8PX		
032c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over 33 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>Land onto</del> the <a href="#">west of the A14 and east side of B1047</a> <del>Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> comprising arable land	Ellen Francis Quy Hall Station Road Stow-cum-Quy Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9AJ	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)  Gerald Nichols Lingwood Farm Smithy Fen Cottenham Cambs CB24 8PX	Gerald Nichols Lingwood Farm Smithy Fen Cottenham Cambs CB24 8PX	Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
032d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 23715 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>Land onto</del> the <a href="#">west of the A14 and east side of B1047</a> <del>Horningsea Road, Fen</del>	Ellen Francis Quy Hall Station Road Stow-cum-Quy Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9AJ	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)  Gerald Nichols Lingwood Farm Smithy Fen Cottenham	Gerald Nichols Lingwood Farm Smithy Fen Cottenham Cambs CB24 8PX	Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<del>Ditton, Cambridge</del> comprising arable land		Cambs CB24 8PX		
032e	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 2731 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land onto</del> the <a href="#">west of the A14 and east side of B1047</a> <del>Horningsea Road, Fen</del> <del>Ditton, Cambridge</del> comprising arable land	Ellen Francis Quy Hall Station Road Stow-cum-Quy Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9AJ	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)  Gerald Nichols Lingwood Farm Smithy Fen Cottenham Cambs CB24 8PX	Gerald Nichols Lingwood Farm Smithy Fen Cottenham Cambs CB24 8PX	Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
032f	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 2995 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land onto</del> the <a href="#">west of the A14 and east side of B1047</a> <del>Horningsea Road, Fen</del> <del>Ditton, Cambridge</del> comprising arable land	Ellen Francis Quy Hall Station Road Stow-cum-Quy Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9AJ	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)  Gerald Nichols Lingwood Farm Smithy Fen Cottenham Cambs CB24 8PX	Gerald Nichols Lingwood Farm Smithy Fen Cottenham Cambs CB24 8PX	Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
033a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	Ellen Francis Quy Hall Station Road Stow-cum-Quy	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton	EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC c/o EDF Energy Ltd 90 Whitfield Street London



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	All interests and rights in 309 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>at</del> <a href="#">between Low Fen Drove Way and Station Road, Stow-cum-Quy, Cambridge</a> comprising a verge with overhead powerlines and hedge	Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9AJ  Duncan MacGregor Ogilvy The Dower House Camps Road Bartlow Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB21 4PP  Alec Robert Tompson 21 Mailes Close Barton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 7BQ	Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)	Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)	W1T 4EZ (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)  Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
034a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Acquisition of Subsoil <a href="#">in</a> and Restrictive Covenants over 27 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>forming part of</del> <a href="#">to the west of the A14 and east of B1047</a> <del>Horningsea Road and A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> comprising embankment (excluding	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of public highway, B1047 Horningsea Road and A14)  John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				(in respect of rights for overhead/underground communications lines)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
034b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of 504 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>forming part of</del> immediately to the south of the junction of <a href="#">B1047</a> Horningsea Road and <a href="#">A14</a> , <del>Low Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> <a href="#">Drove Way and Biggin Lane</a> comprising adopted highway, verge and brick structure	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of public highway, B1047 Horningsea Road and A14)  John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	(excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				(in respect of rights for overhead/underground telecommunications infrastructure)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
034c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Restrictive Covenants over 82 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>forming part of</del> <a href="#">to the west of the A14 and east of B1047</a> Horningsea Road <del>and A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> comprising embankment (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of public highway, B1047 Horningsea Road and A14)  John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights for overhead/underground telecommunications infrastructure)
					UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)
					Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
034d	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 100 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of <del>Horningsea Road and A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> <a href="#">to the south east of junction 34 of the A14</a> comprising adopted highway, verge and embankment (excluding those interests</p>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)</p>	None	None	<p>National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of public highway, B1047 Horningsea Road and A14)</p> <p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				(in respect of rights for overhead/underground telecommunications infrastructure)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
034e	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 1078 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>forming part of</del> <a href="#">to the south of the junction of B1047</a> Horningsea Road and <del>A14, Low Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> <a href="#">Drove Way and Biggin Lane</a> comprising adopted highway, overhead power lines,	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of public highway, B1047 Horningsea Road and A14)  John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	verge and embankment (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				(in respect of rights for overhead/underground telecommunications infrastructure)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
034f	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in 235 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of <a href="#">B1047</a> Horningsea Road <i>and to the south of junction 34 of the</i> A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising embankment (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of public highway, B1047 Horningsea Road and A14)  John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights for overhead/underground telecommunications infrastructure)
					UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)
					Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
034g	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of 6854 sq metres or thereabouts of land forming part of <a href="#">the overbridge at junction 34 of A14 being part of B1047</a> <del>Horningsea Road and A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge</del> comprising adopted highway; adopted highway bridge over A14; verge; hedges and embankment	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of public highway, B1047 Horningsea Road and A14)  John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	(excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				(in respect of rights for overhead/underground telecommunications infrastructure)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
034h	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in 1307 sq metres or thereabouts of land <i>forming part of Horningsea Road and A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge to the south east of junction 34 of the A14</i> comprising adopted highway; adopted highway bridge over A14; verge; hedges and embankment (excluding	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)	None	None	National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of public highway, B1047 Horningsea Road and A14)  John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				(in respect of rights for overhead/underground telecommunications infrastructure)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
035a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  All interests and rights in land of 3753 sq metres or thereabouts <del>forming part of Allicky Farm, of land between Low Fen Drove Way and Station Road</del> <del>Way, Stow-cum-Quy, Cambridge CB25 9AJ</del> comprising <del>private roadway</del> <del>part of track</del> with culvert over the Black Ditch at the west end and	Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)	Swaffham District IDB c/o Ely Group of Internal Drainage Boards The Drainage Office Main Street Prickwillow Ely Cams CB7 4UN (in respect of regulated drain Black Ditch)  David Rayner Farms Burgh Hall Swaffham Bulbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA (in respect of right of access)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	overhead power lines; verges; hedges and trees				<p>Mrs Christine Elizabeth Cound (on behalf of John Howard Aubrey Cound Deceased) Woodlands Dry Drayton Road Madingley Cambridge CB23 8AE (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21 December 1998)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 8 June 2006)</p> <p>Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)</p>
036a	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>All interests and rights in land of 187927 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Parsonage Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge <a href="#">to the south of an agricultural building located immediately to the south of Low Fen Drove Way</a> comprising arable land; tracks;</p>	<p>The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge</p> <p>The Bursary St John's College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP</p>	<p>Adam Rayner The Farmhouse Park End Swaffham Bullbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA</p>	<p>Adam Rayner The Farmhouse Park End Swaffham Bullbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA</p>	<p>The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea care of Jennifer Ann Pratt The Old Vicarage High Street Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JG (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)</p> <p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)			Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	
	drainage ditches; overhead power lines; hedges and trees				<p>(in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 13 December 2005)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 20 February 1997; in respect of restrictive covenants contained within a lease dated 22 June 2012 for 20 years from 16 April 2008 and in respect of overhead line)</p> <p>Eastern Gas Board c/o Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry CV7 9JU (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 23 July 1957)</p> <p>Telewest Communications Group Ltd</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					c/o Virgin Media 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Co. Reg - 02514287) (in respect of the terms of a variation of the deed of 20 February 1997)
036b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  All interests and rights in land of 4983 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">forming of land to the east of B1047 Horningsea Road and opposite the entrance to Horningsea Cemetery being</a> part of Parsonage Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising bare land planted to woodland and access track	The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge The Bursary St John's College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP	Adam Rayner The Farmhouse Park End Swaffham Bullbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA	Adam Rayner The Farmhouse Park End Swaffham Bullbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA	The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea Address as shown in 036a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)  The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 13 December 2005)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 20 February 1997; in respect of restrictive covenants contained within a lease dated 22 June 2012 for 20 years from 16 April 2008 and in respect of overhead line)  Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 23 July 1957)  Telewest Communications Group Ltd Address as shown in 036a (Co. Reg - 02514287) (in respect of the terms of a variation of the deed of 20 February 1997)
036c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 13411 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land immediately to the north of Low Fen Drove Way</a> forming part of Parsonage Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising arable land with drainage ditches and hedges	The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge The Bursary St John's College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP	Adam Rayner The Farmhouse Park End Swaffham Bullbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA	Adam Rayner The Farmhouse Park End Swaffham Bullbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA	The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea Address as shown in 036a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)  The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					<p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 13 December 2005)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 20 February 1997; in respect of restrictive covenants contained within a lease dated 22 June 2012 for 20 years from 16 April 2008 and in respect of overhead line)</p> <p>Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 23 July 1957)</p> <p>Telewest Communications Group Ltd Address as shown in 036a (Co. Reg - 02514287) (in respect of the terms of a variation of the deed of 20 February 1997)</p>
036d	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Temporary possession of land of 2383 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land immediately to the north</a></p>	<p>The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge</p> <p>The Bursary St John's College Cambridge Cambridgeshire</p>	<p>Adam Rayner The Farmhouse Park End Swaffham Bullbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA</p>	<p>Adam Rayner The Farmhouse Park End Swaffham Bullbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA</p>	<p>The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea Address as shown in 036a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<a href="#">of Low Fen Drove Way</a> forming part of Parsonage Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising arable land	CB2 1TP			<p>The Charity Commission                      Address as shown in 021a                      (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc                      Address as shown in 001a                      (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC                      Address as shown in 033a                      (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 13 December 2005)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC)                      Address as shown in 003e                      (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 20 February 1997; in respect of restrictive covenants contained within a lease dated 22 June 2012 for 20 years from 16 April 2008 and in respect of overhead line)</p> <p>Eastern Gas Board                      Address as shown in 036a                      (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 23 July 1957)</p> <p>Telewest Communications Group Ltd                      Address as shown in 036a</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
036e	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 211 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land immediately to the north of Low Fen Drove Way</a> forming part of Parsonage Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising arable land with hedge and ditch</p>	<p>The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge</p> <p>The Bursary St John's College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP</p>	<p>Adam Rayner The Farmhouse Park End Swaffham Bullbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA</p>	<p>Adam Rayner The Farmhouse Park End Swaffham Bullbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA</p>	<p>(Co. Reg - 02514287) (in respect of the terms of a variation of the deed of 20 February 1997)</p> <p>The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea Address as shown in 036a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)</p> <p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 13 December 2005)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 20 February 1997; in respect of restrictive covenants contained within a lease dated 22 June 2012 for 20 years)</p>



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					<p>from 16 April 2008 and in respect of overhead line)</p> <p>Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 23 July 1957)</p> <p>Telewest Communications Group Ltd Address as shown in 036a (Co. Reg - 02514287) (in respect of the terms of a variation of the deed of 20 February 1997)</p>
036f	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>New Rights in <del>land of</del> 2405 sq metres or thereabouts forming <a href="#">of land to the east of B1047 Horningsea Road and opposite the entrance to Horningsea Cemetery being</a> part of Parsonage Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising bare arable land</p>	<p>The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge</p> <p>The Bursary St John's College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP</p>	<p>Adam Rayner The Farmhouse Park End Swaffham Bullbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA</p>	<p>Adam Rayner The Farmhouse Park End Swaffham Bullbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA</p>	<p>The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea Address as shown in 036a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)</p> <p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 13 December 2005)
					UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 20 February 1997; in respect of restrictive covenants contained within a lease dated 22 June 2012 for 20 years from 16 April 2008 and in respect of overhead line)
					Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 23 July 1957)
					Telewest Communications Group Ltd Address as shown in 036a (Co. Reg - 02514287) (in respect of the terms of a variation of the deed of 20 February 1997)
037a	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>All interests and rights in 33332 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land to the north, and including part of, the disused railway track to the north east of the A14</a> forming part of</p>	<p>Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED</p>	<p>Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)</p>	<p>Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)</p>	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of gas marker post)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Eastern Gas Board</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	Mulberry Farm (North), High Ditch Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising arable land with private tracks; drainage ditches, verges, hedges and trees				Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 18 October 1957)  Alexander Timothy Pearce Higgins 1B St Margarets Road Girton Cambridge CB3 0LT (in respect of rights relating to access along tracks and the former railway line contained in a conveyance dated 4 September 1985)  Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
037b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  All interests and rights in 6389 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land to the south of Honey Hill</a> forming part of Mulberry Farm (North), High Ditch Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising arable land with private track; drainage ditches; hedges and trees	Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)	Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of gas marker post)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 18 October 1957)  Alexander Timothy Pearce Higgins Address as shown in 037a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights relating to access along tracks and the former railway line contained in a conveyance dated 4 September 1985)
					Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
037c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  All interests and rights in 2372 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land between Low Fen Drove Way and Station Road, Stow-cum-Quy</a> forming part of Mulberry Farm (North), High Ditch Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising a private roadway with gates; culverts; overhead power lines; verges; hedges and trees	Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)	Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of gas marker post)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Swaffham District IDB Address as shown in 035a (in respect of regulated drain Black Ditch)  Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 18 October 1957)  Alexander Timothy Pearce Higgins Address as shown in 037a (in respect of rights relating to access along tracks and the former railway line contained in a conveyance dated 4 September 1985)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
037d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  All interests and rights in 82 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land</a> forming part of <del>Mulberry Farm (North), High Ditch Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising a track being part of</del> byeway Fen Ditton 85/ <del>1</del> <a href="#">with 1 comprising</a> verges including shrubs and trees	Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)	Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of gas marker post)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 18 October 1957)  Alexander Timothy Pearce Higgins Address as shown in 037a (in respect of rights relating to access along tracks and the former railway line contained in a conveyance dated 4 September 1985)  Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
038a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  All interests and rights in 711922 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">to the</a>	Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED	James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire	James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire	Unknown  (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<a href="#">south of Low Fen Drove Way and north east of the A14</a> known as Quy Land at Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising arable land (in part filled) with concrete hardstandings; tracks; drainage ditches; overhead power lines; hedges and trees		CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)  Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)  Richard Morris and others Address unknown (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)
038b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  All interests and rights in 2851 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>known as</del> <a href="#">immediately to the east of B1047 Horningsea Road between the junction of Horningsea Road, Low Fen Drove Way and Biggin Lane to the south and the location of Horningsea Cemetery which is part of</a> Quy Land at Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising arable land with drainage ditch and trees	Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED	James Peck trading /as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	James Peck trading /as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	Unknown  (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)
					Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)
					Richard Morris and others Address as shown in 038a (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)
					Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)
038c	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 81240 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">to the west of B1047 Horningsea Road, south of Biggin Lane and north of the A14 slip-off carriageway at junction</a></p>	<p>Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED</p>	<p>James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)</p>	<p>James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)</p>	<p>Unknown</p> <p>(in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)</p>



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)	Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<p><a href="#">34 of the A14</a> known as Quy Land at Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising arable land with a public footpath Fen Ditton 85/8; drainage ditches; overhead power lines; hedges and trees</p>					<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 85/8 Fen Ditton)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)</p> <p>Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)</p> <p>Richard Morris and others Address as shown in 038a (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)
038d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New Rights in 7920 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>known as</del> <a href="#">to the east of B1047 Horningsea Road between the junction of Horningsea Road, Low Fen Drove Way and Biggin Lane to the south and the location of Horningsea Cemetery which is part of</a> Quay Land at Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising bare arable land	Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED	James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	Unknown  (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)
					Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)
					Richard Morris and others Address as shown in 038a (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)
					Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)
038e	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Temporary possession of 1265 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>known as</del> <a href="#">to the north east of the junction of B1047 Horningsea Road, Low Fen Drove Way and Biggin land being part of</a> Quay Land at</p>	<p>Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED</p>	<p>James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)</p>	<p>James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)</p>	<p>Unknown</p> <p>(in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	Fen Ditton, Cambridge comprising bare arable land with ditch				<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)</p> <p>Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)</p> <p>Richard Morris and others Address as shown in 038a (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)</p> <p>Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)
039a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 34666 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">to the east of Horningsea</a> forming part of Gayton Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge CB25 9JE comprising arable land with tracks; a public footpath Horningsea 130/6; drainage ditches; hedges and trees	Cambridgeshire County Council Box No: ALC2633 New Shire Hall Alconbury Weald Huntingdon PE28 4YE	Robin Truss Gayton Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JE	Robin Truss Gayton Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JE	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 130/6 Horningsea)  Swaffham District IDB Address as shown in 035a (in respect of regulated drain)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 19 January 2006 and deed of Rectification date 23 November 2006)
039b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 22175 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">to the east of Horningsea</a> forming part of Gayton Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge CB25 9JE comprising arable land with tracks; a public footpath Horningsea	Cambridgeshire County Council Box No: ALC2633 New Shire Hall Alconbury Weald Huntingdon PE28 4YE	Robin Truss Gayton Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JE	Robin Truss Gayton Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JE	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 130/6 Horningsea)  Swaffham District IDB Address as shown in 035a (in respect of regulated drain)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 19 January 2006 and deed of Rectification date 23 November 2006)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	130/6; drainage ditches and hedges				
039c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New Rights in land of 2867 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">to the east of Horningsea</a> forming part of Gayton Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge CB25 9JE comprising arable land <del>with</del> concrete yards; private tracks and ditches	Cambridgeshire County Council Box No: ALC2633 New Shire Hall Alconbury Weald Huntingdon PE28 4YE	Robin Truss Gayton Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JE	Robin Truss Gayton Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JE	EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 19 January 2006 and deed of Rectification dated 23 November 2006)
040a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in <del>land of</del> 813 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land to the north of Gayton Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Clayhithe Road, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising a layby with verge and trees in some adopted highway which was previously part of the main clayhithe road	Unknown  Cambridgeshire County Council Box No: ALC2633 New Shire Hall Alconbury Weald Huntingdon PE28 4YE (as assumed owner)  Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
041a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in 810 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">to the north of Gayton Farm</a> forming part of Clayhithe Road, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with verge and trees	Cambridgeshire County Council Box No: ALC2633 New Shire Hall Alconbury Weald Huntingdon PE28 4YE	None	None	The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea Address as shown in 036a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
042a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 10290 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the north of Gayton Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Manor Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising arable land with private track; a bridleway Horningsea 130/8; drainage ditches and hedges	Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED	James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	Unknown  (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of Bridleway 130/8 Horningsea)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					February 2019 as varied by a deed dated 30 September 2020)
					EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)
					Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)
					Richard Morris and others Address as shown in 038a (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)
					Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)
042b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 4750 sq metres or	Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED	James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge	James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge	Unknown  (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	thereabouts <a href="#">to the north of Gayton Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Manor Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising arable land with private track; a bridleway Horningsea 130/8; and drainage ditch		Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	<p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of Bridleway no. 130/8 Horningsea)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed dated 30 September 2020)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)</p> <p>Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)</p> <p>Richard Morris and others Address as shown in 038a (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)
042c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 2828 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the north of Gayton Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Manor Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising arable land with drainage ditches; a verge and trees	Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED	James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	Unknown  (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed dated 30 September 2020)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)  Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)
					Richard Morris and others Address as shown in 038a (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)
					Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)
042d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New Rights in land of 649 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the north of Gayton Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Manor Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising arable land with a private track; footpath Horningsea 130/10; a bridleway Horningsea 130/8; trees and drainage ditches	Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED	James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg - 04767822)	Unknown  (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpaths no. 130/10 Horningsea and Bridleway no. 130/8 Horningsea)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					<p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed dated 30 September 2020)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)</p> <p>Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)</p> <p>Richard Morris and others Address as shown in 038a (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)</p> <p>Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)</p>
042e	Number not assigned				

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
042f	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Temporary possession of <del>land of</del> 169 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land to the north of Gayton Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Manor Farm, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising a track with verge and trees and a bridleway Horningsea 130/8</p>	<p>Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED</p>	<p>James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg – 04767822)</p>	<p>James Peck trading as P.X. Farms Limited Estate Office Scotland Farm Dry Drayton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB23 8AU (Co. Reg – 04767822)</p>	<p>Unknown</p> <p>(in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of Bridleway 130/8 Horningsea)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)</p> <p>Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg – 02937788)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)
					Richard Morris and others Address as shown in 038a (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)
					Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)
043a	Number not assigned				
044a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 29360 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the south east, east and north east of Eye Hall Farm</a> forming part of Grange Farm, Clayhithe Road, Horningsea, Cambridge CB25 9JD comprising arable land with woodland; tracks; a public footpath Horningsea	Pauline Ivy Fison Grange Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JD  Robert Matheson Fison Heath Farm Balsham Road Fulbourn Cambridge CB21 5DA	None	Pauline Ivy Fison Grange Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JD  Robert Matheson Fison Heath Farm Balsham Road Fulbourn Cambridge CB21 5DA	Barclays Security Trustee Limited 1 Churchill Place London E14 5HP (Co. Reg – 10825314) (in respect of charge dated 17 February 2021)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 130/10 Horningsea)  Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	130/10; drainage ditches and hedges				(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 4 December 2012)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of signed heads of terms dated 7 June 2005)
044b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 2393 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the east of Grange Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Grange Farm, Clayhithe Road, Horningsea, Cambridge CB25 9JD comprising arable land	Pauline Ivy Fison Grange Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JD  Robert Matheson Fison Heath Farm Balsham Road Fulbourn Cambridge CB21 5DA	None	Pauline Ivy Fison Grange Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JD  Robert Matheson Fison Heath Farm Balsham Road Fulbourn Cambridge CB21 5DA	Barclays Security Trustee Limited Address as shown in 044a (Co. Reg – 10825314) (in respect of charge dated 17 February 2021)  Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 4 December 2012)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of signed heads of terms dated 7 June 2005)
044c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 3860 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">immediately to the east of Grange Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Grange Farm, Clayhithe Road, Horningsea, Cambridge	Pauline Ivy Fison Grange Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JD  Robert Matheson Fison Heath Farm Balsham Road Fulbourn	None	Pauline Ivy Fison Grange Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JD  Robert Matheson Fison Heath Farm Balsham Road Fulbourn	Barclays Security Trustee Limited Address as shown in 044a (Co. Reg – 10825314) (in respect of charge dated 17 February 2021)  Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 4 December 2012)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	CB25 9JD comprising arable land	Cambridge CB21 5DA		Cambridge CB21 5DA	EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of signed heads of terms dated 7 June 2005)
044d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New Rights in land of 7287 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Grange Farm, Clayhithe Road, Horningsea, Cambridge CB25 9JD comprising concrete yards with private tracks, hedges and trees	Pauline Ivy Fison Grange Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JD  Robert Matheson Fison Heath Farm Balsham Road Fulbourn Cambridge CB21 5DA	CBS Grange Farm Clayhithe Road Cambridge CB25 9JD  NE Joinery Grange Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JD  Cambridge Garage Doors Rear of Scotsdales High Street Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JG	Pauline Ivy Fison Grange Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JD  Robert Matheson Fison Heath Farm Balsham Road Fulbourn Cambridge CB21 5DA  CBS Grange Farm Clayhithe Road Cambridge CB25 9JD  NE Joinery Grange Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JD  Cambridge Garage Doors Rear of Scotsdales High Street	Barclays Security Trustee Limited Address as shown in 044a (Co. Reg – 10825314) (in respect of charge dated 17 February 2021)  Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 4 December 2012)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of signed heads of terms dated 7 June 2005)



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
				Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JG	
045a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in land of 1246 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the west of Grange Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Clayhithe Road near Grange Farm comprising adopted highway with verges and trees	Unknown  Pauline Ivy Fison Grange Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JD (as assumed owner)  Robert Matheson Fison Heath Farm Balsham Road Fulbourn Cambridge CB21 5DA (as assumed owner)  The Conservators of the river Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)	None	Unknown	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway)
046a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	H Gingell Limited Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea	Charles Leadbetter Mill Farm Dunkirk Drove Somersham	Charles Leadbetter Mill Farm Dunkirk Drove Somersham	Barclays Bank Plc Business Lending Services PO Box 16276 One Snowhill

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 19448 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">between Hatridge's Land and the River Cam</a> forming part of <del>R</del> Riverside Farm, Clayhithe Road, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising arable land with drainage ditches and overhead power lines	Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (Co. Reg – 00540938)	Huntingdon PE28 3HN	Huntingdon PE28 3HN	Queensway Birmingham B2 2XE (in respect of a registered charge)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)  Eastern Group Plc c/o UK Power Networks Plc Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12 June 1996)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 4 July 2006)
046b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 20537 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the northeast of Grange Farm, Horningsea, south of</a>	H Gingell Limited Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (Co. Reg – 00540938)	Charles Leadbetter Mill Farm Dunkirk Drove Somersham Huntingdon PE28 3HN	Charles Leadbetter Mill Farm Dunkirk Drove Somersham Huntingdon PE28 3HN	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of a public footpaths nos. 130/10 and 130/16, Horningsea)  Barclays Bank Plc Address as shown in 046a (in respect of a registered charge)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<a href="#">Riverside Farm, Horningsea and north east of Riverside Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Riverside Farm, Clayhithe Road, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising arable land with track; public footpaths Horningsea 130/10 and 130/16 and drainage ditches				UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)  Eastern Group Plc Address as shown in 046a (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12 June 1996)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 4 July 2006)
046c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 5513 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">part to the west of Riverside Farm, Horningsea and</a> forming part of Riverside Farm, Clayhithe Road, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising grassland with concrete yards; tracks; a public footpath Horningsea 130/16; overhead power lines hedges and trees	H Gingell Limited Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (Co. Reg – 00540938)	Charles Leadbetter Mill Farm Dunkirk Drove Somersham Huntingdon PE28 3HN	Charles Leadbetter Mill Farm Dunkirk Drove Somersham Huntingdon PE28 3HN	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of a public footpath 130/16, Horningsea)  Barclays Bank Plc Address as shown in 046a (in respect of a registered charge)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)  Eastern Group Plc Address as shown in 046a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12 June 1996)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted by a Deed of Grant dated 4 July 2006)
046d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 4700 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the north west of Riverside Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Riverside Farm, Clayhithe Road, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising arable land	H Gingell Limited Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (Co. Reg – 00540938)	Charles Leadbetter Mill Farm Dunkirk Drove Somersham Huntingdon PE28 3HN	Charles Leadbetter Mill Farm Dunkirk Drove Somersham Huntingdon PE28 3HN	Barclays Bank Plc Address as shown in 046a (in respect of a registered charge)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)  Eastern Group Plc Address as shown in 046a (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12 June 1996)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted by a Deed of Grant dated 4 July 2006)
047a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 1130 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the north</a>	Unknown  H Gingell Limited Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire	None	None	Claire Elizabeth Bruin and Dorothy Neville 1 Northfield Farm Cottages Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JA (in respect of assumed rights of access)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<p><a href="#">of Riverside Farm</a> forming part of Hatridges Lane (private), Clayhithe, Cambridge comprising private roadway with drainage ditch; verges and trees</p>	<p>CB25 9JA (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg – 00540938)</p>			<p>Frances Ann Johnstone and Christopher Edwin Bristow Northfields Farm Bungalow Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JA (in respect of assumed rights of access)</p> <p>Keith George Emerson Long and Elaine Simpson 2 Northfield Farm Cottages Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JA (in respect of assumed rights of access)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms telecommunications infrastructure)</p>
047b	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Interference with Private Rights in land of 629 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the north east of Riverside Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Hatridges Lane (private), Clayhithe,</p>	<p>H Gingell Limited Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg – 00540938)</p>	None	None	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
047c	<p>Cambridge comprising a private roadway verge with trees</p> <p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Temporary possession of land of 65 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">at the junction of Hatridge's Lane and the track leading to Conservators' House, Clayhithe</a> forming part of Hatridge's Lane (private), Clayhithe and including track to slipway, Cambridge comprising a private roadway with bridleway Horningsea 130/12; verges; hedges and trees</p>	<p>Unknown</p> <p>H Gingell Limited Northfields Farm</p> <p>Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg – 00540938)</p>	None	None	<p>Susan Jane Mackay Conservators House Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JB</p> <p>and</p> <p>4 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA (in respect of access right)</p> <p>The Conservators of the river Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of access right)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of Bridleway 130/12 Horningsea)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)</p>
047d	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p>	<p>Unknown</p> <p>H Gingell Limited Northfields Farm</p>	None	None	<p>Claire Elizabeth Bruin and Dorothy Neville Address as shown in 047a (in respect of assumed rights of access)</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)			Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	
	New Rights in land of 1009 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the north west of Riverside Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Hatridge's Lane (private), Clayhithe, Cambridge comprising a private roadway	Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg – 00540938)			Frances Ann Johnstone and Christopher Edwin Bristow Address as shown in 047a (in respect of assumed rights of access)  Keith George Emerson Long and Elaine Simpson Address as shown in 047a (in respect of assumed rights of access)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)
047e	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 19 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">at the junction of Hatridge's Lane and the track leading to Conservators' House</a> forming part of the verge adjacent to Hatridge's Lane (private), Clayhithe, Cambridge comprising a grass verge with trees	Unknown  H Gingell Limited Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg – 00540938)	None	None	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)
048a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	Unknown  H Gingell Limited Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road	None	Unknown	Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	Interference with Private Rights in land of 171 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the east of Clayhithe Farm, Horningsea</a> forming part of Clayhithe Road near Hartridge's Lane, Cambridge comprising adopted highway and verges	Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (Co. Reg – 00540938) (as assumed owner)			
		Andrew David Neely and Anna-Liese Neely Riverside House Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)			
		Selby John Starkie and Margaret Gertrude Starkie Riverside Cottages Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JB (as assumed owner)			
049a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in land of 1434 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the west of Riverside Farm, Horningsea</a> forming Hartridge's Lane, Clayhithe	Unknown  H Gingell Limited Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway – Hatridges Lane, Clayhithe)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of Bridleway 130/12 Horningsea and footpath 130/16 Horningsea)



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	(adopted highway), Cambridge comprising adopted highway with verges; overhead power lines; hedges and trees	(Co. Reg – 00540938)  Michael Hugh Gingell Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (as assumed owner)			UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of powerlines)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)
050a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New Rights in land of 250 sq metres or thereabouts of Northfields Farm, Clayhithe Road, Horningsea, Cambridge CB25 9JA comprising an unmade track with trees	Michael Hugh Gingell Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA	Charles Leadbetter Mill Farm Dunkirk Drove Somersham Huntingdon PE28 3HN	None	The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea Address as shown in 036a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of The Parish Church of St Peter's, Horningsea)  The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea care of Lee Bolton Monier-Williams 1 The Sanctuary Westminster London SW1P 3JT (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of The Parish Church of St Peter's, Horningsea)  The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea care of Lindsay Davies Flaxman Cottage High Street Horningsea

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Cambridge CB25 9JG (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of The Parish Church of St Peter's, Horningsea)
					British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)
					Valerie Sarah Gingell Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (in respect of restrictive covenants detailed in a transfer of the land dated 11 May 2017)
					Keith George Emerson Long and Elaine Simpson Address as shown in 047a (in respect of rights that are granted by a Transfer of land dated 16 July 2020)
					National Rivers Authority (now the Environment Agency) Legal Services Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of rights to lay use maintain and repair an electricity cable together with ancillary rights of entry granted by a Deed dated 16 June 1995)
051a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 82 sq metres or thereabouts of Ditch lying to the south east of the River Cam and Burgess Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising a ditch	Unknown  Michael Hugh Gingell Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (as assumed owner)  Environment Agency Legal Services Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (as assumed owner)	None	None	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
052a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 512 sq metres or thereabouts of land lying to the south east of Clayhithe Road, Horningsea, Cambridge comprising grassland with	Environment Agency Legal Services Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH	None	None	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of a substation)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public footpath no. 130/13 Horningsea)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg – 02366656)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)			Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	
	flood defence; footpath Horningsea 130/13; overhead power lines and riverbank (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				(in respect of rights reserved in the Transfer Scheme dated 1 September 1989)
053a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 795 sq metres or thereabouts of part of River Cam lying to the south east of Burgess Drove <a href="#">and to the north east of Cambridge Sailing Club</a> , Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising the riverbed and overhead power lines	Unknown  Environment Agency Legal Services Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (as assumed owner)  Emma Louise Fuller 42 West Bank Dorking Surrey RH4 3DH (as assumed owner)  Jane Victoria Smith 7 Crecy Walk Woodstock Oxon OX20 1UT (as assumed owner)  Mark James Hance Lower Debden Farm Silver Street	None	None	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead powerlines)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)			
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Godmanchester Huntingdon PE29 2LG (as assumed owner)			
054a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 268 sq metres or thereabouts in land lying to the south east of Burgess Drove <a href="#">and north east of Cambridge Sailing Club</a> , Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising grassed area with overhead power lines and riverbank	Emma Louise Fuller 42 West Bank Dorking Surrey RH4 3DH  Jane Victoria Smith 7 Crecy Walk Woodstock Oxon OX20 1UT  Mark James Hance Lower Debden Farm Silver Street Godmanchester Huntingdon PE29 2LG	Trustees of Cam Sailing Club Cam Sailing Club Clayhithe Road Waterbeach CB25 9HZ  Veronica Hatley Manor Farm 16 Green End Landbeach Cambridge CB25 9FD	Trustees of Cam Sailing Club Cam Sailing Club Clayhithe Road Waterbeach CB25 9HZ	Unknown (in respect of any rights that are granted as mentioned in a Conveyance of the land in this title dated 30 December 1918 to Kathleen Inez Rachel Todd, Jonathan Todd and William Hatley)  Unknown (in respect of estate contract to The Beach Angling Club created by a Deed dated 15 June 1965)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River and Flood defence protection zone)
055a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 2392 sq metres or thereabouts of <del>land lying</del> <a href="#">land lying</a> to the <del>south</del> <a href="#">north</a> east of	Emma Louise Fuller 42 West Bank Dorking Surrey RH4 3DH  Jane Victoria Smith 7 Crecy Walk Woodstock	Veronica Hatley Manor Farm 16 Green End Landbeach Cambridge CB25 9FD	W Hatley & Sons Manor Farm 16 Green End Landbeach Cambridge CB25 9FD	Unknown (in respect of any rights that are granted as mentioned in a Conveyance of the land in this title dated 30 December 1918 to Kathleen Inez Rachel Todd, Jonathan Todd and William Hatley)  Unknown

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)			Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	
	<del>Burgess Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge Sailing Club</del> comprising grassland with flood defences; a bridleway Waterbeach Fen Rivers Way 247/10; drainage ditches; overhead power lines and hedges	Oxon OX20 1UT  Mark James Hance Lower Debden Farm Silver Street Godmanchester Huntingdon PE29 2LG			(in respect of estate contract to The Beach Angling Club created by a Deed dated 15 June 1965)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River and Flood defence protection zone)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of public bridlepath no. 247/10 Waterbeach)
056a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 7996 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">to the south of Burgess Drove and north of the western bank of the River Cam</a> , Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising grassland; overhead power lines, and hedges	Unknown  Alan Shipp 9 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB (as assumed owner)	David Smart c/o Sarah Smart Barton Ley Bannold Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QQ	David Smart c/o Sarah Smart Barton Ley Bannold Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QQ	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Waterbeach Level IDB c/o Ely Group of Internal Drainage Boards The Drainage Office Main Street Prickwillow Ely Cams CB7 4UN (in respect of regulated drain)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
056b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	Unknown  Alan Shipp	David Smart c/o Sarah Smart Barton Ley Bannold Drove	David Smart c/o Sarah Smart Barton Ley Bannold Drove	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)			Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	
	Temporary possession of 2529 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">to the</a> south of Burgess Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising grassland	9 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB (as assumed owner)	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QQ	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QQ	(in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
056c	Number not assigned				
056d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New Rights in 1804 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">immediately to the</a> south of Burgess Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising grassland	Unknown  Alan Shipp 9 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB (as assumed owner)	David Smart c/o Sarah Smart Barton Ley Bannold Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QQ	David Smart c/o Sarah Smart Barton Ley Bannold Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QQ	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
057a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 3 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>south of Burgess Drove,</del> <a href="#">Waterbeach, to the north</a>	Unknown  Alan Shipp 9 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB (as assumed owner)	None	Alan Shipp 9 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB (as assumed owner)	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of Bridleway no. 247/10 Waterbeach)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<a href="#">of the path on the western bank of the River Cam to the north of Cambridge Sailing Club</a> comprising land with hedge and bridleway Waterbeach Fen Rivers Way 247/10				
058a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 1616 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Burgess Drove and verges, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with verge; overhead power lines; drainage ditch and hedges and trees	Unknown  Alan Shipp 9 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB (as assumed owner)  Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway – Burgess Drove, Waterbeach)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
058b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	Unknown  Kier Petherick trading as Fields 71 – 72 Limited Stowbridge Farm	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway – Burgess Drove, Waterbeach)



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	Temporary possession of land of 3096 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the east of Hall Crest Farm</a> forming part of Burgess Drove and verges, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with verge; overhead power lines; drainage ditch and hedges and trees	Green End Stretham Ely CB6 3LF (Co. Reg – 08868562) (as assumed owner)			UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)
		Sarah Ann Smart Barton Ley Bannold Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QQ (as assumed owner)			Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)
		Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB (as assumed owner)			Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
		Alan Shipp 9 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB (as assumed owner)			British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)
		Shaun Christopher Downey and Joanne Pauline Downey 1 Burgess Drove Waterbeach			Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
058c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 4187 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to south of Bannold Road</a> forming part of Burgess Drove and verges, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with verges; drainage ditch; overhead power lines; hedges and trees	Cambridge CB25 9LL (as assumed owner)  Unknown  Julie Millard 31 Cattells Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NH (as assumed owner)  Michal Sikyta c/o Ralph Knight Cheffins Clifton House 1-2 Clifton Road Cambridge CB1 7EA (as assumed owner)  Alan Shipp 9 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB (as assumed owner)  Peter John Everitt and Shirley Rose Everitt 63 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway – Burgess Drove, Waterbeach)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Mr Malcolm John Wheeler The Cottage Burgess Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9LL (as assumed owner)			
		Anne Felvus and Michael John Felvus 4 Waddelow Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9LA (as assumed owner)			
058d	Number not assigned				
058e	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in land of 412 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of a drainage ditch to the <a href="#">north and</a> west of Burgess Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising a drainage ditch	Unknown  Kier Petherick trading as Fields 71 - 72 Limited Stowbridge Farm Green End Stretham Ely CB6 3LF (Co. Reg - 08868562) (as assumed owner)  Sarah Ann Smart Barton Ley Bannold Drove Waterbeach	None	None	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Cambridge CB25 9QQ (as assumed owner)			
059a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 340 sq metres or thereabouts of land on the east side of Burgess Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising a private grass track with hedges and trees	Unknown  Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB (as assumed owner)  Alan Shipp 9 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB (as assumed owner)	None	None	David John Hance as the executor of Dorothy Maude Hatley deceased care of Greenwoods Solicitors LLP Monkstone House 30 City Road Peterborough PE1 1JE (Caution in respect of First Registration)  David John Hance as the executor of Dorothy Maude Hatley deceased Skiddaw Hopton Road Garboldisham Diss IP22 2RJ (Caution in respect of First Registration)  John Charles Allanson Barrett as the executor of Dorothy Maude Hatley deceased care of Greenwoods Solicitors LLP Monkstone House 30 City Road Peterborough PE1 1JE (Caution in respect of First Registration)  John Charles Allanson Barrrrett as the executor of Dorothy Maude Hatley deceased

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Tudor Lodge 151 High Street Harston Cambridge CB22 7QD (Caution in respect of First Registration)
					Cam Sailing Club Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HZ (in respect of presumed right of access)
					Unknown  (in respect of presumed right of access)
060a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 6637 sq metres or thereabouts of land on the eastern side of Burgess's Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising arable land with tree	Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB	None	Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB	None
060b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over	Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB	None	Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB	Waterbeach Development Company LLP Ruthlyn House 90 Lincoln Road Peterborough PE1 2SP (Co. Reg - OC427731)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	3083 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>on</del> <a href="#">immediately to the west side of the Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line and west</a> of Long Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising arable land				(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)  Waterbeach Development Company LLP The Warehouse 33 Bridge Street Cambridge CB2 1UW (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
060c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of 4950 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>on</del> <a href="#">immediately to the west side</a> of Long Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising arable land	Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB	None	Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB	None
060d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of 741 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">immediately to the east of</a>	Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB	None	Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB	Waterbeach Development Company LLP Address as shown in 060b (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<a href="#">the Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line</a> on the west side of Long Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising arable land				Waterbeach Development Company LLP Address as shown in 060b (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
061a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 3805 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">to the</a> west of Burgess Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising grassland	Unknown  Alan Shipp 9 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB (as assumed owner)	David Smart c/o Sarah Smart Barton Ley Bannold Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QQ	David Smart c/o Sarah Smart Barton Ley Bannold Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QQ	Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)
062a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 2298 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>on</del> <a href="#">to</a> the west <del>side</del> of Burgess Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising scrub land and hedge	Michal Sikyta c/o Ralph Knight Cheffins Clifton House 1-2 Clifton Road Cambridge CB1 7EA	None	Andrew Michael Sikyta 121 Fordham Road Snailwell Newmarket Cambridge CB8 7NB	Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated Drain)  Andrew Michael Sikyta 121 Fordham Road Snailwell Newmarket Cambridge CB8 7NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27 June 2008)
063a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	Andrew Michael Sikyta 121 Fordham Road Snailwell Newmarket	None	Andrew Michael Sikyta 121 Fordham Road Snailwell Newmarket	None

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 252 sq metres or thereabouts of land lying to the west of Burgess Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising land with hedges and undergrowth	Cambridge CB8 7NB		Cambridge CB8 7NB	
064a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 3837 sq metres or thereabouts of land lying to the west of Burgess Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising horticultural land, grassland, orchard and overhead telecom infrastructure	Julie Millard 31 Cattells Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NH	Unknown	Julie Millard 31 Cattells Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NH  Unknown	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead telecommunications infrastructure)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated Drain)
065a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 819 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the east of the Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line</a> forming	Unknown  Julie Millard 31 Cattells Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NH (as assumed owner)  Roger James Nichols	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway - Bannold Road, Waterbeach)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	part of Bannold Road and verges, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with drainage ditch; overhead power lines and verge	Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB (as assumed owner)			Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
065b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in land of 467 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the east of the Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line</a> forming part of Bannold Road and verges, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising adopted highway and verge	Unknown  Julie Millard 31 Cattells Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NH (as assumed owner)  Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB (as assumed owner)  Vincent Kenneth Lemon 69 Highfield Drive Littleport	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway - Bannold Road, Waterbeach)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
		Ely CB6 1GA (as assumed owner)			Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
065c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 86 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the east of the Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line</a> forming part of Bannold Road and verges, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising verge	Unknown  Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway - Bannold Road, Waterbeach)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
066a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 30156 sq metres or thereabouts of land <a href="#">immediately to the east of</a>	Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB	None	Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB	UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	<a href="#">the Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line and</a> on the north side of Bannold Road, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising arable land with overhead power lines				
067a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Interference with Private Rights in land of 1234 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Long Drove and verges, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with overhead power lines and verge	Unknown  Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB (as assumed owner)  Peter John Everitt and Shirley Rose Everitt 63 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB (as assumed owner)  Benjamin Sanders 82 Greenway Avenue London E17 3QW (as assumed owner)  Brian Harold Sanders 6 Matthew Parker Close Landbeach	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway, Long Drove, Waterbeach)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead or buried conductors)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Cambridge CB25 9FB (as assumed owner)			
		H Sanders & Sons 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ (as assumed owner)			
		Jonathan Sanders 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ (as assumed owner)			
		Sara Sanders 13 Stortford Hall Park Bishop's Stortford CM23 5AJ (as assumed owner)			
068a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 187 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of immediately to the east of the Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line of Drain</a> on the north side of Bannold Road,	Unknown  Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs. CB25 9PB (as assumed owner)	None	None	None

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
069a	Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising a culvert and drainage ditch  <i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 57065 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>on</del> immediately to the west side of the <a href="#">Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line and east</a> of Bannold Road, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising arable land with overhead power line and hedge	Jonathan Sanders as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ  Joseph James Martin as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Ouse Bridge Farm Ouse Bridge Denver Downham Market PE38 0EH  Kier Petherick as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Stowbridge Farm Green End Stretham Ely Cambs. CB6 3LF	Waterbeach Farming Partnership c/o Jonathan Sanders 95 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ	Waterbeach Farming Partnership c/o Jonathan Sanders 95 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ	Greater Cambridge Partnership PO Box 1493 Mandela House Cambridge CB3 0AP (in respect of the development of the new Waterbeach railway station)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated Drain)  Adam Giles Palmer Address as shown in 060b (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)  David Frederick Palmer Address as shown in 060b (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)  Jonathan Mark Harold Sanders 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
					Joseph James Martin as a delegate of Laura Struan MacAndrews Ouse Bridge Farm Ouse Bridge Denver Downham Market PE38 0EH
					(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
					Kier Henry Edwin Petherick Stowbridge Farm Green End Stretham Ely Cams CB6 3LF
					(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
					Luke Daniel Palmer Address as shown in 060b (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019
					Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs CB25 9PB (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
					The President and Fellows of the Queens' College of Saint Margaret and Saint Bernard in the University of Cambridge Address as shown in 060b (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
					Waterbeach Development Company LLP Address as shown in 060b (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
					Waterbeach Development Company LLP Address as shown in 060b (Co. Reg - OC427731)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)
070a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 23989 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>on</del> <a href="#">immediately to the west side of the Cambridge to King's Lynn railway line and east</a> of Bannold Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising arable land and ditch	Jonathan Sanders as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ  Joseph James Martin as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Ouse Bridge Farm Ouse Bridge Denver Downham Market PE38 0EH  Kier Petherick as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Stowbridge Farm Green End Stretham Ely Cambs. CB6 3LF	Waterbeach Farming Partnership c/o Jonathan Sanders 95 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ	Waterbeach Farming Partnership c/o Jonathan Sanders 95 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ	Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated Drain)  Adam Giles Palmer Address as shown in 060b (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)  David Frederick Palmer Address as shown in 060b (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)  Jonathan Mark Harold Sanders Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Joseph James Martin as a delegate of Laura Struan MacAndrews Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
					Kier Henry Edwin Petherick Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
					Luke Daniel Palmer Address as shown in 060b (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
					Roger James Nichols Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
					The President and Fellows of the Queens' College of Saint Margaret and Saint Bernard in the University of Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					Address as shown in 060b (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
					Waterbeach Development Company LLP Address as shown in 060b (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
					Waterbeach Development Company LLP Address as shown in 060b (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)
070b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over 6539 sq metres or thereabouts of land <del>on</del> to the <del>we</del> east side of Bannold Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge and east of the existing Waterbeach Water Recycling Centre	Jonathan Sanders as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ  Joseph James Martin as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Ouse Bridge Farm Ouse Bridge Denver Downham Market PE38 0EH	Waterbeach Farming Partnership c/o Jonathan Sanders 95 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ	Waterbeach Farming Partnership c/o Jonathan Sanders 95 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ	Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated Drain)  Adam Giles Palmer Address as shown in 060b (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)  David Frederick Palmer Address as shown in 060b

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	comprising arable land with concrete yard	Kier Petherick as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Stowbridge Farm Green End Stretham Ely Cambs. CB6 3LF			<p>(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Jonathan Mark Harold Sanders Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Joseph James Martin as a delegate of Laura Struan MacAndrews Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Kier Henry Edwin Petherick Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Luke Daniel Palmer Address as shown in 060b (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					<p>Roger James Nichols Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>The President and Fellows of the Queens' College of Saint Margaret and Saint Bernard in the University of Cambridge Address as shown in 060b (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Waterbeach Development Company LLP Address as shown in 060b (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Waterbeach Development Company LLP Address as shown in 060b (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
071a	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over <del>land of</del> 2224 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">of land to the north east of the existing Waterbeach Water Recycling Centre</a> forming part of Bannold Drove and verges <del>east of Water Recycling Centre, Waterbeach, Cambridge</del> comprising adopted highway with drainage ditch and verge (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)</p>	<p>Unknown</p> <p>Jonathan Sanders as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ (as assumed owner)</p> <p>Joseph James Martin as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Ouse Bridge Farm Ouse Bridge Denver Downham Market PE38 0EH (as assumed owner)</p> <p>Kier Petherick as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Stowbridge Farm Green End Stretham Ely Cams. CB6 3LF (as assumed owner)</p>	None	None	<p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway - Bannold Drove, Waterbeach)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
071b	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 1310 sq metres or</p>	<p>Unknown</p> <p>Jonathan Sanders as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ</p>	None	None	<p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway - Bannold Drove, Waterbeach)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	thereabouts <a href="#">to the east of the existing Waterbeach Water Recycling Centre</a> forming part of Bannold Drove and verges east of Water Recycling Centre, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with drainage ditch and verge (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	(as assumed owner)  Joseph James Martin as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Ouse Bridge Farm Ouse Bridge Denver Downham Market PE38 0EH (as assumed owner)  Kier Petherick as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Stowbridge Farm Green End Stretham Ely Cambs. CB6 3LF (as assumed owner)			(in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
071c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 140 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the south east of the existing Waterbeach Water Recycling Centre</a> forming part of Bannold Drove and verges east of Water Recycling Centre,	Unknown  Jonathan Sanders as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ (as assumed owner)  Joseph James Martin as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Ouse Bridge Farm Ouse Bridge Denver	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway - Bannold Drove, Waterbeach)  Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Defence Infrastructure Organisation, Main Building Horse Guards Avenue Whitehall London SW1A 2HB

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)			Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	
	Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with drainage ditch, overhead power lines and verge (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited and belonging to the Crown)	Downham Market PE38 0EH (as assumed owner)			(in respect of assumed drainage rights as a result of a conveyance dated 28 November 1966)
		Kier Petherick as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Stowbridge Farm Green End Stretham Ely Cambs. CB6 3LF (as assumed owner)			Secretary of State for Defence Legal Team Ministry of Defence Defence Infrastructure Organisation mailpoint 2216 Poplar 2 Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (in respect of assumed drainage rights as a result of a conveyance dated 28 November 1966)
		Metropolitan Housing Trust Limited The Grange 100 High Street London N14 6PW (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02353918)			Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Defence Infrastructure Organisation Bazalgette Pavilion RAF Wyton Huntington PE28 2EA (in respect of assumed drainage rights as a result of conveyance dated 28 November 1966)
					UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)
					Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(in respect of regulated drain)
					Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)
					British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
071d	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 3791 sq metres or thereabouts forming part of Bannold Drove and verges <a href="#">south</a> east of Water Recycling Centre, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising adopted highway with drainage ditch, overhead power lines and verge (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Jonathan Sanders as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ (as assumed owner)  Joseph James Martin as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Ouse Bridge Farm Ouse Bridge Denver Downham Market PE38 0EH (as assumed owner)	None	None	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of adopted highway - Bannold Drove, Waterbeach)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)	Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
			Kier Petherick as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Stowbridge Farm Green End Stretham Ely Cambs. CB6 3LF (as assumed owner)			British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunications infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
			Metropolitan Housing Trust Limited The Grange 100 High Street London N14 6PW (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02353918)			
072a	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 11790 sq metres or thereabouts <del>of</del> <a href="#">to the north of Waterbeach which is the location of the Waterbeach</a> Water Recycling Centre, Bannold Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising Waste Water Treatment Plant and overhead power	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	None		Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights granted in a Wayleave Consent dated 29 December 1964)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2)		Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
		Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)		
	line (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)				
072b	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 1909 sq metres or thereabouts <del>of</del><a href="#">to the south of the existing Waterbeach</a> Water Recycling Centre, Bannold Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge comprising private roadway, overhead powerline and hedges (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited and belonging to the Crown)</p>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)</p>	None	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02366656)</p>	<p>Secretary of State for Defence Address as shown in 071c (in respect of restrictive covenants contained in a Conveyance of the land in this title dated 28 November 1966)</p> <p>Secretary of State for Defence Address as shown in 071c (in respect of restrictive covenants contained in a Conveyance of the land in this title dated 28 November 1966)</p> <p>Secretary of State for Defence Address as shown in 071c (in respect of restrictive covenants contained in a Conveyance of the land in this title dated 28 November 1966)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights granted in a Wayleave Consent dated 29 December 1964)</p>
073a	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Interference with Private Rights in 38 sq metres or thereabouts <a href="#">to the east of and</a> forming part of 77 to</p>	<p>Metropolitan Housing Trust Limited The Grange 100 High Street London N14 6PW (Co. Reg - 02353918)</p>	None	None	<p>Secretary of State for Defence Address as shown in 071c (in respect of a Transfer of the land in this title dated 6 February 2001 made between (1) The Secretary of State for Defence and (2) Kelsey Housing Association Limited containing restrictive covenants)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))**

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	147 Capper Road, Waterbeach, Cambridge CB25 9NZ comprising grassed area with shrubs and trees (excluding those interests belonging to the Crown)				<p>Kelsey Housing Association Limited (in respect of a Transfer of the land in this title dated 6 February 2001 made between (1) The Secretary of State for Defence and (2) Kelsey Housing Association Limited containing restrictive covenants)</p> <p>The Eastern Electricity Board now trading as UK Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a Lease dated 6 February 1978)</p>
074a	<p><i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i></p> <p>Temporary possession of land of 1036 sq metres or thereabouts <del>of railway line to the north of Bannold Road comprising part of the</del> (Cambridge to King's Lynn) <del>railway line</del> (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)</p>	<p>Unknown</p> <p>Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)</p>	None	<p>Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)</p>	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Instalcom Ltd Address as shown in 008a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 1

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
					(Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
					Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
074b	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>  Temporary possession of land of 1034 sq metres or thereabouts <del>of railway line</del> <del>to the north of Bannold Road comprising part of the</del> <del>(Cambridge to King's Lynn) railway line</del> (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	Unknown  Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	None	Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Instalcom Ltd Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
074c	<i>In the administrative area of South Cambridgeshire District Council</i>	Unknown  Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street	None	Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 1

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Part 1: Land which is proposed to be subject to: (i) powers of compulsory acquisition, (ii) rights to use the land, and/or (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings (Regulation 7(1)(a) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))

Number on Plan (1)	Extent, description and situation of land (2)	Qualifying persons under Regulation 7(1)(a) (Categories 1 and 2) Owners or reputed owners (3)	Lessees, tenants, reputed lessees or reputed tenants (4)	Occupiers (5)	Other persons with interests (6)
	New rights in and Restrictive Covenants over land of 810 sq metres or thereabouts <del>of railway line</del> <u>to the north of Bannold Road comprising part of the</u> <del>(Cambridge to King's Lynn)</del> <u>railway line</u> (excluding those interests belonging to Anglian Water Services Limited)	London NW1 2DN (as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)		(as assumed owner) (Co. Reg - 02904587)	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Instalcom Ltd Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

056a; 056b; 056d; 061a	Alan Shipp 9 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB
002a; 002b; 002c; 004a; 004b; 004c; 004d	Ambury Developments Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 04173903)
063a	Andrew Michael Sikyta 121 Fordham Road Snailwell Newmarket Cambridge CB8 7NB
002c	Anglian Water Group c/o Savills Stuart House St John's Street Peterborough PE1 5DD
009a; 011a; 012a; 012b; 012c; 012d; 012e; 012f; 012g; 012h; 012i; 012j; 012k; 012l; 012m	Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ
039a; 039b; 039c; 041a	Cambridgeshire County Council Box No: ALC2633 New Shire Hall Alconbury Weald Huntingdon PE28 4YE
004d	Craig Warren 22 Cowley Road Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

Number on Land Plans (1)	Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008 (Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	CB4 0DL
056a; 056b; 056d; 061a	David Smart C/O Sarah Smart Barton Ley Bannold Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QQ
014a	Eastern Power Networks PLC/UKPN Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP
026a; 032a; 032b; 032c; 032d; 032e; 032f	Ellen Francis Quy Hall Station Road Stow-cum-Quy Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9AJ
055a	Emma Louise Fuller 42 West Bank Dorking RH4 3DH
052a	Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH
052a	Environment Agency Kingfisher House Goldhay Way Orton Goldhay Peterborough PE2 5ZR
046a; 046b; 046c; 046d	H Gingell Limited Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA (Co. Reg - 00540938)
055a	Jane Victoria Smith 7 Crecy Walk Woodstock OX20 1UT
069a	Jonathan Sanders as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ
069a	Joseph James Martin as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Ouse Bridge Farm Ouse Bridge Denver Downham Market PE38 0EH
035a	Julian Walston Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED
035a; 037a; 037b; 037c; 037d; 038a; 038b; 038c; 038d; 038e	Julian Wolstan Francis 9a Mandalay Road London SW4 9ED
064a	Julie Millard 31 Cattells Lane Waterbeach CAMBRIDGE CB25 9NH
069a	Kier Petherick as Trustee of The Waterbeach Trust Stowbridge Farm Green End Stretham Ely



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambs. CB6 3LF
055a	Mark James Hance Lower Debden Farm Silver Street Godmanchester Huntingdon PE29 2LG
073a	Metropolitan Housing Trust Limited The Grange 100 High Street London N14 6PW (Co. Reg - 02353918)
050a	Michael Hugh Gingell Northfields Farm Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JA
062a	Michal Sikyta 121 Fordham Road Snailwell Newmarket Cambridge CB8 7NB
034a; 034b; 034c; 034d; 034e; 034f; 034g	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541)
044a; 044b; 044c; 044d	Pauline Ivy Fison Grange Farm Clayhithe Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JD
020a; 020b; 020c; 020d	Raymond Ernest Smith and Caroline Jane Stenner Red House Close Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
004c	Richard Stephenson 20 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL
060a; 060b; 060c; 060d; 066a	Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cams. CB25 9PB
018a; 018b; 018c; 018d; 018e; 018f; 018g; 018h	The Cam Conservancy Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB
021a; 021b; 021c; 021d; 021e; 021f; 021g; 021h; 021i; 021j; 021k; 021l; 021m; 021n; 021o; 021p; 021q; 021r; 021s; 021t; 021u; 021v; 021w	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College in the University of Cambridge founded in honour of the annunciation of blessed Mary the Virgin Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA
036a; 036b; 036c; 036d; 036e; 036f	The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge The Bursary St John's College Cambridge Cambridgeshire

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB2 1TP
004b	The Occupier 18 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL
015a; 015b; 015c; 015d; 015e; 015f; 015g	U and I (Development and Trading) Limited 7a Howick Place London SW1P 1DZ (Co. Reg - 02850465)
n/a	1Spatial Group Limited Tennyson House Cambridge Business Park Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0WZ (Co. Reg - 04785688)
n/a	A De Simone Investments Ltd 436 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST (Co. Reg - 08743433)
n/a	Aaron Gilks and Abbey Jo-Lyn Gilks 17 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Aaron Robinson and Faye Diane Robinson 2 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Abbey Developments Limited Abbey House 2 Southgate Road Potters Bar Hertfordshire

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	EN6 5DU (Co. Reg - 00348843)
n/a	Abbey Tyre Co. (Cambridge) Ltd Ba Bush & Son Station Yard Horncastle Lincolnshire LN9 5AQ (Co. Reg - 00665344)
n/a	Abdulqader Ahmed Abdulqader Saif and Deborah Anne Boyce Jadewood High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TF
n/a	Abellio East Anglia Limited 2nd Floor St. Andrews House 20-22 St. Andrew Street London EC4A 3AG (Co. Reg - 07861414)
n/a	Abellio East Anglia Limited 2nd Floor, St Andrews House 18-20 St. Andrew Street London EC4A 3AG (Co. Reg - 07861414)
n/a	Abellio East Anglia Limited t/a Greater Anglia 18-20 St Andrew's Street London EC4A 3AG (Co. Reg - 07861414)
n/a	Adam Ariel Garman and Kate Lucinda Ciborowski 6 Templar Walk Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LU

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Adam David Fenn and Elisabeth Mary Fenn 7 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Adam Fentiman and Elizabeth Grace Fentiman 14 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Adam Fentiman and Elizabeth Grace Fentiman 32 Arcadia Gardens Oakington Cambridge CB24 3AJ
n/a	Adam Kevin Thurston and Polly Rose Thurston 5 Templar Walk Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LU
n/a	Adam Nicholas Ball and Ellis Louise Clarke 148 Scotland Road Cambridge CB4 1QQ
n/a	Adrian Christopher Wain and Tess Elisabeth Appleby 41 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Adrian Christopher Wain and Tess Elisabeth Appleby Tanglewood The Narth Monmouth NP25 4QH
n/a	Adrian Lindsay Beasley 132 Green End Road Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1RN
n/a	Adrian Piers Horwood-Smart, Steven William Beach, Edmund David Turner and Matthew Meyer Merlin Place Milton Road Cambridge CB4 0DP
n/a	Adrian Robert Pigden and Hong Thi Lac 62 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Agatha Suk-Tak Tam and Kayu Lam 60 Water Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	Ahmad Khaled Al Dabas 25 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Aidan Peter Anderson and Caroline Anne Anderson 2 Josiah Court Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JT
n/a	Aim Altitude UK Limited 1 Viscount Road Aviation Business Park Bournemouth International Airport Hurn Christchurch BH23 6BU (Co. Reg - 01004276)
n/a	Aim Composites Limited 1 Viscount Road Aviation Business Park

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Bournemouth International Airport Hurn Christchurch BH23 6BU (Co. Reg - 00348981)
n/a	Ajit Singh Garcha, Balhar Singh Garcha and Karpal Singh Garcha The Mansion House Northampton Road Bromham Bedford MK43 8HQ
n/a	Al Rayan Bank PLC 24a Calthorpe Road Edgbaston Birmingham B15 1RP
n/a	Al Rayan Bank PLC 44 Hans Crescent London SW1X 0LZ
n/a	Alan Alberezanchi and Molly Alberezanchi 16 Spurgeons Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NU
n/a	Alan Breeze 14 Park Lane Histon Cambridge CB24 9EH
n/a	Alan Christopher Lawrence and Fiona Jane Euphemia Morgan 3 Jane Brown Close Cambridge CB4 1FQ
n/a	Alan Craig Ridgewell 20 Harvey Way Waterbeach

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Alan David Sailes 78 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Alan John Raynham The Warehouse Convent Drive Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9QT
n/a	Alan Kenneth Crow and Jacqueline Joan Crow 236 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	Alan Norman Alderson and Sandra Anne Allen 28 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Alan Patrick Kilker 76 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Alastair John Wyness 19 The Westerings Brunsborough Close Plymyard Avenue Bromborough Wirral Merseyside CH62 6HB
n/a	Alby Barham



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	249 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1XQ
n/a	Aldyth Greaves 202 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	Aldyth Powell 202 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	Alec Tompson 21 Mailes Close Barton Cambridge CB23 7BQ
n/a	Alessandro Strippoli and Annamaria Lullo 5 Blue Lion Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8ZB
n/a	Alex John Ernest Vincent and Kerry Louise Sayer 52 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Alex John Wenham and Emily Grace Macdonald 39 Watermans Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RP
n/a	Alexander Edmund Silvester 28 Jubilee Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NY
n/a	Alexander John Hudson and Lucy Elizabeth Hudson

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	160 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Alexander Marcus Geoffrey Phillips and Kathryn Ann Phillips 36 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Alexander Stephen James Orgee and Roisin Catherine Walsh 4 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Alexandra Sarah Kent and Christian De Lisi Effenberg 41 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Alexandros Nakos Flat 10 Lovell Lodge 365 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SR
n/a	Alice Brinkley 4 Sunningdale Caravan Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Alice Jane Rowlatt Travis 12 Cranwells Way Little Thetford Ely Cambridgeshire CB6 3JB
n/a	Alison Andrea Gordon 6 The Green

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1RP
n/a	Alison Jennifer Combe 157A Water Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	Alison Jennifer Combe Flat 1 157a Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	Alison Judy Counsell as Trustee of The Vanessa Robinson Greatbanks Deceased Will Trust 2 Chapel Close Empingham Oakham LE15 8BX
n/a	Alison Laura Suthers 72a Water Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	Alison Susan Jane Edwards 169 Water Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	Alistair Frederick Bailey and Rosemary Ann Evans-Bailey 30 St Andrews Road Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB4 1DL
n/a	Alistair Henry Stephen Randall 36 High Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JU

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Allison Mary Jane Curtis and Timothy John Curtis Lower Hinge Farm Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LW
n/a	Alma Bruce Day 3 Bannold Box Cottages Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LP
n/a	Amala Robles Fernandez and Robert Mbanu 1 Yew Tree Walk Peterborough PE3 9NT
n/a	Amber Victoria Louise Brammah 29 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Amos Walter Leroy Webb and Sarah Jane Webb Camside Farm Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TY
n/a	Amos Walter Leroy Webb, Matthew John Webb and Charlotte Ann Anderson Camside Farm Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Amos Webb Camside Farm Fen Road Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1TU
n/a	Amy Jane Devine and Fruzsina Soltesz 17 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	Amy Louise Turner and Mark Stephen Joseph Cooper 60 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Andrew Charles Ashworth and Helen Poole 34 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Andrew Charles Patey and Lesley Anne Patey 84 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Andrew Chronias and Maria Christina Izamis 3 Fulmar Crescent Hemel Hempstead HP1 1SG
n/a	Andrew Cracknell and Sally Ann Cracknell 10 Wright's Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SY
n/a	Andrew David Neely and Anna-Liese Neely Riverside House Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JB
n/a	Andrew Dennis Rowlinson 181 Water Street

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	Andrew Dennis Rowlinson 51 Newmarket Road Stow Cum Quy Cambridge CB25 9AG
n/a	Andrew Donovan Toone and Vanessa Toone Lock Farm Bottisham Locks Waterbeach Cams. CB25 9LN
n/a	Andrew Hayward and Deborah Hayward 18 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Andrew James Hall and Rebecca Claire Millar 103 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Andrew James Thirlwell and Vanessa Thirlwell 48a Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Andrew John Cook and Louise Ingrid Cook The Cedars 10 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Andrew John George Dewar and Alice Grace Wilson 135 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RW

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Andrew John Hawkes and Janice Alison Hawkes Joist Farm Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LR
n/a	Andrew Lane and Helen Elizabeth Lane 32 Hough Road Barkston Grantham Lincolnshire NG32 2NS
n/a	Andrew Lloyd Jordan and John Gerard Hills 73 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Andrew Mark Blackwell and Lisa Jane Ward 24 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Andrew Peter Stephen Williamson and Catherine Margaret Joan Williamson 38 High Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JU
n/a	Andrew Richard Bowd and Diane Susan Bowd 18 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QJ
n/a	Andrew Robin John Wightman 12 Winfold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PR

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Andrew Stuart Lister 54 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Andrew Thomas Brown and Rosemary Ruth Brown 3 St. Andrews Hill Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NA
n/a	Andrew William Grove 23 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Andrew William Grove 10 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Andrew William Grove 11 Norfolk Street Cambridge CB1 2LD
n/a	Andrew William Grove and Katherine Angela Yates Mulberry House 23 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Angelica Alagia 43 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Angelo Dama 386 Milton Road



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1SU
n/a	Anglian Learning Bottisham Village College Lode Road Bottisham Cambridge CB25 9DL
n/a	Anglian Learning Trust Bottisham Village College Lode Road Bottisham Cambridge CB25 9DL
n/a	Anita Jayne Kent 199 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	Ann Josephine Johnson Apartado De Correos 333 03724 Moraira Alicante Spain
n/a	Ann Josephine Johnson c/o Denise Wilkinson HCR Hewitsons 50 – 60 Station Road Cambridge Cams CB1 2JH
n/a	Ann Kathleen Allen 32 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Anna Cerian Griffiths 1 Dowding Avenue Waterbeach

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9LJ
n/a	Anna Gwendolyn Fisher 102 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NQ
n/a	Anna Kate Stevenson 27 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Anne Catherine Milsom 32 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Anne Elizabeth Cooper 56 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Anne Felvus and Michael John Felvus 4 Waddelow Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9LA
n/a	Anne Lesley Silverman 131 Gilbert Road Cambridge CB4 3PA
n/a	Anne Marie Bowker 78 Water Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	Anne-Marie Inka Borchers and James Andrew Curran

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	82 Water Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB4 1PA
n/a	Annika Schorken 34 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Annington Rentals (No.8) Limited 1 James Street London W1U 1DR (Co. Reg - 08604765)
n/a	Anthony Aries Da Costa and Yvonne Mae Da Costa 35 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Anthony Arnold Wieser and Elizabeth Sarah Wieser 28 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Anthony James Alexander Helme as Trustee of The Rathbone Sipp - The Anthony Helme Pension Fund Newlands Cottage Widdington Saffron Walden CB11 3SN
n/a	Anthony James Cooke and Kate Mary Cooke Windy House Sempringham Fen Sleaford NG34 0NH
n/a	Anthony Jeffrey Greenwood and Fiona Lynne Jackson 38 Capper Road Waterbeach

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Anthony Masterson 8 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Anthony Michael Ng and Sophie Louise Ng 99 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Antonio Luigi De Simone and Sally Ann De Simone 436 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Antony Stanislaus Thambiah and Elaine Amutha Thambiah 135A Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RW
n/a	Aravind Babu Parvathala and Lakshmi Prasuna Thatiparti 20 Crabtree Road Northstowe Cambridge CB24 1BN
n/a	Aristos Christos Neocleous and Militsa Mary Neocleous 420 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Arjun Kumar Venad and Shyami Govind 53 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Arthur Kenneth Noel Jones and Julie Ann Chester 27 Bannold Road Waterbeach

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Arun Ramachandran and Archana Ravindran 36 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Ashley Malcolm Walker 39 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Autumnwindow Limited c/o Nigel Britteon Telereal Trillium 140 London Wall London EC2Y 5DN (Co. Reg - 04109614)
n/a	Autumnwindow Limited 1 Braham Street London E1 8EE (Co. Reg - 04109614)
n/a	Avesi Limited 1 Benjamin Street London EC1M 5QL (Co. Reg - 07347748)
n/a	Avid Stephen Wratten and Beverley Jane Wratten 4 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QJ
n/a	Ayunuz Zaman 115 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Ayunuz Zaman 41 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	B F Design Solutions Limited 1 Beauchamp Court 10 Victors Way Barnet EN5 5TZ (Co. Reg - 07732142)
n/a	B F Design Solutions Limited Maple Unit Funston's Commercial Centre Arkesden Road Clavering Saffron Walden CB11 4QU (Co. Reg - 07732142)
n/a	B J Clark on behalf of Alan Arthur Mason Abraham deceased Roseway 1a Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9NB
n/a	Barbara Eva Parsons and Keyas Elizabeth Barton Long Reach House Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Barnaby Paul Coles and Louisa Mary Gostling 151 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RW
n/a	Barratt York Limited Barratt House Cartwright Way

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Forest Business Park Bardon Hill Coalville LE67 1UF (Co. Reg - 00783323)
n/a	Barry Nice 18 Margett Street Cottenham Cambridge CB4 4QY
n/a	BBC Pension Trust Limited Broadcasting House Portland Place London W1A 1AA (Co. Reg - 02218202)
n/a	BDO Services Limited 55 Baker Street London W1U 7EU (Co. Reg - 07020023)
n/a	Beata Kujawska-Piekarek 15 Bourne Road Cambridge CB4 1UF
n/a	Beazer Homes Limited Persimmon House Fulford York YO19 4FE (Co. Reg - 00361750)
n/a	Ben Mallett Wills and Carly Emma Louise Wills 13 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Ben Maurice Tyrrell Flat 7

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	182-186 Warham Street London SE5 0SX
n/a	Ben Moore and Lisa Moore The Barn Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Benito Giove and Donna Marie Giove 40a Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Benjamin Alexander Brebner and Georgia Elizabeth Woodhouse 49 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Benjamin Harry Nix 77 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Benjamin Horton and Zoe Mary Eastwood 173 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	Benjamin Nigel Sanders 82 Greenway Avenue London E17 3QW
n/a	Benjamin Sanders 82 Greenway Avenue London E17 3QW
n/a	Betty Daphne Shaw and Frank Shaw 24 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9QJ
n/a	Beverley Anne Tumber 22 Jubilee Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NY
n/a	Bhagwan Hathiramani and Chandra Hathiramani 48 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Blanka Katarzyna Majewska 21a Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	BPHA Limited Bedford Heights Manton Lane Bedford MK41 7BJ (Co. Reg - IP26751R)
n/a	Bradley Michael Elvis Stone 12 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Brenda Kathleen Read and Donald Gordon Read 97 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NQ
n/a	Brian Harold Sanders 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ
n/a	Brian John Stoddard and Ingrid Stoddard 353 Milton Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1XL
n/a	Brian Malcolm Williams and Jane Marie Williams 1 Josiah Court Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9JT
n/a	Bridge Fibre Limited Unit E2, 18 Knowl Piece Wilbury Way Hitchin SG4 0TY (Co. Reg - 04250873)
n/a	Bridge Partners Limited 168 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL (Co. Reg - 08371922)
n/a	Bridget Elizabeth Rennie Alexander 1 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	British Broadcasting Corporation Broadcasting House Portland Place London W1A 1AA
n/a	British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London E1 8EE
n/a	Brocade Communications UK Limited Fourth Floor Abbots House Abbey Road Reading

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Berkshire RG1 3BD (Co. Reg - 04084728)
n/a	Bruce Alexander Pattinson and Claire Louise Dandy 46 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Bryony May Stokes and Christopher Mark Thurston 31 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Bryony Megan Ellicott Dockerill and Mark Leslie Dockerill 49 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry CV7 9JU (Co. Reg - 10080864)
n/a	Cairns Didge Property UK Ltd Stirling House Cambridge Innovation Park Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB (Co. Reg - 05132672)
n/a	Caleb Hurne 4 Grange Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1TU
n/a	Callum Stephen Matthew Conroy 40 St. Audreys Close Histon Cambridge CB24 9JX
n/a	Cambridge City Housing Company Limited The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (Co. Reg - 10003883)
n/a	Cambridge Consultants Limited 29 Science Park Milton Road Cambridge CB4 0DW (Co. Reg - 01036298)
n/a	Cambridge Motor Boat Club The Club Secretary 24 Witchford Road Ely CB6 3DP
n/a	Cambridge Reinvestment Limited Nutcrackers Turnpike Hill Withersfield Haverhill CB9 7RY (Co. Reg - 13408436)
n/a	Cambrionix Limited St. Johns Innovation Centre Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0WS (Co. Reg - 06210854)
n/a	Cambus Limited care of Stagecoach Services Limited

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	One Stockport Exchange 20 Railway Road Stockport SK1 3SW (Co. Reg - 01822941)
n/a	Caradog Morgan Emanuel and Courtney Kim Bowen 210 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	Cardinal House (Ipswich) Connexions 3rd Floor, 159 Princes Street Ipswich Suffolk IP1 1QJ (Co. Reg - 01690081)
n/a	Cardinal House (Ipswich) Platinum Building St. Johns Innovation Park Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DS (Co. Reg - 01690081)
n/a	Carla Farrar and Vincent John Farrar 31A High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Carla Louise Briggs and Carl Philip Briggs 3 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Carlos Perez-Garrandes and Daniela Rodriguez-Rincon 143 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1RW
n/a	Carmel Mary Brookes 65 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Carol and Mike Barry 50 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Carol Tilley 1a Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Carole Fletcher 7 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	Caroline Batchelor 51 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Caroline Elizabeth Scott 40 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Caroline Jayne Venn and Samuel Oliver Venn 38 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Caroline Marie Crosby and Duncan Gerald Griggs

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	1 Eye Hall Farm Cottages Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JD
n/a	Carolyn Jane Kelly 5a Academy Street Troon KA10 6HR
n/a	Caron Michelle Males 63 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Castle Star Property Company Limited C/O Nicholas Cliffe & Co. Chartered Accountants Mill Court Hinton Way Great Shelford Cambridge CB22 5LD (Co. Reg - 00786682)
n/a	Catalyst Housing Limited Ealing Gateway 26-30 Uxbridge Road London W5 2AU (Co. Reg - IP16561R)
n/a	Catharina James and Matthew Philip William James 47 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Catherine Anne Lees 26 Fishbourne Road Chichester PO19 3JA
n/a	Catherine Mary Knowles

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	58 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Catherine Rhoda Mary Groves 47 Coxs End Over Cambridge CB24 5TY
n/a	Cecily Peregrine Borgatti Morrison and Nikiforos Karamanis 27 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Ceiba Property Limited 10 Jesus Lane Cambridge CB5 8BA (Co. Reg - 10704585)
n/a	Chapel Street Residential Management Company Limited 15 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR (Co. Reg - 08322727)
n/a	Charalambos Tteralli and Catina Tteralli 37 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Charles Adam Gall and Mollie Thai Parker 49 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Charles David Nicholas Thomson 144 Green End Road Cambridge



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1RN
n/a	Charles Edwin Major Cooper Henniker 167 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	Charles John Silverman Silver Lodge Upware Ely CB7 5YQ
n/a	Charles Jonathan Cole Trustee of the Cam Sailing Club 5 Leys Road Cambridge CB4 2AP
n/a	Charles Lee (aka Nelson O'Connor) Plot 2 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge
n/a	Charles Thomas Smith 416 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Charles William Snelling 39 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Charlotte Ann Anderson Camside Farm Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Charlotte Ann Page 108 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9NQ
n/a	Charlotte Elizabeth Grigg-Spall 121 Eversleigh Rise Whitstable CT5 3RP
n/a	Charlotte Ellen Yules and James Donald West 2 Clayhithe Cottages Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JB
n/a	Charlotte Judith Adami Bain 13 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Cheryl Clare Clarke and Andrew John Clarke 9 Fletcher Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LZ
n/a	Chesterton Enterprise Development Limited 125-127 Scotland Road Cambridge CB4 1QL (Co. Reg - 04140104)
n/a	Chesterton Enterprise Developments Limited 125 Scotland Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1QL (Co. Reg - 04140104)
n/a	Chesterton Properties Limited Yew Tree Cottage 42 Church Street Great Wilbraham Cambridge CB1 5JQ

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	(Co. Reg - 02803520)
n/a	Chesterton Properties Limited 34 Gladiator Way Colchester Essex CO2 9PS (Co. Reg - 02803520)
n/a	Chhetra Bahadur Rana 148 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Chi Teen Timmy Lui and See Man Sylvia Yeung Flat A 26/f Tower 1 Residence Bel Air 28 Bel Air Avenue Island South Hong Kong
n/a	Chloe Charlotte Gayer-Anderson 24 Guest Road Cambridge CB1 2AL
n/a	Chloe Jane Letchford 150 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Chloe Laura Shipp and Darren Simon Shipp 28 Watermans Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RP
n/a	Chris Jenkins 13 Sunningdale Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1UN
n/a	Christian Prescott Turvill and Samantha Louise Fisk 8 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QJ
n/a	Christina Mary Harrison Caxton Hall St. Peters Street Caxton Cambridge CB23 3PJ
n/a	Christina Sylvia Hare 5 Wrights Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SY
n/a	Christine Gilder 4 Clayhithe Cottages Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JB
n/a	Christine Mose and Kevin Seabrook 96 Wickham Street Welling Kent DA16 3LT
n/a	Christopher Alan Moody and Eileen Theresa Moody 2 Bannold Box Cottages Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LP
n/a	Christopher Alan Moody and Eileen Theresa Moody 2 Bannold Box Cottages Long Drove Waterbeach

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB5 9LP
n/a	Christopher Andrew Caruana and Concetta Luciana Ida Caruana 26A Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Christopher Bryant and Jennifer Bryant Hawthorns Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LR
n/a	Christopher Carter and Anna Halcrow 27a Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Christopher Charles Allen 14 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QJ
n/a	Christopher Frederick Dowsing and Sophie Marie Dowsing 43 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Christopher Geoffrey Earnshaw and Derry Alexandra Earnshaw 71 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Christopher James Clark and Madelaine Grace Scragg 3 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Christopher James Coey and Holly Coey 2 Anglers Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RD
n/a	Christopher John Howell 33 Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	Christopher Martin Charlton 38 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Christopher Martyn Swannack and Gail Margaret Neary 35 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Christopher Michael Askham and Joanna Margaret Askham Dog And Duck Farmhouse Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9LR
n/a	Christopher Michael Larner and Emma Victoria Larner 39 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Christopher Mike Buchdahl & Son The Lodge Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JD
n/a	Christopher Miles Buchdahl The Lodge

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JD
n/a	Christopher Paul Voisey Garden Flat 27 Great Pulteney Street Bath BA2 4BU
n/a	Christopher Peter Beynon and Danilo Inchiappa 43 Watermans Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RP
n/a	Christopher Richard Smith and Leanne Jade Livermore 1 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9QH
n/a	Christopher Simeon Rose and Miranda Olivia Walmsley De Graaf-Rose 49 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Christopher St. John Dommett 33 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Christopher Stuart Barker 33 Longstanton Road Oakington Cambridge CB24 3AB
n/a	Christopher William John Morgan as Trustee of The Martin Richard Brown Settlement and The Josephine Mary Brown Settlement care of WLS Solicitors

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	215 Worcester Road Malvern WR14 1SP
n/a	Christopher William Mead and Clare Elizabeth Mead 9 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Christopher William St Clair Smallwood 29 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	City Trustees Limited as Trustees of The City Private Pension - 1156 1 New Walk Place Leicester LE1 6RU (Co. Reg - 03143448)
n/a	Claire Elaine Sutton Traub and Matthew John Traub 2 Wrights Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SY
n/a	Claire Elaine Wilson 17 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Claire Elizabeth Bruin and Dorothy Neville 1 Northfield Farm Cottages Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JA
n/a	Claire Virginia Godward 22 Flamsted Close Cambridge CB1 3FD



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Claire Virginia Godward Flat 1 Pringle House 418a Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Clare Helen Ann Polet 34 High Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JU
n/a	Clarence House Day Nurseries Ltd 19 The Causeway Godmanchester Huntingdon PE29 2HA (Co. Reg - 03846861)
n/a	Claudine Samantha Schofield and Stuart Charles Williams 8 Templar Walk Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LU
n/a	Clemens Fischer and Nichola Sarah Fischer 6 Fletcher Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LZ
n/a	Clifford Summers and Christine Adelaide Rose Summers 1 Sunningdale Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Clive John Dove 39 Church Lane Sawston Cambridge CB22 3JR

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Clive Michael Rabbett 9 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QH
n/a	Clody Margaret Isabella Howlett and Martin Leslie Howlett 43 Vicarage Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QG
n/a	Clody Margaret Isabella Howlett and Martin Leslie Howlett 6 Winfold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PR
n/a	Cloughmore Homes Limited Cloughmore House 2 Woodlands Close Great Shelford Cambridge CB22 5LP (Co. Reg - 04388124)
n/a	Cloughmore Homes Limited Abbey House 67 Clay Farm Drive Trumpington Cambridge CB2 9BX (Co. Reg - 04388124)
n/a	Cloughmore Homes Limited 23 King Street Cambridge CB1 1AH (Co. Reg - 04388124)
n/a	Clyde Wayne Grimm and Hiroko Kamiya care of 8 Kings Parade Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB2 1SJ
n/a	Cocoon Home Limited The Sati Room 12 John Princes Street London W1G 0JR (Co. Reg - 09933860)
n/a	Codap Services Limited 1 Boyden Court Fordham Ely CB7 5JY (Co. Reg - 01840966)
n/a	Colin Adrian Chapman 115 Macaulay Avenue Great Shelford Cambridge CB22 5AF
n/a	Colin Crickmore 70 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Colin Crickmore and Rebecca Crickmore 70 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Colin Lee and Jennifer Margaret Lee 4 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Colin Richard Norman and Elizabeth Norman 87 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Colin Roger Taylor and Kim Amanda Taylor 14 Green End Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1RX
n/a	Colleen Marie-Julie Mclaughlin and Julie Anne Potter Home Farm 25 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Compserve Limited 128 The Rowans Cambridge CB24 6YX (Co. Reg - 00997220)
n/a	Co-Operative Group Limited 1 Angel Square Manchester M60 0AG (Co. Reg - IP00525R)
n/a	Cordelia Anna-Maria Matthews 109 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Coulson Group Limited William James House Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0WX (Co. Reg - 00171837)
n/a	Cowley Road Garage Limited 72-73 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DN (Co. Reg - 10597418)
n/a	Cranmer Estates Limited as Trustee of The Bridge Trust 168 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	(Co. Reg - 10338491)
n/a	Cranston Properties Limited 128 Queen Victoria Street London EC4P 4JX
n/a	CSC Brand Protection Limited C/O Corporation Service Company (Uk) Limited 5 Churchill Place 10th Floor London E14 5HU (Co. Reg - 03872790)
n/a	Dama Developments Limited 386 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SU (Co. Reg - 04551144)
n/a	Dama Developments Limited Unit 6 Glassworld Cambridge Road Industrial Estate Milton Cambridge CB24 6AZ (Co. Reg - 04551144)
n/a	Damien Stephan Owen Plumb and Zoe Maureen Bullman 55 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Dan Andrei Stanciu and Cristina Ofelia Stanciu 49 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Daniel Anthony Hurley 8 King's Parade Cambridge CB2 1SJ

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Daniel John Ford and Judith Tanya Waltho 17 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Daniel Joseph Curtis as Trustee of The Percy William Tanner Trust 50-60 Station Road Cambridge CB1 2JH
n/a	Daniel Michael Murphy and Claire Marie Nevin 35 Watermans Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RP
n/a	Daniel Paul Teufel and Tina Mueller 10 Fletcher Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LZ
n/a	Darius Thomas Alexander Brandon 16 Wymund Way Hauxton Cambridge CB22 5FQ
n/a	Darktrace Holdings Limited Maurice Wilkes Building St. Johns Innovation Park Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DS (Co. Reg - 08562035)
n/a	Darrin Paul Manning Sharp and Michelle Diane Sharp 31 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	David Arthur Victor Evans and Maureen Evans

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Hardwick House High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TF
n/a	David Christopher Moulton and Olivia Claire Moulton 39 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	David Douglas Brown and Ruth Kathryn Brown 139 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RW
n/a	David Honnor Morten and Anne Morten 1 St Andrews Hill Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NA
n/a	David Ian Hollyer and Victoria Elizabeth Hudson 111 The Keep Kingston Upon Thames KT2 5UD
n/a	David James Attle and Linda Lorraine Attle 4 Bannold Court Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RB
n/a	David James Attle and Linda Lorraine Attle 101 Waterbeach Road Landbeach Cambridge CB25 9FA
n/a	David James Greaves 200 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	David James Scally 183 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	David John Meredith 3a Green Park Cambridge CB4 1SX
n/a	David John Meredith 3 Green Park Cambridge CB4 1SX
n/a	David John Nye 24 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	David John Oldnall Page The Studio 12 Round Church Street Cambridge CB5 8AD
n/a	David John Savage and Renee Susan Savage 26 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	David John Stenning 30 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	David Joseph Biddle and Hayley Laura Biddle 31 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	David Lenox Edwards and Joyce Edwards 4 Green Park



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1SX
n/a	David Lloyd and Sally Riordan Hinge Farm Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LW
n/a	David Mark Freedman 56 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	David Mark Freedman care of 19 High Street Little Shelford Cambridge CB22 5ES
n/a	David Melville Calveley Hordern and Bryony St John Hordern 1 Pearce Courtyard Oakley Aylesbury HP18 9WY
n/a	David Neil Mertens and Sandra Elaine Mertens 20 Jubilee Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NY
n/a	David Paul Durston and Alison Jane Durston 53 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	David Raymond Brown and Margaret Mary Brown 1 Moss Bank Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1UR
n/a	David Rimmer and Michaela Kiselyova 85 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	David Simon Marshall and Rosemary Frances Giles 205 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	David Stephen Charnock Jones and Julia Mary Charnock-Jones 29 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	David Stuart Green 22 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RX
n/a	David Wardrop Wilson and Isabella Wilson 18 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RX
n/a	David Webb 140 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	David William Poyntz Kendrick and Elizabeth Anne Kendrick Tyrells Hall Fowlmere Road Shepreth Cambridgeshire SG8 6QS
n/a	David William Robert Cresswell and Valerie Margaret Cresswell 1 Izaak Walton Way Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TY

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	David William Wells and Julie Wells New Farm Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LW
n/a	Davide Natalini 37 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	DB Cargo (UK) Limited Lakeside Business Park Carolina Way Doncaster DN4 5PN (Co. Reg - 02938988)
n/a	Dean Joe Armstrong 24 Thorpe Way Cambridge CB5 8UB
n/a	Dean Joe Armstrong and Amanda Ruth Armstrong 11 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Debasish Chandra and Anulekha Chandra 93 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Deborah Ann Branch Appledore School Lane Martlesham Woodbridge Suffolk IP12 4RR
n/a	Deiron Brendon Patel

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	42 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Dejan Filiposki and Bilyana Georgieva Filiposka 46 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Delia Mary Matthews 45 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Dennis Alan Chapman 47 Roseford Road Cambridge CB4 2HA
n/a	Dennis Alan Chapman and Noeline Chapman 3 Blue Lion Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8ZB
n/a	Dennis Claude Pettitt and Priscilla Mary Pettitt 1 Green Park Cambridge CB4 1SX
n/a	Dennis James Pilsworth 21 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Derek Hamilton Thomson and Yvonne Helene Thomson 186 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Derek Leslie Charles Lee

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	1A Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	Derek Leslie Charles Lee 50 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	Derek Norman Chapman and Ann Chapman 80 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Diane Hurst 1 Shipp's Field Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9DZ
n/a	Diane Mary Beckett The Acers 28 Church Road Stow Cum Quy Cambridge CB25 9AF
n/a	Dianne Celeste Foreman 30 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Diccon Alexander Howard and Marion Rose Cable 67 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Dimitar Bogdanov Todev and Aneliya Ilieva Kostenova 8 Fletcher Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9LZ
n/a	Dimitrios Manuel Vazquez St Michael's 1 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	Dimitrios Manuel Vazquez and Maria Grazia Vazquez 3 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	Divya Kanti Kalychurn and Oomesh Kalychurn 19 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Dominic Jason Page 262 Limpsfield Road South Croydon CR2 9DD
n/a	Dominic Jason Page 4 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Dominic Rocco Cobley 54 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Dominic Sean Lucas and Rebecca Abigail Lucas 27 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Dominik Oszwa and Olga Oszwa 5 Dowding Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9LJ
n/a	Don Harrison Wijayapala Hapuarachchi 9 Burgess Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9ND
n/a	Donato Angelini and Cosima Damasco 47 Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	Donna Dawn Whiterod and David John Hardingham 18 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Donna Michelle Cutmore and Alister James Brain 38 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Dorothy Blackwell 28 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Douglas Neil Terry 35 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Douglas Neil Terry 33 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Douglas Samuel Nice 248 Milton Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1LQ
n/a	Dr Kate Grant The Hall 9 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Duncan Lewis Mackinnon and Katie Leanne Moore 23 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Duncan Macgregor Ogilvy The Dower House Camps Road Bartlow Cambridge CB21 4PP
n/a	Duncan Robert Burbidge Bumps Lodge 41a Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	DWT PTE. Ltd 190 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh 3-512 Singapore 310190 (Co. Reg - 199604724C)
n/a	Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Edmund Harold Giles and Arianna Rech 214 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	Eduar Adrian Salazar Portillo and Carrie Lee Salazar 31 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Edward Albert Fisher and Joan Ellen Fisher 4 Lode Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PX
n/a	Edward George Clark 77 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Edward James Cooke 10 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NQ
n/a	Edward William Tait and Geoffrey Laurence Williams 19 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	EI Group PLC 3 Monkspath Hall Road Shirley Solihull B90 4SJ
n/a	Eileen Simmons 8A Hall Drive Hardwick Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB23 7QN
n/a	Elisha Reid 115 St Thomas Square Cambridge CB1 3GT
n/a	Elissa Gail Scotland 4608 Monongahela Street San Diego USA CA 92117
n/a	Elizabeth Ann Clark 17 Albany Road Cheltenham GL50 2UN
n/a	Elizabeth Ann Evans 25 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Elizabeth Antoinette Rice 1 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Elizabeth Daphne English 32 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Emily Calladine Clearview Caravan Park Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Emma Jane Howes 62 Tudor Road Godmanchester Huntingdon

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	PE29 2DW
n/a	Emma Jane Japp 8 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Emma Katharine Tuck 47 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Energy Assets Networks Limited Ship Canal House 98 King Street Manchester M2 4WU (Co. Reg - 10068882)
n/a	Ernst & Young LLP One More London Place London Place London SE1 2AF (Co. Reg - OC300001)
n/a	Eugen Trevor Pascu and Susan Ann Pascu 12 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QJ
n/a	Evertrex Limited 9 Fen View Court Cambridge CB4 1RF (Co. Reg - 02961809)
n/a	Fardijah Freedman, Hamilton Buchanan Cleare and Mariam Cleare 37 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB5 8SX
n/a	Fen Ditton Management Limited Marlborough House 298 Regents Park Road London N3 2UU (Co. Reg - 08353519)
n/a	Fen Ditton Townlands Charity 34 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Fen House Property Limited Fen House Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN (Co. Reg - 09024740)
n/a	Fernbrae Estates Overseas Limited care of Birketts LLP (Ref 133727.4) Kingfisher House 1 Gilders Way Norwich NR3 1UB (Co. Reg - DISSOLVED 003725F)
n/a	Fernbrae Estates Overseas Limited The Maltings Millfield Cottenham Cambridge CB24 8RE (Co. Reg - DISSOLVED 003725F)
n/a	Fields 71 - 72 Limited Stowbridge Farm Green End Stretham Ely

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB6 3LF (Co. Reg - 08868562)
n/a	Filiz Yenisehirlioglu 64 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Fiona Elsie Medlock and David James Medlock 67 Hazelwood Close Cambridge CB4 3SW
n/a	Fiona Margaret Apthorp Eye Hall Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9JD
n/a	Fiona Mary Mccaul and Peter David Cauwood 23 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Flagship Housing Group Limited 31 King Street Norwich NR1 1PD (Co. Reg - IP031211)
n/a	Florence Su Gregory and Laurence Damien Gregory 4 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB
n/a	Florence Su Gregory and Laurence Damien Gregory 5 Cody Road Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9LS
n/a	Frances Ann Johnstone and Christopher Edwin Bristow Northfields Farm Bungalow Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JA
n/a	Francesca Elizabeth Axe 27 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Frank Ian Hopkirk 4 Eye Hall Farm Cottages Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JD
n/a	Frank Lindsay and Joan Carman Lindsay 448 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Fraser Mcleod Nicol and Linda Mary Nicol 111 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Frederick James George Clark and Lucy Mary Kent 22 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Frederick Smith 3 Darrens Farm Lomas Fen Road Chesterton

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Frederick Walter Young and Heather Margaret Young 5 St. Johns Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HL
n/a	Frederick William Sexton, Alice Helena Sexton, Janet Eileen Rosemary Sexton and Patricia Anne Helena Sexton 11 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	Freightliner Heavy Haul Limited 6th Floor The Lewis Building 35 Bull Street Birmingham B4 6EQ (Co. Reg - 03831229)
n/a	Freya Frances Brown Flat 4 Dama Court Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	Gabor Ungvari and Katalin Meggyes care of 8 King's Parade Cambridge CB2 1SJ
n/a	Gabriella Elizabeth Church and Ian Edward Balfour 4 Anglers Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RD
n/a	Gabrielle Ann Reynolds 5 Greenside Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9HW
n/a	Gareth David Peters and Roslyn McIntosh Henderson

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	51 Hawthorn Way Cambridge CB4 1AU
n/a	Gareth Glyn Edward John and Emma Claire John The Boathouse 43 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Gareth Roger Davies 83 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NZ
n/a	Gary Napolitano and Valerie Napolitano Willowcroft Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LR
n/a	Gatehouse Bank PLC 14 Grosvenor Street London W1K 4PS
n/a	Gatehouse Bank PLC Building 5 Caldecotte Lake Business Park Caldecotte Lake Drive Caldecotte Milton Keynes MK7 8LE
n/a	Gatehouse Bank PLC The Helicon One South Place London EC2M 2RB
n/a	Genevieve Teresa Jennings 27 Waterhouse



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	Geoffrey Alan Forster and Teresa Mary Forster 27 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Geoffrey Alan Oliver 2 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Geoffrey Thomas Donovan, Nigel Wooll, Geoffrey George Strange and Linda Strange as the Trustees of The Beach Social Club 41 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Geoffrey Thomas Donovan, Nigel Wooll, Geoffrey George Strange and Linda Strange as the Trustees of The Beach Social Club 46 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB
n/a	Geoffrey Thomas Donovan, Nigel Wooll, Geoffrey George Strange and Linda Strange as the Trustees of The Beach Social Club care of The Royal British Legion 33 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	George Bradford Weeks 14 Dowding Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LJ
n/a	George Henry Bowyer and Richard George Bowyer 61 Fen Road Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1BS
n/a	George Stuart Duncan Wildfowl Cottage Baits Bite Lock Fen Road Milton Cambridge CB24 6AG
n/a	Gerard Conal James Winn and Blandine Colombe Marie Michele Winn 4a Greenside Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HP
n/a	GHX UK Ltd The East Wing The Platinum Building St Johns Innovation Park Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DS (Co. Reg - 03008226)
n/a	Giacomo Celentano and Cristina Celentano 45 St Andrews Road Cambridge CB4 1DH
n/a	Giacomo Gabrielli and Giulia Quaresima 9 Wrights Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SY
n/a	Gianeshwar Rai and Inderjit Kaur Rai 33 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	Giles Dorian Barker 143 Scotland Road Cambridge

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1QL
n/a	Giles Dorian Barker and Rebecca Yasmin Lees 141 Scotland Road Cambridge CB4 1QL
n/a	Giovanni Luigi de Simone 70 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Giove Builders Limited 40a Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY (Co. Reg - 04782085)
n/a	Giove Builders Limited 4 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RX (Co. Reg - 04782085)
n/a	Giuseppe Cannone 100 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NQ
n/a	Glenrow Estates Limited Salco House River Way Harlow Essex
n/a	Glynis Frances Goff 1a Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	Grace Ar Mor Limited 49 Onslow Road Richmond

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Surrey TW10 6QH
n/a	Grace Ar Mor Limited Acre House 11-15 William Road London NW1 3ER
n/a	Graham David Fuller and Evelyn Mary Daily 1 Winfold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PR
n/a	Graham Ralph Kings and Alison Audrey Kings 483b Southwark Park Road London SE16 2JP
n/a	Grainne Cook 136 Chesterton Road Cambridge CB4 1DA
n/a	Granston Business Ltd care of 10 Rue Muzy 1207 Geneva Switzerland
n/a	Granston Business Ltd Hope Hall Brinkley Road Dullingham Newmarket CB8 9UW
n/a	Grant Michael Thomas Greenwood 87 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NZ
n/a	Great Ouse Boating Association Limited 24 Common Lane

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Hemingford Abbots Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE28 9AN (Co. Reg - IP22120R)
n/a	Greene King Retailing Limited Westgate Brewery Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP33 1QT (Co. Reg - 05265451)
n/a	Gregoire Andrew Hodder and Sarah Kaye Hodder 5 Winfold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PR
n/a	Grifols UK Limited 6th Floor One London Wall London EC2Y 5EB (Co. Reg - 01456099)
n/a	Guy Andrew Wright and Kaya Penelope Wright 7 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QH
n/a	Guy William Norton and Dawn Mary Hawkins 60 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Guy William Norton and Dawn May Hawkins 60 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Gwyneth Alexandra Louise Horscroft 19 Waterhouse

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	H Sanders & Sons 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ
n/a	Hagar Ben-Zion and Michael Chaim Rand 23 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Handelsbanken PLC 101 Barbirolli Square Manchester M2 3BG
n/a	Handelsbanken PLC 3 Thomas More Square London E1W 1WY
n/a	Hannah Catherine Stanley-Jones and Alan James Lawrence 107 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Hannah Elizabeth Rhead and Richard James Archer 47 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Hannah Elizabeth Skingley 3 Dowding Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LJ
n/a	Hannah Jane Isted Chapel Cottage 3 Station Road Waterbeach

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Hardeep Singh Sahi 27 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Harriet Clare Collins 3 St Johns Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HL
n/a	Harry Albert Wright and Sheila Anne Wright 119 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Harry Kerry 7 Treeway Chatteris Cambridgeshire PE16 6EN
n/a	Hatley Court Haven Ltd 7 The Parade Sudbury Heights Avenue Greenford UB6 0LZ (Co. Reg - 07868927)
n/a	Hayley Maria Brooker 51 Collier Close Ely CB6 3WQ
n/a	Helen Charmian Carron 11 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Helen Louise Browne

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	28 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	Helen Myfanwy Williams and Alexander Charles Copley 15 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Helen Pope 33 Payton Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NS
n/a	Helmy El-Tobgy 33 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Helsian Properties Limited 287 Newmarket Road Cambridge CB5 8JE (Co. Reg - 03053719)
n/a	Henry Ashton Le Brecht and Clare Elizabeth Le Brecht 14 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	Hilary Alice Stobart and Richard Keith Stobart as Trustees of The Percy William Tanner Trust 2 Wheatsheaf Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GG
n/a	Hilary Bristow-Smith 3 Eye Hall Farm Cottages Clayhithe Road



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JD
n/a	Hilary Jane Bennett 163/165 Water Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	Ho Yi Chu Flat 5 Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	Homesun 4 Limited Anesco Limited The Green Easter Park Benyon Road Reading RG7 2PQ (Co. Reg - 07595781)
n/a	Hossam Eldin Zidan and Natalia Vandziliak 51 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Howard Gordon Davies and Alexandra Davies 18 Spurgeons Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NU
n/a	Howard Richard Neil Jones and Elise Jones 11 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	Howell Timothy Goldrein and Helen Ruth Goldrein 422 Milton Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Hsbc Trust Company (UK) Limited Mortgage Service Centre P O Box 1546 Sheffield S1 2UJ (Co. Reg - 00106294)
n/a	HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited 8 Canada Square London E14 5HQ (Co. Reg - 00106294)
n/a	Huaining Hu 136 Hazelwood Close Cambridge CB4 3SP
n/a	Hundred Houses Society Limited 51 Scotland Road Cambridge CB4 1QW (Co. Reg - IP11577R)
n/a	Iacovos Neal Michaelides 29 Lonsdale Linton Cambridge CB21 4LT
n/a	Ian Andrew Noel Litterick and Caroline Mary Helen Amory 72 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Ian Andrew Noel Litterick and Caroline Mary Helen Amory as Trustees of The City Private Pension - 1156 72 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Ian Charles Ferguson and Pauline Myra Ferguson 100 Bodmin Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Springfield Chelmsford Essex CM1 6LL
n/a	Ian Douglas Priestner and Jenny Catherine Baxter Beech House Reepham Road Foulsham Dereham Norfolk NR20 5PP
n/a	Ian Gary Paul and Allison Lynn Paul 11 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9PB
n/a	Ian Harvey Shingler 34 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	Ian Llewellyn Griffith and Melva Gillian Griffith 4 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Ian Michael Gilder 4 Clayhithe Farm Cottages Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JB
n/a	Ian Nicholas Gardner 22 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB5 8TD
n/a	Ian Peter Davies 185 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	Ian Richard Bennett Stevenson Few-Mackay 25 Priory Close Royston SG8 7DU
n/a	Ian Stuart Jeffs and Amy Elizabeth Jane Lindsay 2 Hinge Farm Cottage Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LW
n/a	Iona Lenore Campbell and Jerome Schalkwijk Elmsted St. Johns Road Bexhill-On-Sea TN40 2EE
n/a	Iosif Alexandru Mendichovszky 16 Fletcher Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LZ
n/a	IPM Trustees Limited Tyrells Hall Fowlmere Road Shepreth Cambridgeshire SG8 6QS (Co. Reg - 02932520)
n/a	IPM Trustees Limited 3 Victoria Court Bank Square Morley Leeds Yorkshire

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	LS27 9SE (Co. Reg - 02932520)
n/a	Islegrove Homes Limited 36 Marlowe House Kingsley Walk Cambridge CB5 8NY (Co. Reg - 10057768)
n/a	Islegrove Homes Limited Box 45 23 King Street Cambridge CB1 1AH (Co. Reg - 10057768)
n/a	Isobel Anne Rowbotham and Thomas Matthew Leavens 106 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NQ
n/a	Isobel Anne Rowbotham and Thomas Matthew Leavens 72 The Rowans Milton Cambridge CB24 6YU
n/a	Iwanka Whitehouse and Stuart Colin Whitehouse 2 Winfold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PR
n/a	Jack Kennedy Meaby 14 Fletcher Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LZ
n/a	Jackie Bahieh Harrison 8 Downhams Lane Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1XT
n/a	Jacob Eapen and Dona Rachel Jacob 8 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Jacqueline Billing 18 Hopkins Close Cambridge CB4 1FD
n/a	Jade Edwards 36 Watermans Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RP
n/a	Jade Marie Holliday and Ian Clive Rabbett 30 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	James Alexander Brown and Eva Alldritt 1C Lode Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PX
n/a	James Alexander Cooper Hirst and Victoria Ruth Swift 59 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	James Anthony Wilson and Akosua Bema Ananadjei 45 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	James Christopher Bielby and Holli Alyson Bielby 1 Barnfield Close Waterbeach

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9GW
n/a	James Conrad Chapman 211 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	James Cran Stewart and Irene Gomez Perez 79 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	James Edward Davies and Helen Davies 15a Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	James Edward Greenwood and Clare Cynthia Greenwood 52 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	James Edward Wade and Janet Pamela Dorothy Wade 13 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	James Francis Spicer Knightbridge and Emily Katherine Knightbridge 1 Fletcher Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LZ
n/a	James Henry 106 High Street Bottisham Cambridge CB25 9BA
n/a	James Michael Cave

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	45 Watermans Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RP
n/a	James Michael Smith and Alexandra Smith 4 Josiah Court Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JT
n/a	James Oliver Vause and Emma Jane Vause 7 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	James Richard Joseph Morris 23 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	James Richard Mackenzie and Julia Anne Mackenzie 7 Templar Walk Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LU
n/a	James Robert Crickmore and Kelly Marie Crickmore 70 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	James Robert Crickmore and Kelly Marie Crickmore 70 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	James William Womack and Maria De Los Angeles Via Rivera 44 Greens Road Cambridge



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 3EF
n/a	Jamie Martin Bello-Hernandez 43 Ashvale Cambridge CB4 2SZ
n/a	Jan Schwarz 1 Blue Lion Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8ZB
n/a	Jane Anna Langley 13 Moss Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UR
n/a	Jane Chan Flat 12, First Floor Level Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	Jane Diana Ison 16 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QJ
n/a	Jane Elizabeth Croxford and Caroline Margaret Wood 232 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NX
n/a	Jane Patricia Meller 13 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Janet Lynam Briant

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	57 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Janet Rosalind Rahim 13 Romsey Road Cambridge CB1 3DD
n/a	Janet Rosalind Rahim 32 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	Janice Margaret Machen and Clare Gillian Burrell Doctors Surgery Rosalind Franklin House Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Jason Bolander Hoare 10 Oslars Way Fulbourn Cambridge CB21 5DS
n/a	Jason Bolander Hoare Vathi Kissamos 73012 Chania Crete Greece
n/a	Jason David Schoener and Maja Sabalic 28 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Jason Stuart Shipp and Jane Shipp 36 Capper Road Waterbeach

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	JDR Cable Systems Limited 4th Floor Saltire Court 20 Castle Terrace Edinburgh EH1 2EN (Co. Reg - SC186794)
n/a	Jean Ann Freestone 191 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	Jean Ann Newman, Susan Alexandra Newman and Jane Elizabeth Newman 49 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Jean Evelyn Abraham Roseway 1A Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB
n/a	Jean Langford, Lorraine Jean Newbury and Louis John Gurney Browne 159 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RW
n/a	Jean Mary Docwra, Derinda Starling, Angela Crick and Carol Cracknell care of 7 Spurgeons Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NU
n/a	Jeewanthi Manik Kodithuwakku Kankanamge 9 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	Jefford Waste Properties Limited

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Unit 6 Cambridge Road Industrial Estate Milton Cambridge CB24 6AZ (Co. Reg - 10730877)
n/a	Jennifer Ailsa Thomson 32 St. James Court Saffron Walden CB10 2TN
n/a	Jennifer Eckersley 29 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Jennifer Elizabeth Egbe and John Alan Grefe 206 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	Jennifer Elizabeth Egbe and John Alan Grefe 204 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	Jennifer Elizabeth Egbe and John Alan Grefe 204 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	Jeremy Cruickshank and Rebecca Ann Gregory 3 The Green Thriplow Royston SG8 7QX
n/a	Jeremy David Johnson and Sheila Jayant Bhatt 86 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Jesse David Woolaston and Melanie Louise Pitkin Suite A 82 James Carter Road Mildenhall Bury St. Edmunds IP28 7DE
n/a	Jessee Barr 22 Newfields Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Jessee Barr Plot 6 Sandy Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TH
n/a	Jethro Scotcher-Littlechild and Terri Scotcher-Littlechild 22 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Jidong Wu and Dongni Chen 452 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Jim Lee Haskins and Nita Ann Haskins 2 Enniskillen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	Joan Margaret Wesson 29 Payton Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NS
n/a	Joan Wilson 5 Mays Way

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1UB
n/a	Joanna Claire Mackenzie 23 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Joanna Elizabeth Clarke 6 Icknield Rise Great Chesterford Saffron Walden CB10 1FG
n/a	Joanna Susan Kate Kruczynska and Daniel Louis Gresham 111 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Joao Miguel Campos Martins and Sandra Isabel Marques Da Silva Martins 29 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Joao Pedro Bauto Pereira Cardoso Flat 9 Lovell Lodge 365 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SR
n/a	Joceran Ruaidri Cunningham Gichuke 70 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Johannes Lodewicus Coetzer and Annelize Van Zyl 48 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	John Adam Cathcart and Fernanda Maciel Parada Cathcart

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	2 Barnfield Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GW
n/a	John Alan Grefe and Jennifer Elizabeth Egbe 204 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	John Alan Sendall and Zoe Catherine McIntyre 48 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	John Alastair Clarke and Mechthild Clarke 29 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	John Alexander Houston and Julia Jane Garbutt 25 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	John Antony Bishopp Star House 40 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	John Arthur Craner care of 8 Kings Parade Cambridge CB2 1SJ
n/a	John Arthur Rainey and Eleanor Rose Ireland 64 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	John Benedict Allen 35 Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	John Benedict Allen 42 Rue Basse 7307 Steinsel Luxembourg
n/a	John Brian Runham 133 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	John Derek West and Lynne Deborah West 44 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	John Edward Anstee 91 Thorpe Way Cambridge CB5 8UJ
n/a	John Gerard Henry The Meadow The Street Lidgate Newmarket CB8 9PP
n/a	John Henry Barham Pleasant View Ely Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NW
n/a	John James Price Box 45



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	23 King Street Cambridge CB1 1AH
n/a	John James Price 2 Woodlands Close Great Shelford Cambridge CB22 5LP
n/a	John James Price Cloughmore House 2 Woodlands Close Great Shelford Cambridge CB22 5LP
n/a	John James Price 60a Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	John James Price and Caroline Patricia Price 2 Woodlands Close Great Shelford Cambridge CB22 5LP
n/a	John Jefford 125 Scotland Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1QL
n/a	John Jefford and Fiance Caroline Jefford 125 Scotland Road Cambridge CB4 1QL
n/a	John Kerry 14 Kerrys Yard Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1YP

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	John Leslie Mccabe 12 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	John Melton Edwin Nichols and Katherine Beatrice Coutts 26 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	John Melville Cadogan 66 Water Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	John Neil Strawson 30 Waterhouse Water Lane Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	John Nigel Burch and Linda Jane Burch 29A Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	John Olaf Theodore Gayer-Anderson Ashtree House Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9HP
n/a	John Reginald Clarke and Louise Clarke 33 Jubilee Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NY
n/a	John Robert Uttridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	46 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	John Roger Shailes and Homa Shailes 2 Green Park Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1SX
n/a	John Runham and Julie Anne Runham 1 Gibson Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HY
n/a	John Sebastian Henderson and Christianne Clare Heal 32 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	John Stuart Grant and Catherine Rosemary Grant The Hall Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	John Stuart Grant and Catherine Rosemary Grant Old Sunday School Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	John Stuart Grant, Catherine Rosemary Grant and Elizabeth Margaret Alice Grant The Hall 9 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	John Walter Liebeschuetz and Catherine Mary Blydenstein

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	159 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	John Watson Reynolds Joist Farm Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9LR
n/a	John Wenman 17 Newfields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	John Wilson and Kate Wilson Cosy Nook Ely Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NL
n/a	Jolanta Maria Kruszezwska and Joseph Michael Kruszezwski Flat 25 Water House Water Lane Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	Jon Daniel Millidge and Priscilla Canizares Martinez 65 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Jonathan Burt Ferry House Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LN
n/a	Jonathan Handley

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	189 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	Jonathan Mark Harold Sanders 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ
n/a	Jonathan Sanders 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ
n/a	Jonathan Seamus Horton and Abigail Jane Culley 10 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Jonathan William Hands and Emma Sian Hands 18 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	Jonathon Sole and Jungae Sole 45 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Joseph Jefford 127 Scotland Road Cambridge CB4 1QL
n/a	Joseph Philip Clay and Katherine Susan Millenclay 41 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Joseph Thomas Levitt and Alice Madeleine Nunn 34 Watermans Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RP
n/a	Joseph Upton 1 Grange Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Joseph Upton and Rhoda Upton 1 Grange Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Josephine Mary James 12 Orchard Way Wimblington March PE15 0QG
n/a	Joshua Elwyn Elias 52 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Joshua James Eden 179 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	Joshua Patrick Spellman and Hannah Mary Hartley Moore 182 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Joy Elaine Voisey 7 Fen Road Cambridge

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1BS
n/a	Julian Leonard Ryall and Elizabeth Daphne English 32 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Julian Trowan John Midgley and Aoife McAlister Midgley 2 Bank Farm Cottages Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LR
n/a	Julian William Ellis Tilley and Elizabeth Anne Tilley 231 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1XQ
n/a	Julie Bruno 120 Lucerne Close Cambridge CB1 9SA
n/a	Julie Johns 12 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Julie Kathleen Theresa Carolan 21 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Julius Edward Benedick Stobbs and Emma Louise Stobbs Main Barn Kings Farm Barns High Street Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JG
n/a	Justin Romilly Topham

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	74 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Ka Ming Angela Li Flat 14 Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	Kadans Science Partner 9 UK Limited 1 St. James Court Norwich NR3 1RU (Co. Reg - 13575028)
n/a	Kai Yung Ngan and Chung Yung Roni Ngan Flat G 21/f Tower 3 The Avenue No 200 Queens Road East Wan Chai Hong Kong
n/a	Karamjit Singh Gill and Ajit Kaur Gill 5 Cheney Way Cambridge CB4 1UE
n/a	Karen Dawn Deacon 9 Dowding Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LJ
n/a	Karen Jane Banks 6 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QJ
n/a	Karin Patricia Lack 43 Station Road



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Kate Elizabeth Clarke 29 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Katherine Angela Yates Belmont Easton Road Easton Huntingdon PE28 0TZ
n/a	Katherine Angela Yates Mulberry House 23 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Katherine Mary Mcleod Flat 10, Dama Court Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	Katherine Ruth Monument 4 Evergreens Cambridge CB4 1UP
n/a	Kathleen Ann Godsalve 69 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Kathleen Anne Clarke St. Mary's Abbey 52 Swan Street

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	West Malling Kent ME19 6JX
n/a	Kathryn Jane Wilkinson 33 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Katie Lauren Lucas 1b Lode Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PX
n/a	Kay Pamela Bispham 31 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Kayleigh Jane Clark and Antony James Wrobel 44 Hop Bine Drive Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RF
n/a	Keith Charles Grantham and Mary Rose Elizabeth Cheryl Grantham Lowlands Farm Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LR
n/a	Keith Douglas Allen and Ann Kathleen Allen 96 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NQ
n/a	Keith George Emerson Long and Elaine Simpson 2 Northfield Farm Cottages Clayhithe Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JA
n/a	Kelly Jane Boyd 47 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Kelly Marie Moore 2 Sunningdale Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Kelly Marie Wyatt and Shaun Keith Wyatt 44 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Keng Ming Lau and Binh Tu Lau 18 Enderbys Wharf London Road St. Ives Cambridgeshire PE27 5GT
n/a	Keng Ming Lau and Binh Tu Lau 19 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	Kenneth Bruce Knappett and Annette Isobel Knappett 146 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Kerri Jane Gardiner 13 Spurgeons Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NU

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Kerry Ann Tucker 2 Blue Lion Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8ZB
n/a	Kevin Clark and Bridget Jane Clark 1 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Kevin John Hunt 9 Greenside Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HW
n/a	Kevin Michael Hill and Karen Elizabeth Goodsell 92 Appletrees Bar Hill Cambridge CB23 8SW
n/a	Kevin Michael West and Katerina Theklitsa West 10 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Kevin Robert King 10 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QJ
n/a	Kevin Roy Satchell 117 Station Road Impington Cambridge CB24 9NP
n/a	Khema Bou 19 Harvey Way

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Kier Petherick trading as Fields 71 - 72 Limited Stowbridge Farm Green End Stretham Ely CB6 3LF (Co. Reg - 08868562)
n/a	Kim Gordon Butler and Denise Rachael Lloyd Butler 3 Wrights Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SY
n/a	Kim Michelle Alexander 50 Hop Bine Drive Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RF
n/a	Kirly Trustees Ltd 11 Luard Road Cambridge CB2 8PJ (Co. Reg - 03184925)
n/a	Kirly Trustees Ltd as Trustees of The Thermoteknix Systems Limited Directors Pension Scheme 11 Luard Road Cambridge CB2 8PJ (Co. Reg - 03184925)
n/a	Kirstie Urquhart 2 St Johns Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HL
n/a	Kirsty Rachael Chenery 35 Station Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Kit Ching Wong and Kwok Chung Fan Flat 1 Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	Krzysztof Jaskolowski and Krystyna Jaskolowska 66 Greystoke Road Cambridge CB1 8DS
n/a	Ksenia Andreevna Zanon and Jason Rudolph Zanon 37 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Kun Siu Ho 5 Queens Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NR
n/a	Kushan Vijaykumar Vyas 16 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	Laetitia Sarah Wade Bank Farmhouse Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LR
n/a	Lance Badman 16 Waterhouse Water Lane Chesterton

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	Laura Anne Davidson 25 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Laura Frances Macleod, Idris El Fatmaoui and Janet Laura Macleod 33 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Laura Jane Pickard and Derek Francis Thorne 133 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RW
n/a	Laura Mary Taylor Trenoweth House 42 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Laura-May Land and Matthew Richard Turner 42 Hop Bine Drive Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RF
n/a	Laurel Leigh Delamater The London Diamond Bourse 100 Hatton Garden London EC1N 8NX
n/a	Laurence Peter Jenkins Primavera 79 Fallowfield Cambridge CB4 1PE
n/a	Lawrence John O'Hare and Wai Ha Lee

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	24 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Layla Skinns and Matthew Alan Stancombe 13 Blue Lion Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8ZB
n/a	LE Life Ltd Regina House 124 Finchley Road London NW3 5JS (Co. Reg - 11584427)
n/a	Lee Anthony Willimott and Kerry Louise Willimott 15 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Leigh Browne and Julie Lucinda Durrant 44 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Lenprop Ltd 89 Netherhall Way Cambridge CB1 8NU (Co. Reg - 06866625)
n/a	Lenprop Ltd 10 Wellington Street Cambridge CB1 1HW (Co. Reg - 06866625)
n/a	Leonard Brown 87 Fen Road



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Leonard Roy Satchell 48 Common Lane Sawston Cambridge CB22 3HW
n/a	Lesley Ann Christine Percival 1 Abbots Way Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JN
n/a	Lesley Anne King and Stephen George King Hawkswood House Brooks Road Raunds Wellingborough NN9 6NS
n/a	Leslie Frank Ballard and Ernestine Ballard 45 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Leslie Jackson Moss 40 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Leslie Stephen Wale 4 Mays Way Cambridge CB4 1UB
n/a	Lewis Anderson 149 Ditton Fields Cambridge CB5 8EH
n/a	Lewis Peter Harvey and Caroline Langford

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	3 Fletcher Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LZ
n/a	Lewis William Blevins and Xiuwen Li 15 Spurgeons Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NU
n/a	Liam Peter Price and Christina Ioanna Chatzela 10 Templar Walk Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LU
n/a	Libberty Saunders 16b Newfields Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Libberty Saunders 87a Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Light Blue Optics Limited Second Floor Platinum Building St Johns Innovation Park Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0WS (Co. Reg - 05018807)
n/a	Lilla Gyimes and Elliott Francis James Smith 41 Watermans Road Cambridge CB25 9RP
n/a	Linda Ann Jones 1 Black House High Ditch Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TF
n/a	Linda Jane Bennett 31 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Ling Zhao Flat 11 Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	Ling Zhao Flat 1604 Building 12 28 Zhong Yuan Road Shanghai China
n/a	Little Stars Day Nursery Inc Ltd Buchanan Centre Capper Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY (Co. Reg - 08118273)
n/a	Lloyd Townsend and Paula Townsend 4 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Logan Fray 170 Columbine Road Ely CB6 3GX
n/a	Lok Ching Sally Lee Flat 3 Novum House

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	Longhurst Group Limited 1 Crown Court Crown Way Rushden NN10 6BS (Co. Reg - 03958380)
n/a	Lorraine Ann Turvill 30 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Lorraine Joanne Adams and Matthew Michael Adams 53 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Lorraine Rogers 34 Jubilee Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NY
n/a	Louise Ellen Hall 1 Chelmer Way Ely Cams CB6 2WS
n/a	Louise Helen Caroline Middleton 10 Shearling Drive Lower Cambourne Cambridge CB23 6BZ
n/a	Louise Marie Walsh 214A High Street Cottenham

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB24 8RZ
n/a	Lovell Lodge Investments Limited 9 Quy Court Colliers Lane Stow Cum Quy Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB25 9AU (Co. Reg - 05197893)
n/a	Lovell Lodge Investments Ltd 11 St. Barnabas Road Cambridge CB1 2BU (Co. Reg - 05197893)
n/a	Luke Barrie James Gordon and Emma Elizabeth Louise Gordon 82 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Luxeos Luminaires Limited Resolve Advisory Limited 22 York Buildings London WC2N 6JU (Co. Reg - 10617569)
n/a	Lynne Carol Crussell 5 Reans Meadow Great Cambourne Cambridge CB23 5AB
n/a	Lynne Michelle Stubbings 44 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Lynne Michelle Stubbings 91 Tennyson Avenue

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	King's Lynn Norfolk PE30 2QJ
n/a	MA Propco 11 Limited 89 Wardour Street London W1F 0UB (Co. Reg - 13184450)
n/a	Malcolm Graham Bacchus and Tamsin Mary Palmer Bacchus 21 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Malcolm Mackie Fernando Baird 63 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Manjunatha Poojary 25 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Manubhai Rambhai Patel as Trustee of the charity known as Brahma Kumaris World Spiritual University (UK) 41 Ballogie Avenue London NW10 1SU
n/a	Marcus Don Flack and Samantha Leanne Flack 9 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Margaret Ellen Ewart and Paul Ewart 15 Blue Lion Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8ZB

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Margaret Ellen Ewart and Paul Ewart 11 Broadmarsh Lane Freeland Witney OX29 8QP
n/a	Margaret Joy Turner and Joseph William Turner 410 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SU
n/a	Margaret Mary Cook 565 Newmarket Road Cambridge CB5 8PA
n/a	Margaret Rose Parker 11 Wrights Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SY
n/a	Margaret Ruth Clarke 5 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Maria Christofides and Raymond Christofides 24 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Marian Barbara Holness 232a Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	Marian Barbara Holness, Paul William Leopold Siklos and Catherine Ann Pascoe 232 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	Marianne Christyna Picton and Juliette Mikaela

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	12 Warren Road Cambridge CB4 1LL
n/a	Marie Helen Langley and Andrew John Lowe 28c Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Mark Charles Dobell Maddocks and Alison Caroline Maddocks Fenleigh House 34 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Mark Christian Benstead and Hayley Samantha Brown 80 Station Road Histon Cambridge CB24 9LF
n/a	Mark Darling Limited 3 Greenside Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HW (Co. Reg - 03349728)
n/a	Mark Howard Dives 1 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Mark Newberry 1 Bank Farm Cottage Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LR
n/a	Mark Raymond Pauly and Michelle Christine Pauly



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	7 Greenside Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HW
n/a	Mark Thomas Smith and Rachel Marie Smith 63 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Mark William Hinchliffe 14 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Mark William Page Flat 7 Lovell Lodge 365 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SR
n/a	Martin James Dinnage and Lenka Dinnage 23 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Martin James Kilduff and Constance Eleanor Johnson 68 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Martin John Smith and Gillian Ruth Smith Fenland Bank Bottisham Locks Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LN
n/a	Martin Raymond Leslie Rose 8 Fen Road Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1TX
n/a	Martin Richard Brown and Josephine Mary Brown as Trustees of The Martin Richard Brown Settlement and The Josephine Mary Brown Settlement 4 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Martin Slanicka and Vera Jana Slanicka 27 Hurst Park Avenue Cambridge CB4 2AA
n/a	Martin Wolfgang Besser and Misa Kawamurabesser 2 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QJ
n/a	Marvin James Goode and Tina May Goode 34 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Mateusz Bogumil Pitak and Jolanta Skotnickapitak 59 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Mathys & Squire LLP The Shard London Bridge Street London SE1 9SG (Co. Reg - OC335375)
n/a	Matthew David Gough and Charlotte Louise Argue 21 Jubilee Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NY
n/a	Matthew Dunn and Tarryn Porter 44 Bannold Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Matthew Homes Limited Pendragon House 65 London Road St. Albans AL1 1LJ (Co. Reg - 01210027)
n/a	Matthew James Cornwell and Katie Ann Street 4 St. Johns Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HL
n/a	Matthew James David Brooker 5a The Green Cambridge CB4 1RP
n/a	Matthew James David Brooker and Melody Anne Brooker 5 The Green Cambridge CB4 1RP
n/a	Matthew John Charles Tilley and Christine Louise Tilley Heron Farm Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LR
n/a	Matthew John Naylor and Victoria Kate Butt 4 St Andrews Hill Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NA
n/a	Matthew John Webb Camside Farm Fen Road Chesterton Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1TY
n/a	Matthew John Webb and Amos Walter Leroy Webb Camside Farm Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Matthew Peter Edward Stokes and Sarah Louise Stokes 36 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Matthew Philip Wells and Sarah Louise Wells 35 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Matthew Roger Noble and Tara Olivia Fayers 38 Watermans Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RP
n/a	Matthew Strachan and Carol Jane Strachan 36 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Matthew Thomas Woodham 15 Twycross Road Wokingham RG40 5PE
n/a	Matthew Williams and Anna Joan Williams 172 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Maud Blair 12 Green End Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1RX
n/a	Maureen June Rule 3 Winfold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PR
n/a	Maurizio Camangi 48 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Medicines Direct Limited 2nd Floor Grove House 55 Lowlands Road Harrow Middlesex HA1 3AW (Co. Reg - 08082880)
n/a	Mega Properties Management Ltd Flat 14 Lovell Lodge 365 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SR (Co. Reg - 13085213)
n/a	Mega Properties Management Ltd Office 1 Fenscape Offices, Harrier House Sedge Way Business Park Common Road Witchford CB6 2HY (Co. Reg - 13085213)
n/a	Meldire Limited 24 The Lane Hauxton Cambridge CB22 5HP

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	(Co. Reg - 00929196)
n/a	Meldire Limited care of Birketts LLP (Ref 133727.4) Kingfisher House 1 Gilders Way Norwich NR3 1UB (Co. Reg - 00929196)
n/a	Melina Juergens 23a Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Mervyn Brynley Hughes and Marie Mcbreen 438 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Metropolitan Housing Trust Limited The Grange 100 High Street London N14 6PW (Co. Reg - 02353918)
n/a	Mewburn Ellis LLP 20th Floor City Tower 40 Basinghall Street London EC2V 5DE (Co. Reg - OC306749)
n/a	Mewburn Ellis LLP West Wing The Maurice Wilkes Building St Johns Innovation Park Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DS (Co. Reg - OC306749)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Michael Alan Hawes and Julia Margaret Hawes 40 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Michael Alfonso Maragh 75 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Michael Anthony Smyth and Susan Doreen Smyth 11 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Michael Charles Stott and Elizabeth Stott 5 Cecil Lodge Close Falmouth Avenue Newmarket CB8 0ND
n/a	Michael Charles Stott and Elizabeth Stott 7 Fletcher Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LZ
n/a	Michael Christopher Haigh and Josephine Anne Park 2 Cheney Way Cambridge CB4 1UD
n/a	Michael Doe and Helen Mary Humphreys 18 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB
n/a	Michael Edward Morel and Kelly Morel 65 Kirby Road Waterbeach

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Michael Edward Richmond and Janet Richmond The Gables 1A Lode Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PX
n/a	Michael Englishby Fletcher and Shafigheh Vahideh Fletcher 37 Lovell Road Cambridge CB4 2QN
n/a	Michael Flintoff and Catherine Jean Flintoff 43 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Michael Gordon Remington 17 Water House Water Lane Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	Michael Hugh Gingell Horningsea Manor Horningsea Cambridge CB5 9JE
n/a	Michael John Franklin 6 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RX
n/a	Michael John Stone 43 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge Cambridgeshire



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9LQ
n/a	Michael Kevin Biggs 1 Kings Cottage Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JE
n/a	Michael Leonard East and Gillian Frances East 44 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Michael Paul David Simmons and Franciska Simmons 34 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Michael Paul Murphy and Leiza Cunningham 68 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Michelle Catherine Armstrong 69 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Mick George Limited 6 Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 02417831)
n/a	Micro Focus Software UK Ltd The Lawn 22 - 30 Old Bath Road Newbury Berkshire RG14 1QN (Co. Reg - 10355616)

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Mike Bates Orchard House High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TF
n/a	Milijan Savikj and Biljana Savikj 168 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Min Jiang, Zhongliang Wang and Zhaopeng Wang 18 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Minh Giao Le and Thanh Truc Le 35 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Miquel Eduard Oliver-Cardona and Elizabeth Jane Campbell 21 Black Horse Lane Swavesey Cambridge CB24 4QR
n/a	Mladen Kirilov 16 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Mohamed Haddu Narbona and Habiba Akhmirich Lahmoud 131 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RW
n/a	Mohammed Alloulah and Rachel Burrows 8 Wrights Close Fen Ditton

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB5 8SY
n/a	Mohammed Tanweer 57 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Mohan Singh Dosanjh and Sukhbinder Kaur Dosanjh 9 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	Mohinder Kaur Garcha Parklands Mansion House Northampton Road Bromham Bedford MK43 8HQ
n/a	Monica Elizabeth Flack 2 Stuart Drive Beccles Suffolk NR34 9SB
n/a	Morris Homes (Eastern) Limited Morland Altrincham Road Wilmslow Cheshire SK9 5NW (Co. Reg - 02315106)
n/a	Mr & Mrs Kilby Bannold Crossing House Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LW
n/a	Mr Alan Alderson and Ms Sandra Allen 28 Horningsea Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Mr and Mrs D Armstrong 33 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Mr and Mrs Daniel New Barn High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Mr and Mrs John Rayner 180 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Mr and Mrs Reuben 25 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Mr B H Misson Orchard House Houghton Road St Ives Cams PE27 6RN
n/a	Mr Fabb 7 Cheney Way Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UE
n/a	Mr I Perry 9 Lodeside

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HX
n/a	Mr J Enfield 46 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Mr John Stuart Grant and Dr Catherine Rosemary Grant The Hall 9 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Mr L Flack Clinton House 28 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Mr Malcolm John Wheeler The Cottage Burgess Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9LL
n/a	Mr N Gilzean 8 Lodeside Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HX
n/a	Mr S Ansell 35 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9LQ
n/a	Mr Simmons 16 Newfields Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Mr Wu 450 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Mrs B A Abraham 86a Water Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	Mrs B Bavester 25 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Mrs Douglas 16 Telegraph Street Cottenham Cambridge CB24 8QU
n/a	Mrs F Warne 4 Bannold Box Cottages Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LP
n/a	Mrs Foreman 30 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Mrs Langley

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Church View 28a Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Mrs Lemmon 23 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Mukesh Kumar 46 Hop Bine Drive Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RF
n/a	Muzahidur Rahman 67 Mill Road Cambridge CB1 2AW
n/a	Nabeeha Aisha Ahmed 39 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Nai Keung Hui and Wai Yee Wong Flat 8 Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	Najmul Hussain and Natasha Anne Bowen 44 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Naomi Ruth Mack and Helen Louise Jenner 71 Capper Road Waterbeach

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Narayanan Sisupalan 130a Aldermans Hill Palmers Green London N13 4QD
n/a	Narciso Figueroa Gutierrez and Julia Amber Dutton 33 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Natalya Naqvi and Pierre Marie Victor Bocquillon The Cam, High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Natalya Naqvi and Pierre Marie Victor Bocquillon 135 Sturton Street Cambridge CB1 2QH
n/a	Natasha Kristina Gordon 6 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Natasha Sophy Geere 33 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Ned Till 94 Regent Street Cambridge CB2 1DP
n/a	Ned Till Plot 4, Sandy Park



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TH
n/a	Neil Barclay Copland and Eliska Copland 154 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Neil Benjamin Adcock 19 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Neil Charles Laister and Ila Chandavarkar 138 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Neil David Burgess and Rosalyn Ann Burgess 3 Adams Court Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PP
n/a	Neil David Winstone and Anne-Marie Winstone 5 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	Neil David Withers and May Carse Copsey 16 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	Neil Griffiths 90 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	Nelson Charles Arthur James O'Connor 2 Grange Park

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Nelson Charles Arthur James O'Connor and Angeline Lavinia O'Connor 2 Grange Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Nelson Charles Arthur O'Connor and Angeline Lavinia O'Connor 2 Grange Park Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Nelson Charles O'Connor 2 Grange Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Nelson O'Connor 2 Grange Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Nelson O'Connor care of 16 Union Road Cambridge CB2 1HE
n/a	Neophytos Panayi and Ingrid Johanna Panayi 23 Grand'rue 86380 Chabournay France
n/a	Neston Court Limited

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Hope Hall Brinkley Road Dullingham Newmarket CB8 9UW (Co. Reg - 01769664)
n/a	Neston Court Limited 167 Turners Hill Cheshunt Herts EN8 9BH (Co. Reg - 01769664)
n/a	Network Rail As O102
n/a	Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (Co. Reg - 02904587)
n/a	Neville Hodgkinson as Trustee of the charity known as Brahma Kumaris World Spiritual University (UK) 15 Heathfield Park London NW2 5JE
n/a	Nicholas David Anthony Barnes 48 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Nicholas David Walker 12 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	Nicholas Edwin Ivor Sutton and Judith Anne Sutton 1 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9NJ
n/a	Nicholas Francis Maseychik 123 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Nicholas George Morgan and Rosemary Morgan 234 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	Nicholas Greville Harries Vanner 5 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Nicholas James St Clair Smallwood 5 Fletcher Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LZ
n/a	Nicholas John Gray and Julie Gray 17 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Nicholas John Harland Small and Rowena May Small 12 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Nicholas Leonard Satchell Pampisford Mill Mill Farm Lane Pampisford Cambridge CB22 3EQ
n/a	Nicholas Mark Francis Adams 43 Cambridge Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Nicholas Mark Heath Trustee of the Cam Sailing Club The Willows 102 High Street Landbeach Cambridge CB25 9FT
n/a	Nicola Bertini and Eszter Nemeth 50 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Nicola Jones 22 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Nicoletta Arami and Marco Barsacchi 48 Hop Bine Drive Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RF
n/a	Nigel Anthony Rutherford and Caroline Rutherford 13 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Nigel Carrington Ward 58 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Nigel Christopher Ogden and Kay Anthea Ogden 10 Winfold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PR

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Nigel Edward Pittham and Sallyann Pittham 27 Simpson Way Barrow Bury St Edmunds IP29 5EA
n/a	Nigel Houghton Kyle 79 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Nigel Howard Woodcock 4 Mays Way Cambridge CB4 1UB
n/a	Nigel Thomas Wooll 43 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Nirmala Jegathiswaran 156 Kings Hedges Road Cambridge CB4 2PB
n/a	Nisha Joshi and Amit Kumar Jha 3 Bannold Court Waterbeach Cams CB25 9RB
n/a	Norbert Tamas Lantos and Judit Lantosne Klingler 32 Watermans Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RP
n/a	Norma Alison Miller 1 Lomas Farm Cottages Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1UN
n/a	Norman Edward Wisbey and Mavis Patricia Wisbey 72 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Nusrat Sultana Miller 1 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Olive Upton 3 Grange Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Oliver Angus Hockton Flat 3 Dama Court Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	Oliver Charles Henry Shorttle and Katherine Elizabeth Wyatt 3 Josiah Court Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JT
n/a	Oliver James Vernon Lines and Harriet Annalise Lovegrove 36 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Oliver Richard Neve and Caroline Anne Searby 89 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Ollie Upton care of 25 Littleborough Lane Marton

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Gainsborough Lincs DN21 5AB
n/a	Outspoken Property Ltd. 140 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL (Co. Reg - 09921968)
n/a	Owen Johnson and Susan Margaret Johnson 30 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge Cams CB25 9HT
n/a	Pamela Janet Taylor and Stella Gladys Gardner Berry House 38 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Pamela Kay Black 27b Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Pamela Mercedes Aizad 1998 E Viscounti Cove Sandy Utah 84093 United States of America
n/a	Paragon Land & Estates Ltd Foxwood Lodge Mare Fen Drove Littleport Ely Cams



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB6 1RH (Co. Reg - 09260069)
n/a	Patricia Constance Simmonds 2 Cardinals Way Ely CB7 4GB
n/a	Patricia Kaye Barker-Barrett 16 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Patricia Sarah Galbraith 294 Cherry Hinton Road Cambridge CB1 7AU
n/a	Patricia Susan Boyle 14 New Road Ely Cams. CB6 3SY
n/a	Patrick Bryan Cullen and Helen Mary Cullen 22 Ryeland Way Northampton NN5 6QQ
n/a	Patrick Henry The Grove House 139 Centre Drive Newmarket CB8 8AP
n/a	Patrizia Emanuella Cinque-Porteous 49 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Paul Alistair Jones and Emma Jane Stokes 7 Wrights Close Fen Ditton

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB5 8SY
n/a	Paul Andrew Meadows and Deborah Maureen Meadows 27 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Paul Anthony Clark and Angela Clark Hayeslind St Neots Road Hardwick Cambridge CB23 7QL
n/a	Paul Christian George Allan and Ting Liu 94 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	Paul Cuddon and Lorna Elizabeth Ami Cuddon 15 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	Paul David Fish and Alison Jane Fish 52 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Paul Donald Flack and Debra Marie Nunn 54 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Paul Geoffrey Donovan as Trustee of The Donovan Family Trust 2017 73 Brooke Grove Ely CB6 3WT
n/a	Paul Geoffrey Donovan, Phillip James Donovan and Carl David Donovan as Trustees of The Donovan Family Trust 2017

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	41 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Paul Gittins 18 Priory Street Cambridge CB4 3QH
n/a	Paul John Woolner 14 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Paul John Woolner and Louise Heather Woolner 14 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Paul Malcolm Rait and Isobel Palmer 15 Figsbury Ridge Winterbourne Gunner Salisbury SP4 6JA
n/a	Paul Marcus Farrer 12 Dowding Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LJ
n/a	Paul Raymond McElroy and Anita McElroy 2 Mays Way Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UB
n/a	Paul Richard Routley and Michele Joan Routley 2 Bannold Court Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9RB
n/a	Paul Robert Maltby and Lynne Frances Maltby 11 Dowding Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LJ
n/a	Paul Robert Scott 3 Mays Way Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UB
n/a	Paul Trevor Smith and Sandra Elizabeth Smith Cowslip Cottage Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JD
n/a	Paul William Mitchell and Charmaine Ann Rolfe 7 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Paula Louise Bishop 10 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Paulina Yetunde Onasanya 2 The Grove Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TJ
n/a	Pedro Nuno Machado Pereira and Carla Daniela Loureiro Gomes 14 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Pelham Bespoke Properties Limited 1 Beauchamp Court 10 Victors Way Barnet EN5 5TZ (Co. Reg - 12392180)
n/a	Penelope Claire Dullam 8 Moorfield Road Duxford Cambridge CB22 4PS
n/a	Penelope Ruth Aldis 55 Station Road Stow-Cum-Quy Cambridge CB25 9AJ
n/a	Peter Alan Elliott-Green and Louisa Meynell 193 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	Peter Andrew Vincent Sarris and Turlough Francis Stone 75 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Peter Coomber 7 Dowding Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LJ
n/a	Peter Crosby 2 Elm Cottage Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JD
n/a	Peter Dixon Orchard House

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	2 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Peter Frederick Baumber, Catherine Rosemary Baumber and Alexander Peter Baumber 116 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NQ
n/a	Peter Gareth Jones and Rebecca Elizabeth Jones 19 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Peter George Rowley Jenks and Alex Claire Taylor 228 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	Peter Harry Pope 3 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Peter Irving 9 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Peter James Conroy and Jennifer Jane Conroy 22 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Peter James Howard 147 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PB

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Peter James Macdonald and Felicity Caroline Bell 58 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Peter James Salt The Old Vicarage Gransden Road Caxton Cambridge CB23 3PL
n/a	Peter John Cornell and Audrey Avis Cornell 442 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Peter John Damerell and Anca Serban 12 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Peter John Everitt and Shirley Rose Everitt 63 Rosemary Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NB
n/a	Peter John Lloyd Jones and Caroline Louise Jones 14 Spurgeons Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NU
n/a	Peter Leslie Drake and Janine Alice Drake 2 St Andrews Hill Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NA
n/a	Peter Paul Gaskin 83 Fen Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Peter Paul Gaskin 85 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Peter Richard Matlock and Geraldine Anne Matlock 78 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambs CB5 8SZ
n/a	Peter Robert Bullen and Carol Lynne Bullen 2 Izaak Walton Way Cambridge CB4 1TY
n/a	Peter Simms Byeways The Street Yaxley Diss Norfolk IP23 8BJ
n/a	Peter William Brierley 21 Impington Lane Impington Cambridge CB24 9LT
n/a	Peter William Brierley and Leanna Paula Brierley 6 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Phedon Timothy Routsis and Donna Sara Routsis 48 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9NJ
n/a	Philip Graeme Brady and Annette Lesley Brady 86 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Philip James Tyler and Sarah Colleen Tyler 9 Dunstal Field Cottenham Cambridge CB24 8UH
n/a	Philip John Goodwin and Elizabeth Mary Raine Cotton Poplar Hall Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA
n/a	Philip John Richardson 161 Water Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	Philip Mark Laidlaw and Peter James Laidlaw 28 Chestnut Close Haslingfield Cambridge CB23 1JU
n/a	Philip Paul Parker and Mary Margaret Parker 28 Waterhouse Water Lane Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	Philip Paul Parker and Mary Margaret Parker Sunnyside 10 West End Wilburton Ely

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB6 3RE
n/a	Philip Stephen Jackson 76 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Phillip James Donovan as Trustee of The Donovan Family Trust 2017 27 St. Ovins Green Ely CB6 3AN
n/a	Phoenix Wealth Trustee Services Limited 1 Wythall Green Way Wythall Birmingham B47 6WG (Co. Reg - 02155360)
n/a	Pietro Balzano and Assunta Balzano 209 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	Playfusion Limited Vitrum Building St. Johns Innovation Centre St. Johns Innovation Park Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0WS (Co. Reg - 12373957)
n/a	Prajwal Kumar and Vindyashree Jain 32 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Price Bailey Group Limited Causeway House 1 Dane Street Bishop's Stortford

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CM23 3BT (Co. Reg - 04615377)
n/a	Pricewaterhousecoopers Services Limited 1 Embankment Place London WC2N 6RH (Co. Reg - 00728502)
n/a	Productlife Limited The Jeffreys Building St John's Innovation Park Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DS (Co. Reg - 05372228)
n/a	Prudence Mary Glennen 12 Fletcher Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LZ
n/a	Punch Partnerships (PML) Limited Jubilee House Second Avenue Burton on Trent Staffs DE14 2WF (Co. Reg - 03321199)
n/a	Qiaoping Wu 41 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Qualcomm Technologies International Ltd Churchill House Cambridge Business Park Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0WZ (Co. Reg - 03665875)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Qualcomm Technologies International, Ltd Churchill House Cambridge Business Park Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0WZ (Co. Reg - 03665875)
n/a	Quentin Antoine Jean Gueranger and Anne-Claire Andree Gueranger 177 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	Quentin John Harmer and Rachel Helen Harmer 10 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Quy Farms Limited Ground Floor 3 Wellbrook Court Girton Cambridge CB3 0NA (Co. Reg - 01446123)
n/a	Rachel Brown 1 Newfields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Rachel Claire Evans and Johann Patrick De Silva 43 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Rachel Emily Gilzean 7 Winfold Road Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9PR
n/a	Rachel Esther Mary Robinson and Michael Luke Robinson 34 Reading Road Brighton BN2 5NE
n/a	Rachel Jane Wombwell and Scott John Jones 25 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Rachel Mary Corrie Heath 203 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	Rachel Mary Thomson Gingang South Otterington Northallerton DL7 9HW
n/a	Rachel Mary Thomson and Jennifer Ailsa Thomson 4 Blue Lion Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8ZB
n/a	Rachel Olivia Johnson 30 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	Rachel Rose Rody 12 Feoffees Road Somersham Huntingdon PE28 3JE
n/a	Rae Mary Clague 418 Milton Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Rajubhai Pratapsinh Brahmhatt and Dakmshaben Rajubhai Brahmhatt 10 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Ralf Harkins and Laura Melanie Johnston 110 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NQ
n/a	Raspberry Pi Ltd West Wing The Maurice Wilkes Building St. Johns Innovation Park Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DS (Co. Reg - 08207441)
n/a	Ratan Thadani as Trustee of the charity known as Brahma Kumaris World Spiritual University (UK) 13 Rowsley Avenue Hendon London NW4 1AP
n/a	Raymond Palmer 434 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Rebecca Crickmore and Colin Crickmore 70 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Rebecca Seetha Hapuarachchi and Richard Sam Hapuarachchi 9 Burgess Road Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB5 9ND
n/a	Red Gate Software Limited Newnham House Cambridge Business Park Cambridge CB4 0WZ (Co. Reg - 03857576)
n/a	Redcentric Communications Limited Redstone House 80 Great Eastern Street London EC2A 3RS (Co. Reg - 03021292)
n/a	Reinhard Holloway and Gail Holloway 30 Watermans Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RP
n/a	Rexel UK Limited Ground Floor Eagle Court 2 Hatchford Brook Hatchford Way Sheldon Birmingham B26 3RZ (Co. Reg - 00434724)
n/a	Riccardo Scotti and Rosa Caiazzo 51 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Richard Alexander Woodham 96 Alpha Terrace Trumpington Cambridge CB2 9HT
n/a	Richard Barton

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Long Reach House Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Richard Bruce Wilson 2 Jane Brown Close Cambridge CB4 1FQ
n/a	Richard Charles Day and Sarah Jane Day 134 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Richard Daniel Oakes and Jane Mary Oakes 40 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Richard David Wenham 26 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Richard Donald Oughton as Trustee of The Vanessa Robinson Greatbanks Deceased Will Trust The Old Barn The Street Shotesham All Saints Norwich NR15 1YL
n/a	Richard George Holborn 2 Lode Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PX
n/a	Richard Henry Hepher and Lorne Murray Houston 197 Green End Road Cambridge



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1RJ
n/a	Richard James Milling 50 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Richard John Kemp and Linda Anne Kemp 35 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Richard John Youell and Christina Ann Youell 1 Greenside Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HW
n/a	Richard Jolliffe Lewis Flat 3 Lovell Lodge 365 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SR
n/a	Richard Joseph Michael Young and Lorraine Margaret Young 3 Anglers Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RD
n/a	Richard Nicholas Harris and Margaret Mary Walsh 3 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Richard Peter Dunn 18 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Richard Philip Molloy and Anita Dawn Molloy

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	41 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Richard Stobart (as Church Warden) 2 Wheatsheaf Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GG
n/a	Richard Sydney Salisbury and Geraldine Anne Salisbury as Trustees of The Thermoteknix Systems Limited Directors Pension Scheme Teknix House, 2 Pembroke Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QR
n/a	Riverchurch Property Limited 36 Mariners Way Cambridge CB4 1BN (Co. Reg - 11048077)
n/a	Robert Anthony Hart 6 Cheney Way Cambridge CB4 1UD
n/a	Robert Antony James Price 2 Woodlands Close Great Shelford Cambridge CB22 5LP
n/a	Robert Antony James Price Flat 5, 56 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Robert Arthur Dennison 29 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Robert Cooke of Otway Limited Windy House Sempringham Fen Sleaford NG34 0NH
n/a	Robert David Pettit and Christine Violet Pettit 6 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Robert Frank Illingworth 24 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RX
n/a	Robert Frederick Somerset Morgan and Zhan Liu 142 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Robert Gordon Cave 14 Cottenham Road Histon Cambridge CB24 9ES
n/a	Robert Gordon Cave Unit 12 Cave Industrial Estate Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Robert Gordon Cave and Lee Reginald Cave 14 Cottenham Road Histon Cambridge CB24 9ES
n/a	Robert Gordon Cave and Lee Reginald Cave care of Bendall & Sons 23 High Street

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Newmarket Suffolk CB8 8LY
n/a	Robert James Stearn and Diane Lynda Stearn 70 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Robert Jason Bryan and Rebecca Kathryn Bryan 29B Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Robert John Bull and Melanie Jane Hopkins 40 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Robert Keith Home and Tatiana Home Flat 3 Earl House 75 Lisson Grove London NW1 6UN
n/a	Robert Keith Taylor and Emily Jodie Ann Taylor 2 New Road Drayton Parslow Milton Keynes MK17 0JH
n/a	Robert Lawrence Cave and Irene Cave 38 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Robert Patrick Mccarthy and Beth Isabel Pettit 1 New Farm Cottage Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9LP
n/a	Robert Paul Meadows 11 Fletcher Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LZ
n/a	Robertus Antonius Maria De Bruin and Nicola Jane Ostler 42 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Robin Andrew Collett 43 Victoria Road Frome BA11 1RR
n/a	Robin Bickerstaffe and Gillian Ruth Bickerstaffe 9 Cheney Way Cambridge CB4 1UE
n/a	Robin James Giles and Elizabeth Grace Giles 64 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	Rodney Trenchard Bryant Trustee of the Cam Sailing Club 2 The Brambles Balsham Cambridge CB21 4ED
n/a	Roger Caetano Vincoletto and Natalia Ruegger Vincoletto 67 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Roger James Mcgachen and Hazel Louise Murkin 12 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Roger James Nichols 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Roger James Nichols Long View Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Roger James Watson 37 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Roger Pipe-Wolferstan 238 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NX
n/a	Roger Pipe-Wolferstan 238 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	Roger Walter James Hines and Beryl Ann Hines 195 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	Roland Derek Smith and Margaret Anne Joan Smith 170 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Roma Marion Owers 83 Green End Road Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1RS
n/a	Roma Marion Owers 81 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Romain Vincent Alves de Souza and Emma Louise Crichton 45 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Romil Ltd The Source Convent Drive Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9QT (Co. Reg - 01716221)
n/a	Rosa De Simone 297 Cherry Hinton Road Cambridge CB1 7DB
n/a	Rosalind Helen Cullum 112 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NQ
n/a	Rosalind Jane Rowlinson 56 Metcalfe Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 2DD
n/a	Rosamond Elizabeth Claire Wolferstan 234 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NX
n/a	Rosemary Clare Turner

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	37 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Rosemary Frances Whiterod 80 Histon Road Cottenham Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB24 8UD
n/a	Rosemary Jane Weston 91 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Rowland Smith 153 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RW
n/a	Roy David King 34 Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	Roy Donald Austin and Hilda Holder 18 Jolley Ford Court Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1GH
n/a	Roy William Guy as Trustee of The Vanessa Robinson Greatbanks Deceased Will Trust 14 Mingle Lane Great Shelford Cambridge CB22 5BG
n/a	Russell Geoffrey Hill and Ceri Sian Hill Small Acre Station Road Waterbeach



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Ruth Avril Wyner and Gordon Trevor Bell 146 Scotland Road Cambridge CB4 1QQ
n/a	Ruth Elizabeth Newbould Yule 46 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Ruth Richarda Meyer and Roy Robert Doyon 17 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Ryan David Robert Greenwood 35 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Ryan Douglas Pace and Jennifer Alice Pace 88 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Saber Edeisa and Joanne Saber-Edeisa 47 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Sai Giridhar Shivareddy and Petra Shivareddy 161 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RW
n/a	Sailantra Raj Sivathasan 1A Chancelot Grove Edinburgh

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	EH5 3AA
n/a	Saimon Thomas Clark and Katie Arianna Fuller 13 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QH
n/a	Sally Ann Rogers 15 Newfields Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Sally Anne Harding 53 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	Salvatore Barresi 60 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Sam Edwards and Louise Charlotte Dell 62 High Street Landbeach Cambridge CB25 9FT
n/a	Samsung Cambridge Solution Centre Limited St. Johns House St. Johns Innovation Park Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DS (Co. Reg - 08226456)
n/a	Samuel Brett Head and Fay Sarah Head 20 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Samuel James Harry Todd 111 Old Church Lane Stanmore HA7 2RT
n/a	Samuel Peter Francis 61 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Samuel Peter Francis and Josephine Sarah Gaynord 10 Gunnell Close Cambridge CB24 6ZB
n/a	Sanjay Kartikay Kumar Ojha and Anjla Chhotubhai Patel 33 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Sankar Balaji Sairam and Maneesha Nanda 97 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Santino Barresi and Antonio Barresi trading as Barrtech Specialist Cars Ltd. 90-92 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL
n/a	Sara Lesley Sanders 13 Stortford Hall Park Bishop's Stortford CM23 5AJ
n/a	Sara Sanders 13 Stortford Hall Park Bishop's Stortford CM23 5AJ
n/a	Sara Susan Owen and James Ian Warren 144 Scotland Road

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1QQ
n/a	Sarah Ann Smart Barton Ley Bannold Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QQ
n/a	Sarah Christine Farrell and Steven Alex Bradshaw 11 Blue Lion Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8ZB
n/a	Sarah Dawn Read 59 Home Close Cambridge CB24 9JL
n/a	Sarah Dixon 24 Smith Terrace London SW3 4DL
n/a	Sarah Frederica Abrey 1 Seeleys Court Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SZ
n/a	Sarah Jane Aitken 45 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Sarah Josephine Glover 2 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Sarah Lee 9 Darrens Farm

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Sarah Louise Jenkins 79 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NZ
n/a	Sarah Mary Louise Atkins and Robert Peter Sayer 37 Watermans Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RP
n/a	Sarah Mcphee 21 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Sarah Michelle Pearcey 1 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Sarah Samantha Hapuarachchi 1 Bank Avenue Somersham Huntingdon PE28 3DH
n/a	Satish Mohan Lal as Trustee of the charity known as Brahma Kumaris World Spiritual University (UK) 2 Northbrook Road Ilford Essex IG1 8BS
n/a	Savinder Singh Chohan and Raminder Chohan 5 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9GJ
n/a	Scintacor Limited 125 Cowley Road Cambridge Commercial Park Cambridge CB4 0DL (Co. Reg - 01773459)
n/a	Scott McDonald Winters 164 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Sean Carey Collins and Tracey Collins 6 Wrights Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SY
n/a	Sebastian Connor Place, Calliope Dee Place and Ariola Metos 6 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Sebastian James Vallance The Bumps High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Sebastian James Vallance 1 Boundary Road Bishop's Stortford CM23 5LE
n/a	Sebastian James Vallance 9 Hill Top Lane Saffron Walden CB11 4AS
n/a	Seema Baldev Shahani 37 Kirby Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Seema Baldev Shahani 7 Garner Close Milton Cambridge CB24 6DY
n/a	Selby John Starkie and Margaret Gertrude Starkie Riverside Cottages Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JB
n/a	Semsi Karausta 574 Coldhams Lane Cambridge CB1 3JR
n/a	Sen-Yen Yang 2a Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Serena Di Pietra and Trevor Michael Forster 81 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NZ
n/a	Shahbaz Meftah and Christine Meftah 444 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Shao Ning Yao 18 Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	Shao Ning Yao

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	3 Gerard Close Cambridge CB5 8NQ
n/a	Sharmista Shirish Shah, Sunil Rajen Shah and Prashant Shirish Shah 51 Barrow Road Cambridge CB2 8AR
n/a	Sharon Lydia Christy Flat 2 157 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	Shaun Christopher Downey and Joanne Pauline Downey 1 Burgess Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LL
n/a	Shaun Jeffrey Anstee 57 Queen Street Newmarket CB8 8EX
n/a	Shaun Peter Sowden and Jeanette Claire Sowden 72 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Sheila Hazel Burke 114 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NQ
n/a	Sheila Jayant Bhatt and Jeremy David Johnson 145 Water Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB4 1PB
n/a	Shelley Kathleen Mason and Tina Jane Seeley



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	7 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Shevanti Devika Sen 20 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Shevlin Investments Limited 5 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ (Co. Reg - 10400151)
n/a	Shirley Anne Houlihan 22 Gleneagles Drive Gourock PA19 1HX
n/a	Shivani Manhar Bhalsod The Almonds Milton Road Impington Cambridge CB24 9NG
n/a	Siddhartha Nanda 73 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Sihong Chen and Yansong Hu 1 Anglers Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RD
n/a	Sihong Chen and Yansong Hu 11 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9GJ
n/a	Simeon Kenneth Dry and Emily Fiona Valentine Dry 5 Moss Bank Cambridge CB4 1UR
n/a	Simon Ben Clary and Cai Ying Teo 68 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Simon Christopher Day and Sarah Kathryn Day 11 Cheney Way Cambridge CB4 1UE
n/a	Simon Donald Alistair Thomas and Thien Huong Vu 9 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Simon Ian Morrell and Sarah Elisabeth Tovell 2 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Simon James Mcvittie and Helen Elizabeth Harcourt Armes 156 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Simon John Turner 440 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	Simon Jonathan Shipp and Carol Mary Shipp 33 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Simon Philip John Atkinson 16 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Simon Philip Jonathan Kightley and Irene Gladys Kightley 152 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Simon Taylor Reginald Cox 505 South Farrell Drive Unit R110 Palm Springs California 92264 United States Of America
n/a	SJ & BP Flack The Haven 21 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	SJD Free Solar (UK) 2 Ltd Westminster House 10 Westminster Road Macclesfield Cheshire SK10 1BX (Co. Reg - 08425377)
n/a	Software AG (UK) Limited 24 Orient Way Pride Park Derby DE24 8BY (Co. Reg - 01310740)
n/a	Sonia Baldev Shahani Flat 14 The Lumiere Building

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	544 Romford Road London E7 8AY
n/a	Sonja Ann Bentley 2 Christys Yard Hinxworth Baldock SG7 5EH
n/a	Sophia Maiski Flat 5 Lovell Lodge 365 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SR
n/a	Sophia Rosa Thompson and Johnathan Giles Garrard 39 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Sophie Louise Atkinson and Andrew William Demianyk 20 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Sophie Victoria Duncan and Jamie Ben Duncan 12 Templar Walk Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LU
n/a	Soumyamol Xavier and Jomon Joseph 42 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Source Bioscience UK Limited 1 Orchard Place Nottingham Business Park Nottingham

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	NG8 6PX (Co. Reg - 04078501)
n/a	Source Bioscience UK Limited Orchard Place Nottingham Business Park Nottingham NG8 6PX (Co. Reg - 04078501)
n/a	South Cambridgeshire District Council South Cambridgeshire Hall Cambourne Business Park Cambourne Cambridge CB23 6EA
n/a	South Cambs Limited South Cambridgeshire Hall 6010 Cambourne Business Park Cambourne Cambridge CB23 6EA (Co. Reg - 08336413)
n/a	Southern Land Securities Limited care of RPG Chartered Accountants The Copper Room Deva City Office Park Trinity Way Salford M3 7BG (Co. Reg - 02876386)
n/a	Southern Land Securities Limited Legal Department Southern Land Securities Limited First Floor Offices Hale Place 229 Ashley Road Hale

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	WA15 9SX (Co. Reg - 02876386)
n/a	Speedy Asset Services Limited Chase House 16 The Parks Newton-Le-Willows WA12 0JQ (Co. Reg - 06847930)
n/a	Spirit Pub Company (Managed) Limited Sunrise House Ninth Avenue Burton Upon Trent Staffordshire DE14 3JZ (Co. Reg - 05269240)
n/a	Stacey Lee Nind and Ryan Christopher Philpott 26 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Stefan Andrez Dopadlik 1 Clayhithe Cottages Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JB
n/a	Stefanos Ioannis Vafiadis 162 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Stephanie Denise Calne 72 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	Stephen Alan Fordham 3 Kings Cottage

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JE
n/a	Stephen Andrew Wotton 6 Evergreens Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UP
n/a	Stephen Arthur Salisbury and Kathryn Mary Salisbury Muston Farmhouse Wonston Hazelbury Bryan Sturminster Newton DT10 2EE
n/a	Stephen Castle and Lisa Jane Cramp 31 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Stephen David Finch and Adina Louise Finch 5 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QH
n/a	Stephen Ellis Wilsher Tooke 76 Scotland Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1QG
n/a	Stephen Gerald Watts 9 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Stephen Jeeps Parr and Jennifer Lilian Parr 34 Green End

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Fen Ditton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB5 8SX
n/a	Stephen John Skipp 20 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QJ
n/a	Stephen Peter Cannon 1 Cheney Way Cambridge CB4 1UE
n/a	Stephen Philip Conrad 6 Willow Walk Cambridge CB1 1LA
n/a	Stephen Robert Tapper and Dawn Lesley Tapper 2 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Stephen Ronald Holland and Suzanne Elizabeth Holland 3 Lode Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PX
n/a	Stephen William Holliday and Angela Holliday 53 Cheney Way Cambridge CB4 1UE
n/a	Steven Lee Streets and Heidi Marie Streets 8 Winfold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PR
n/a	Steven Paul Butrym



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	42 Woodlark Drive Cottenham Cambridge CB24 8XT
n/a	Steven Paul Hart and Jacqueline Gomes Hart 85 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NZ
n/a	Steven Tsui and Shiu Ching Soo 92 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	Stewart John Moore 16 Seaview Terrace Edinburgh EH15 2HD
n/a	Stewart Ryall Abrey and Patricia Joy Abrey 408 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SU
n/a	Storebox 5 Beauchamp Court Victors Way Barnet London EN5 5TZ
n/a	Stuart Bradley Morris and Kirsty Ann Morris 1 Lode Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PX
n/a	Stuart James Woolley Sun House Longmeadow Lode CB25 9HA

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Stuart John Jones 34 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	Stuart Martyn Betts 16 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Stuart Peter Dunlevy 65 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	Stuart Thurston Gibbs and Nicola Jane Gibbs Kings Farm High Street Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JG
n/a	Stuart Tony Marcelle 59 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Stuart Wells Philp and Susan Philp 66 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Sung Sam Gong 52 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Surabhila Padma Mohanan Padmini 37 Capper Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Susan Anne Barnes 38 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Susan Clare Dunne Shortcroft 13 Leafy Way Hutton Brentwood CM13 2QW
n/a	Susan Dawn Palmer and Keith Palmer 28 Redfern Close Cambridge CB4 2DU
n/a	Susan Diana Park 20 Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	Susan Diana Park 7 Kettlefields Dullingham Newmarket Suffolk CB8 9XL
n/a	Susan Jane Mackay 4 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	Susan Jane Mackay Conservators House Clayhithe Road Horningsea

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9JB
n/a	Susan Jane Van Oosterom 30 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Susan Jeanette Orbell 7 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Susan Patricia Isaacson 42 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Susanna Marie Kay and Martin Timothy Kay Midload Farm Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Suzanna Leila Migliari 21 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Sven Adrian Gowal and Amanda Stella Markowska Prorok 96 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	Sylvia Mary Lock Goose Hall Farm Ely Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PG

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Tania Rebecca Rae and Steven Geoffrey Simons 90 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Tarmac Aggregates Limited Portland House Bickenhill Lane Solihull Birmingham B37 7BQ (Co. Reg - 00297905)
n/a	Tatiana Subkhankulova 35 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Taybur Rahman and Sufia Rahman 69 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	Teik Choon See and Mong Mei Lye 23 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Temple Quay Pension Trustees Limited as Trustee of The Rathbone Sipp - The Anthony Helme Pension Fund 153 Princes Street Ipswich IP1 1QJ (Co. Reg - 05679427)
n/a	Terence Arthur Neil Harris and Margaret Jean Harris 60 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Terence Graham Scotcher

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	166 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Terence Wells Abbott 208 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	Tessa Louise Frost Hall Farm Stables Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	The Active Learning Trust Limited Littleport & East Cambridgeshire Academy Camel Road Littleport Ely CB6 1EW (Co. Reg - 07903002)
n/a	The Baptist Union Corporation Limited Baptist House PO Box 44 129 Broadway Didcot Oxon OX11 8RT (Co. Reg - 00032743)
n/a	The Cambridge Housing Society Limited 1a Fortescue Road Cambridge CB4 2JS (Co. Reg - IP10457R)
n/a	The Cambridge Housing Society Limited Endurance House Chivers Way

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Histon Cambridge CB24 9ZR (Co. Reg - IP10457R)
n/a	The Cambridge Pringle Group Limited Orwell House Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0PP (Co. Reg - 02842017)
n/a	The Cambridgeshire Society for the blind and partially sighted 167 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RW
n/a	The Chancellor Masters and Scholars of The University of Cambridge c/o Cambridge University Press & Assessment The Triangle Shaftesbury Road Cambridge CB2 8EA
n/a	The Chancellor Masters and Scholars of The University of Cambridge The Old School Trinity Lane Cambridge CB2 1TN
n/a	The Chancellor, Masters and Scholars of The University of Cambridge The Old Schools Trinity Lane Cambridge CB2 1TN
n/a	The Clerk to the Governing Body Fen Ditton Community Primary School Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	The College Of The Blessed Virgin Mary, Saint John The Evangelist and The Glorious Virgin Saint Radegund

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Jesus College Cambridge CB5 8BL
n/a	The Conservators of the River Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB
n/a	The Ely Diocesan Board of Finance Diocesan Office Bishop Woodford House Barton Road Ely CB7 4DX
n/a	The Head Fen Ditton Community Primary School Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	The Incumbent of The Benefice of Waterbeach in the County of Cambridge in the Diocese of Ely and the incumbent's successors 8 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	The Incumbent of The Benefice of Waterbeach in the County of Cambridge in the Diocese of Ely and the incumbent's successors Care of Diocesan Office Bishop Woodford House Barton Road Ely CB7 4DX
n/a	The Incumbent of The Benefice of Waterbeach in the County of Cambridge in the Diocese of Ely and the incumbent's successors care of Lee Bolton Monier-Williams 1-3 The Sanctuary London SW1P 3JS
n/a	The Incumbent of the Benefice of Waterbeach in the Diocese of Ely and County of Cambridge and the incumbent's successors



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	8 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	The Incumbent of the Benefice of Waterbeach in the Diocese of Ely and County of Cambridge and the incumbent's successors care of Diocesan Office Bishop Woodford House Barton Road Ely CB7 4DX
n/a	The Incumbent of the Benefice of Waterbeach in the Diocese of Ely and County of Cambridge and the incumbent's successors care of Lee Bolton Monier-Williams 1 The Sanctuary London SW1P 3JT
n/a	The Joan Fanning and Greta Parr Trust 32 Downs Crescent Haverhill Cambridge CB9 9LH
n/a	The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Crown The Crown Estate Commissioners c/o Savills Cambridge Business Park Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0WZ
n/a	The Leaseholder Unit 1, Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	The Leaseholder Flat 9 Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	The Leaseholder Flat 11 Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	The Master Fellows and Scholars Of The College Of Corpus Christi and The Blessed Virgin Mary In The University Of Cambridge care of Finance Office Corpus Christi College Trumpington Street Cambridge CB2 1RH
n/a	The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge care of Mills & Reeve LLP Botanic House 100 Hills Road Cambridge CB2 1PH
n/a	The Master Fellows and Scholars Of The College Of Saint John The Evangelist In The University Of Cambridge The Bursary St Johns College St Johns Street Cambridge CB2 1TP
n/a	The Master, Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge care of Mills & Reeve LLP Botanic House 100 Hills Road Cambridge CB2 1PH
n/a	The Master, Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge The Bursary Cambridge CB2 1TP
n/a	The Master, Fellows and Scholars Of The College Of Saint John The Evangelist In The University Of Cambridge care of Mills & Reeve LLP Botanic House

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	100 Hills Road Cambridge CB2 1PH
n/a	The Master, Fellows and Scholars Of The College Of Saint John The Evangelist In The University Of Cambridge The Bursary Cambridge CB2 1TP
n/a	The Mathworks Limited Matrix House Cowley Park Cambridge CB4 0HH (Co. Reg - 03444214)
n/a	The members of Waterbeach Baptist Church c/o Angela Ensell - Church Secretary The Manse 26 Spurgeons Avenue Waterbeach CB25 9NU
n/a	The Occupier Lode House Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	The Occupier 20 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	The Occupier 1 Queen's Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NR
n/a	The Occupier 2 Queen's Way

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NR
n/a	The Occupier 3 Queen's Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NR
n/a	The Official Custodian For Charities On Behalf Of The Trustees Of Waterbeach Charity 33 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	The Owner 1 Enniskillen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	The Owner 44 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	The Owner Joist Farm Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LR
n/a	The Owner 81 Cody Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LS
n/a	The Owner 79 Cody Road Waterbeach

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Cambridge CB25 9LS
n/a	The Owner 77 Cody Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LS
n/a	The Owner 75 Cody Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LS
n/a	The Owner 7 Abbey Place Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LG
n/a	The Owner 6 Abbey Place Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LG
n/a	The Owner 5 Abbey Place Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LG
n/a	The Owner 4 Abbey Place Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LG
n/a	The Owner 3 Abbey Place Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LG

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	The Owner 2 Abbey Place Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LG
n/a	The Owner 1 Abbey Place Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LG
n/a	The Owner Grange Farm Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LR
n/a	The Owner 37 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	The Owner 39 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	The Owner 41 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	The Owner 43 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	The Owner

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	45 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	The Owner 47 High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	The Owner 6 Blue Lion Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8ZB
n/a	The Owner 2 Blue Lion Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8ZB
n/a	The Owner 5 Blue Lion Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8ZB
n/a	The Owner 7 Blue Lion Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8ZB
n/a	The Owner 9 Blue Lion Close Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8ZB
n/a	The Owner 22 Fen Road Chesterton

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	The Owner 35 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	The Owner 1 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	The Owner 47 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	The Owner 12 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	The Owner 46 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	The Owner 36 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	The Owner 27 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	The Owner 1 Lomas Farm Cottages Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	The Owner 10 Winfold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PR
n/a	The Owner 97 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NQ
n/a	The Owner 3 Green Park Cambridge CB4 1SX
n/a	The Owner 27 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	The Owner 1 Mays Way Cambridge CB4 1UB
n/a	The Owner 1 Pembroke Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QP
n/a	The Owner 1 The Grove Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1TJ
n/a	The Owner 10 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RX
n/a	The Owner 104 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NQ
n/a	The Owner 106 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NQ
n/a	The Owner 11 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	The Owner 11 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	The Owner 11 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	The Owner 115 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	The Owner 116 Way Lane Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	CB25 9NQ The Owner 11A Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	The Owner 12 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	The Owner 121 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	The Owner 131 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	The Owner 14 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	The Owner 14 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	The Owner 1-4 Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	The Owner 15 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	The Owner 15 Cheney Way Cambridge CB4 1UE
n/a	The Owner 15 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	The Owner 150 Scotland Road Cambridge CB4 1QQ
n/a	The Owner 157 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RW
n/a	The Owner 158 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	The Owner 16 Moss Bank, Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UR
n/a	The Owner 163 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RW
n/a	The Owner 165 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RW
n/a	The Owner 17 Bannold Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9LQ
n/a	The Owner 17 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	The Owner 171 Water Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	The Owner 179 Water Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	The Owner 18 Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	The Owner 181 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	The Owner 181 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	The Owner 183 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PB
n/a	The Owner 184 Green End Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	The Owner 187 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	The Owner 188 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	The Owner 19 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	The Owner 19 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	The Owner 190 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	The Owner 192 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	The Owner 192-194 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	The Owner 194 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	The Owner 196 Green End Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	The Owner 198 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	The Owner 1a Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	The Owner 1A Lovell Road Cambridge CB4 2QN
n/a	The Owner 1b Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	The Owner 1B Lovell Road Cambridge CB4 2QN
n/a	The Owner 2 Evergreens Cambridge CB4 1UP
n/a	The Owner 2 Gibson Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HY
n/a	The Owner 2 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RX
n/a	The Owner 2 Lomas Farm

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	The Owner 2 Long Reach Road Cambridge CB4 1UH
n/a	The Owner 2 Moss Bank Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UR
n/a	The Owner 2 Seeley's Court Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SZ
n/a	The Owner 2 Sherbourne Close Cambridge CB4 1RT
n/a	The Owner 2 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	The Owner 20 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	The Owner 20 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RX
n/a	The Owner 20 Musgrave Way



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	The Owner 201 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	The Owner 206a Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	The Owner 206b Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	The Owner 21 Harvey Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	The Owner 21 Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	The Owner 211 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	The Owner 216 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	The Owner 22 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9QJ
n/a	The Owner 22 Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XS
n/a	The Owner 224A High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NX
n/a	The Owner 23 Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	The Owner 232 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NX
n/a	The Owner 236 High Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1NX
n/a	The Owner 24 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	The Owner 24 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	The Owner

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	24 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	The Owner 24, Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	The Owner 25 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	The Owner 26 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	The Owner 28 Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	The Owner 29 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	The Owner 29 Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	The Owner 2a Bannold Road Waterbeach

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	The Owner 2B Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	The Owner 3 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	The Owner 3 Cheney Way Cambridge CB4 1UE
n/a	The Owner 3 Gibson Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HY
n/a	The Owner 3 Izaak Walton Way Cambridge CB4 1TY
n/a	The Owner 3 Moss Bank Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UR
n/a	The Owner 3 The Mews Mortlock Avenue Cambridge CB4 1LY
n/a	The Owner

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	3 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	The Owner 31 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	The Owner 31 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	The Owner 31, Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	The Owner 32 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner 32 High Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JU
n/a	The Owner 32 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	The Owner 33 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB25 9NJ
n/a	The Owner 355 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SP
n/a	The Owner 359 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SP
n/a	The Owner 36 Lents Way Cambridge CB4 1UA
n/a	The Owner 361 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SP
n/a	The Owner 363 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SP
n/a	The Owner 365 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SR
n/a	The Owner 37 Burgess Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9ND
n/a	The Owner 37 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	The Owner 37 Kirby Road Waterbeach

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	The Owner 37 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	The Owner 37a Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	The Owner 39 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	The Owner 4 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	The Owner 4 Cheney Way Cambridge CB4 1UD
n/a	The Owner 4 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	The Owner 4 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RX
n/a	The Owner 4 Harvey Way Waterbeach

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9GJ
n/a	The Owner 4 Moss Bank Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UR
n/a	The Owner 4 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	The Owner 4 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	The Owner 4 Winfold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PR
n/a	The Owner 40 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner 40b Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner 41 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	The Owner



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	41 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	The Owner 41 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	The Owner 412 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SU
n/a	The Owner 414 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SU
n/a	The Owner 42 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner 44 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	The Owner 446 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	The Owner 45 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	The Owner 454 Milton Road Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	CB4 1ST The Owner 46 Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	The Owner 46 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner 46 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	The Owner 48 Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	The Owner 48 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	The Owner 5 Greenside Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HW
n/a	The Owner 5 Sunningdale Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	The Owner 5 The Mews Mortlock Avenue Cambridge CB4 1LY

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	The Owner 5 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	The Owner 50 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	The Owner 50 Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	The Owner 50 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	The Owner 50 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	The Owner 51 Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	The Owner 51 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	The Owner 52 Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	The Owner

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	52 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	The Owner 53 Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	The Owner 53 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	The Owner 54 Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	The Owner 54 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	The Owner 55 Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	The Owner 56 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	The Owner 56 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner 57 Cowley Road Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 0DN
n/a	The Owner 58 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	The Owner 58 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	The Owner 59 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	The Owner 6 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	The Owner 6 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	The Owner 6 Sunningdale Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	The Owner 6 The Mews Mortlock Avenue Cambridge CB4 1LY
n/a	The Owner 6 Whitmore Way Waterbeach

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	The Owner 6 Winfold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PR
n/a	The Owner 60 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner 60a Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner 60b Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner 61 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	The Owner 62 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	The Owner 62 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner 63 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	The Owner

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	64 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	The Owner 64 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	The Owner 7 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	The Owner 7 Fletcher Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LZ
n/a	The Owner 7 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	The Owner 7 The Mews Mortlock Avenue Cambridge CB4 1LY
n/a	The Owner 70 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DN
n/a	The Owner 70 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	The Owner 72 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	The Owner 74 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner 75 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	The Owner 8 Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	The Owner 8 Cheney Way Cambridge CB4 1UD
n/a	The Owner 8 Evergreens Cambridge CB4 1UP
n/a	The Owner 8 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RX
n/a	The Owner 8 The Mews Mortlock Avenue Cambridge CB4 1LY
n/a	The Owner 80 Water Street



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	The Owner 81 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	The Owner 83 Cody Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LS
n/a	The Owner 83 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	The Owner 84 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	The Owner 85 Cody Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LS
n/a	The Owner 87 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	The Owner 87a Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	The Owner 9 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	The Owner 9 Greenside Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HW
n/a	The Owner 95 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	The Owner 95 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	The Owner Ashtree House Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HP
n/a	The Owner C Silverman Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	The Owner Conservators House Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JB
n/a	The Owner Dama Court Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	The Owner First Floor Flat, 20 Waterhouse

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	The Owner First Floor Flat 85 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NZ
n/a	The Owner First Floor Flat, 28 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	The Owner First Floor Flat, 79 Capper Road, Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NZ
n/a	The Owner Flat 1, 56 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner Flat 1, 60 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner Flat 1, Pringle House 418a Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	The Owner Flat 10, Dama Court Enniskillen Road Cambridge CB4 1SQ
n/a	The Owner

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Flat 10, Lovell Lodge 365 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SR
n/a	The Owner Flat 10, Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	The Owner Flat 2, 56 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner Flat 2, 60 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner Flat 2, Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	The Owner Flat 2, Pringle House 418a Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	The Owner Flat 3, 56 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner Flat 3, 60 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	The Owner Flat 3, Pringle House 418a Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	The Owner Flat 4, 56 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner Flat 4, Lovell Lodge 365 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SR
n/a	The Owner Flat 4, Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	The Owner Flat 4, Pringle House 418a Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	The Owner Flat 5 56 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner Flat 5, Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	The Owner Flat 5, Pringle House

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	418a Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	The Owner Flat 6, 56 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner Flat 6, Lovell Lodge 365 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SR
n/a	The Owner Flat 6, Pringle House 418a Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	The Owner Flat 7 56 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	The Owner Flat 7, Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	The Owner Flat 7, Pringle House 418a Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	The Owner Flat 8, Lovell Lodge 365 Milton Road Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1SR
n/a	The Owner Flat 8, Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	The Owner Flat 8, Pringle House 418a Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	The Owner Ground Floor Flat, 12 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	The Owner Ground floor flat, 2 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TD
n/a	The Owner Ground floor flat, 130 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	The Owner Ground floor flat, 37 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	The Owner Ground floor flat, 76 Water Street Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	The Owner Haling House Fen Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	The Owner Kerrys Yard Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1YP
n/a	The Owner Lock Farm Bottisham Lock Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LN
n/a	The Owner Lock Keepers House Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LN
n/a	The Owner Merlin Place Milton Road Cambridge CB4 0DP
n/a	The Owner Riverview Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	The Owner Second floor flat, 34 Water House Water Lane Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	The Owner



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Second floor flat, 35 Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	The Owner Second floor flat, 81 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NZ
n/a	The Owner Second floor, 26 Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ
n/a	The Owner Slap Up Lodge Ely Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NN
n/a	The Owner Spurgeons Chapel (Waterbeach Baptists Chapel) Chapel Street Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HR
n/a	The Owner Stourbridge Lodge 88 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	The Owner The Chapel and The Stables 418 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1ST
n/a	The Owner

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	The Cottage Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	The Owner The Old Station Station Road Stow cum Quy Cambridge CB5 9AJ
n/a	The Owner 62 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	The Owner Plot 4, Sandy Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TH
n/a	The Owner Arabesque 12 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ
n/a	The Owner 228a Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RL
n/a	The Owner 56 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	The Owner 8 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	The Owner 1 St Johns Close Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HL
n/a	The Owner Galley House 36 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	The Owner 5 Lodeside Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HX
n/a	The Owner 6 Lodeside Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HX
n/a	The Owner 1 Lodeside Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HX
n/a	The Owner 7 Lodeside Station Road

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HX
n/a	The Owner 11 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QH
n/a	The Owner 17 Spurgeons Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NU
n/a	The Owner Big T Caravan Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	The Owner 357 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1SP
n/a	The Owner Terence Attle Bannold Nursery 4 Bannold Court Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RB
n/a	The Owner Trabolgan 6 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	The Owner 15 Whitmore Way

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	The Owner 8 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	The Owner 10 Dowding Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LJ
n/a	The Owner 135 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL
n/a	The Owner 30 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	The Owner 3 Providence Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QH
n/a	The Owner 6 Anglers Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RD
n/a	The Owner 29 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	The Owner 15 Moss Bank Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UR
n/a	The Owner 168 Cowley Road Cambridge CB4 0DL
n/a	The Owner 68 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	The Owner 44 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	The Owner 101 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RS
n/a	The owner c/o Tracey Hawkins St Andrews Bureau 95 High Street Longstanton Cambridge CB24 3BT
n/a	The Royal British Legion Haig House 199 Borough High Street London SE1 1AA
n/a	The Salvation Army Trustee Company 101 Queen Victoria Street London EC4V 4EH

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	The Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Defence Infrastructure Organisation mailpoint 2216 Poplar 2 Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH
n/a	The Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Defence Infrastructure Organisation Main Building Horse Guards Avenue Whitehall London SW1A 2HB
n/a	The Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Defence Infrastructure Organisation Bazalgette Pavilion RAF Wyton Huntington PE28 2EA
n/a	The Trustees of the charity known as Horningsea Millennium Green Trust 7 The Square Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JJ
n/a	The Trustees Of The Salop Trust c/o Sarah Batiste/Kelly Jones Assistant Manager Louvre Trust (Guernsey) Limited St Peters House Le Bordage St Peter Port Guernsey GY1 1BR

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	The Waterbeach Almshouse Charity (c/o the Clerk) 38 Lambs Lane Cottenham Cambridge CB24 8TA
n/a	The Waterbeach Parish Council The Old Pavilion Recreation Ground Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	The Woodland Trust Kempton Way Grantham Lincs. NG31 6LL
n/a	Thelma Eileen Howells Old Sussex Seafeld Road East Preston Littlehampton BN16 1NA
n/a	Thermoteknix Systems Limited Teknix House 2 Pembroke Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9QR (Co. Reg - 01624251)
n/a	Thi-Dung Dang and Anh Viet Pham 11 Moss Bank Cambridge CB4 1UR
n/a	Thomas Alexander Geoghegan and Caroline Elizabeth Lemons 59 Capper Road Waterbeach



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Thomas Andrew Holroyd 47 Watermans Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RP
n/a	Thomas Andrew Moss 28 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Thomas Andrew Woodcock and Paula Anne Champion 21 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Thomas Anthony Lachlan-Cope and Mary Eleanor Lachlan-Cope 38 Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Thomas Benjamin Read and Annone Frances Butler 3 Izaak Walton Way Cambridge CB4 1TY
n/a	Thomas David Worsley and Victoria Louise Worsley 37 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Thomas Edward Webster 31 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	Thomas Hamilton Frankham Crassy Corner

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Thomas Hamilton Frankham Grassy Corner Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Thomas Harper Anderson and Rachel Shona Wilson 18 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	Thomas James Porter and Samantha Jane Freeman 22 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Thomas Michael Daniel 2 Black House High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TF
n/a	Thomas Pateman 2 Newfields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Thomas Pateman 2 Newfields Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TU
n/a	Thomas Patrick Francis Weetman and Gabriella Gilmore

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	2 New Farm Cottage Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LP
n/a	Thomas Reynolds Bank Farm Long Drove Waterbeach Cambridge CB5 9LR
n/a	Thomas Richard Redman and Sophie Michelle Redman 4 Barham Court Melbourn Royston SG8 6EW
n/a	Thorcastle Limited Unex House Church Lane Stetchworth Cams. CB8 9TN (Co. Reg - 01123336)
n/a	Tilda Mary Munro Bumps Lodge 41a Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Timothy Hal Quentin Wilson and Seana Kathleen Wilson 46 Harvey Goodwin Avenue Cambridge CB4 3EU
n/a	Timothy Henry Greathead 37a Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Timothy James Sansom and Barbara Jane Sansom 16 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Timothy Luke Kitchener and Sophie Alice Dawson 13 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Timothy Peter Davies 17 Whitmore Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HS
n/a	Timothy Peter Davies 8 Dwyer Joyce Close Histon Cambridge CB24 9JZ
n/a	Timothy Peter Hilder and Svetlana Dimitrova Hilder 16 Dowding Avenue Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LJ
n/a	Timothy Sean O'Leary and Aoife Christina McMahon 80 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA
n/a	Timothy Thomas Tyrrell 145 The Sycamores Milton Cambridge CB24 6ZH
n/a	Toby Oliver Fairclough and Virginia Jayne Fairclough 136 Green End Road Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1RN
n/a	Tom Alan Oakley and Jane Alison Oakley 64 Greenhaze Lane Great Cambourne Cambridge CB23 5BH
n/a	Tom Bailey and Jeen Lih Lun 27 Kirby Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LX
n/a	Tom Owen Austin 61 Capper Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LY
n/a	Tony Paul Richardson 14 Moss Bank Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UR
n/a	Tracy Michelle Andrews and Shaun Robert Levitt 92 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	Trevor Ludman and Joan Patricia Ludman 3 Cheney Way Cambridge CB4 1UE
n/a	Trevor Stanley Warnock and Helen Jane Warnock Osier Cottage 45 Green End Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SX
n/a	Trevor Woor

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	4 Long Reach Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UH
n/a	Trustees for Methodist Church Purposes Central Buildings Oldham Street Manchester M1 1JQ
n/a	Tsing Lam and Wai Han Liu Flat 14 Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	Turners (Britannia Parks) Limited care of Turners Parks Limited Fordham Road Newmarket Suffolk CB8 7BR (Co. Reg - 06869472)
n/a	Ultra Electronics Limited 35 Portman Square London W1H 6LR (Co. Reg - 02830644)
n/a	Umesh Malde Keshwala 2 Hyde Close Narborough Leics LE19 3FS
n/a	Unknown Address unknown
n/a	Valerie Ann Smith 66 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1RY
n/a	Valerie Ann Smith and Steven Lee Taylor 66 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RY
n/a	Valerie Sarah Gingell The Manor Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JE
n/a	Valerie Webb 3 Sunningdale Park Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Venner Shipley LLP 200 Aldersgate Street London EC1A 4HD (Co. Reg - OC308202)
n/a	Veolia ES (UK) Limited 210 Pentonville Road London N1 9JY (Co. Reg - 02481991)
n/a	Veronica Hatley Manor Farm 16 Green End Landbeach Cambridge CB25 9FD
n/a	Veronica Jane Bell Flat 2 Musgrave Way Fen Ditton Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Cambridgeshire CB5 8TD
n/a	Vincent Elton Cardoza Kindersley 178 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RN
n/a	Vincent John Farrar and Carla Farrar 31a High Ditch Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TE
n/a	Vincent Kenneth Lemon 69 Highfield Drive Littleport Ely CB6 1GA
n/a	Virgilio Leon Lew and Joan Teresa Tiffert 28 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1TX
n/a	Vishali Batavia 66 Carlton Avenue East Wembley Greater London HA9 8LY
n/a	Vistry Homes Limited 11 Tower View Kings Hill West Malling ME19 4UY (Co. Reg - 00397634)
n/a	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	RG14 2FN (Co. Reg - 01471587)
n/a	Wai Fung Lam and Yuk Wing Elvis Cheung Flat 13 Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	Wai Sze Lai and Wing Sze Lai Flat 6 Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	Walter James Greenall and Sarah Greenall The Old Station Station Road Stow Cum Quy Cambridge CB25 9AJ
n/a	Warren Douglas Carew and Monique Martine Chantal Andree Carew 40 Merle Way Lower Cambourne Cambridge CB23 6FE
n/a	Waterbeach Hospitality Limited The Old School Guest House 9 Greenside Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HW (Co. Reg - 12083698)
n/a	Waterbeach Parish Council The Old Pavilion Recreation Ground Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

n/a	Waterbeach Parish Council The Old Pavilion Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Waterbeach Parish Council The Old Pavillion Cambridge Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9NJ
n/a	Waterbeach Residents Company Limited 1 Harraton Cottages Ducks Lane Exning Newmarket CB8 7HQ (Co. Reg - 04531887)
n/a	Waterhouse Cambridge Limited Waterhouse Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1XZ (Co. Reg - 11076117)
n/a	Wayne Gerald Meadows 48 Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LQ
n/a	William Impey 6 Mays Way Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1UB
n/a	William John Marsh and Debbie Harman 3 Barnfield Close

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9GW
n/a	William Mark Tulitt and Polly Morwenna Edge 16 Station Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HT
n/a	William Moore Powell 11 Fen Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	William Patrick Ridsdill Smith and Frances Anne Ridsdill Smith 59 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1BS
n/a	William Patrick Ridsdill Smith and Frances Anne Ridsdill Smith Green Farm Rattlesden Road Drinkstone Bury St. Edmunds IP30 9TL
n/a	William Patrick Thomas Neale 2 Kings Cottage Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JE
n/a	William Robertson Oliver and Isabel Oliver 16 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RX
n/a	William Thomas Winter and Laura Jane Michie 55 Fen Road Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 2

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	CB4 1BS
n/a	Yansong Hu and Sihong Chen 1 Anglers Way Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9RD
n/a	Yasmeen Akhtar Shah 72 High Street Landbeach Cambridge CB25 9FT
n/a	Ye Tian and William Alexander Clowes Pritchard 75 Fen Road Cambridge CB4 1UN
n/a	Yew Bon Tang 1 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9PB
n/a	Yiyi International Limited 12 Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8SZ (Co. Reg - 12410699)
n/a	Yiyi International Limited 30 Yoden Way Peterlee SR8 1AL (Co. Reg - 12410699)
n/a	Yue Ping Hong and Shu Jiao Hong 6B Greenside Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9HP
n/a	Yuen Wai Calinda Chan

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 2

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Number on Land Plans  
(1)

Category 3: Names and Addresses of Potential claimants under Section 10 Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 or Section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008  
(Regulation 7(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(2)

	Flat 9 Novum House Water Lane Cambridge CB4 1NY
n/a	Zhang Qing He and Phan Lu He Toll House Bannold Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9LN
n/a	Zhao Jie Guo and Jin Cheng Zhang Mermaid Fish Bar 207 Green End Road Chesterton Cambridge CB4 1RJ
n/a	Zixing Zhang 12 Moss Bank Cambridge CB4 1UR
n/a	Zoryana Oliynyk 55 Green End Road Cambridge CB4 1RU
n/a	Zuleida Correa De Araujo Lyra and Samy Jalil Fennich 351 Milton Road Cambridge CB4 1XL

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))
001a	<p>The Parochial Church Council (PCC) of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley The Vicar of Madingley The Rectory, 42 Church Lane Girton Cambridge CB3 0JP (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley)</p> <p>The Parochial Church Council (PCC) of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley St Mary Magdalene (Madingley) Diocesan Office Bishop Woodford House Barton Road Ely Cambs CB7 4DX (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley)</p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry CV7 9JU (in respect of gas mains)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc c/o South Staffordshire Water Plc Estates Department Green Lane Walsall</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

WS2 7PD  
(in respect of rights granted by a Deed dated 3 September 1986)

Cadent Gas Limited  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of rights that are granted by a Deed of Easement dated 9 August 2019)

Anglian Water Services Limited  
Lancaster House  
Lancaster Way  
Ermine Business Park  
Huntingdon  
PE29 6XU  
(Co. Reg - 02366656)  
(in respect of sewers)

British Telecommunications Plc  
1 Braham Street  
London  
E1 8EE  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

City Fibre Ltd  
15 Bedford Street  
London  
WC2E 9HE  
(Co. Reg - 09759465)  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

SSE Telecoms  
c/o Neos Networks Limited  
Inveralmond House  
200 Dunkeld Road  
Perth  
PH1 3AQ  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1) Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)

Virgin Media  
500 Brook Drive  
Reading  
RG2 6UU  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

Vodafone UK Ltd  
Vodafone House  
The Connection  
Newbury  
Berks  
RG14 2FN  
(Co. Reg - 02227940)  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water main)

001b The Parochial Church Council (PCC) of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley)

The Parochial Church Council (PCC) of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley)

Cadent Gas Limited  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of gas mains)

UK Power Networks Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)

Cambridge Water Plc



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of rights granted by a Deed dated 3 September 1986)

Cadent Gas Limited  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of rights that are granted by a Deed of Easement dated 9 August 2019)

Anglian Water Services Limited  
Address as shown in 001a  
(Co. Reg - 02366656)  
(in respect of sewers)

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

City Fibre Ltd  
Address as shown in 001a  
(Co. Reg - 09759465)  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

SSE Telecoms  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

Virgin Media  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

Vodafone UK Ltd  
Address as shown in 001a  
(Co. Reg - 02227940)  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	(in respect of water main)
001c	<p>The Parochial Church Council (PCC) of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley Address as shown in 001a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley)</p> <p>The Parochial Church Council (PCC) of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley Address as shown in 001a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the Church of St Mary Magdalene, Madingley)</p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of gas mains)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights granted by a Deed dated 3 September 1986)</p> <p>Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights that are granted by a Deed of Easement dated 9 August 2019)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>City Fibre Ltd</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 09759465) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Vodafone UK Ltd Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02227940) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
002a	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)</p>
002b	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)</p>
002c	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)</p>
003a	<p>UK Power Networks Plc</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)
003b	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)
003c	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)
003d	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)
003e	Ambury Estates Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon PE29 6XU (Co. Reg - 04173903) (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)  Cambridge City Council The Guildhall Cambridge CB2 3QJ (in respect of First Public Drain)  Environment Agency Legal Services Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>
004a	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)</p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC c/o UK Power Networks Plc Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by Deed of Grant dated 14 October 2014)</p>
004b	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)</p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a (in respect of rights granted by Deed of Grant dated 14 October 2014)</p>
004c	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)</p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a (in respect of rights granted by Deed of Grant dated 14 October 2014)</p>
004d	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of restrictions and rights reserved in Transfer dated 11 October 1999 and in respect of sewer pipes)</p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a (in respect of rights granted by Deed of Grant dated 14 October 2014)</p>
005a	<p>Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)</p> <p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
005b	<p>Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)</p> <p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>
005c	<p>Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)</p> <p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)
005d	Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)  Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)
005e	Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)  Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>
005f	<p>Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)</p> <p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>
005g	<p>Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)</p> <p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>
005h	<p>Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)</p> <p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>
005i	<p>Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>
005j	<p>Ambury Estates Limited Address as shown in 003e (in respect of easements, rights and restrictions contained in a transfer dated 11 October 1999)</p> <p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of First Public Drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of right for access for water quality sampling)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained in a lease for a sub-station dated 23 June 1994)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
006a	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer pipes)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>
006b	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer pipes)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)</p>
006c	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer pipes)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing overhead and underground)
007a	None
008a	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Instalcom Ltd Borehamwood Industrial Park Rowley Lane Borehamwood Herts WD6 5PZ (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
008b	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Instalcom Ltd Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
008c	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Instalcom Ltd Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
008d	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Instalcom Ltd Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
008e	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Instalcom Ltd Address as shown in 008a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
008f	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Instalcom Ltd Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
008g	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p>



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Instalcom Ltd Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
009a	None
010a	None )
011a	<p>D &amp; H (Contractors) Cambridge Limited (In respect of rights contained in Deed of Exchange dated 06 May 2022)</p> <p>Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (Co. Reg - 02904587) (in respect of rights granted by a Deed dated 5 August 2016)</p> <p>British Gas (now Cadent Gas Limited) (in respect of rights granted by a Deed of Grant dated 10 July 1989)</p> <p>David William Poyntz Kendrick and Jeffrey Clarke Davies David William Poyntz Kendrick and Jeffrey Clarke Davies and (3) The Managing Trustees And E.B.S. Pensioner Trustees Limited (The land is subject to the rights contained in a Deed of Exchange dated 11 January 1989)</p> <p>The Managing Trustees And E.B.S. Pensioner Trustees Limited (Co. Reg - 01444547)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
012a	<p>David William Poyntz Kendrick and Jeffrey Clarke Davies and (3) The Managing Trustees And E.B.S. Pensioner Trustees Limited (The land is subject to the rights contained in a Deed of Exchange dated 11 January 1989)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)</p>
012b	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)</p>
012c	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)</p>
012d	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)</p>
012e	Anglian Water Services Limited

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)</p>
012f	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)</p>
012g	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)</p>
012h	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)</p>
012i	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
012j	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)
	UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
012k	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)
	UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
012l	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)
	UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
012m	Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights contained within a deed of grant dated 30 December 1985)
	UK Power Networks Plc (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for apparatus)
013a	UK Power Networks Plc

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
013b	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
013c	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
013d	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
013e	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
013f	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
013g	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
013h	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
013i	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
013j	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
013k	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
013l	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
014a	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of right to drain through the site as outfall for the works)</p> <p>Cambridge City Council Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Rights and restrictive covenants reserved in the conveyance dated 24.06.1991 and subsequent deed of rectification dated 08.01.1993)</p> <p>Network Rail Floor 11 One Stratford Place Montfichet Road London E20 1EJ (in respect of rights of access to the rail track)</p>
015a	<p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River statutory protection zone)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 3

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
015b	None
015c	None
015d	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River statutory protection zone)
015e	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River statutory protection zone)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)
015f	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River statutory protection zone)
015g	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River statutory protection zone)
016a	Douglas Stanley Clark and Isabella Doreen Clark (A Transfer of the land in this title dated 7 March 2003 made between (1) Douglas Stanley Clark and Isabella Doreen Clark and (2) Charles Nicholas Raymond Kelly contains restrictive covenants)  Charles Nicholas Raymond Kelly (A Transfer of the land in this title dated 7 March 2003 made between (1) Douglas Stanley Clark and Isabella Doreen Clark and (2) Charles Nicholas Raymond Kelly contains restrictive covenants) (By a Deed of Variation dated 20 May 2004 made between (1) Isabella Doreen Clark and Wendy Tina Rose and (2) Charles Nicohlas Raymond Kelly the restrictive covenant contained in Clause (b)(i) of the Transfer dated 7 March 2003 referred to above was expressed to be modified)  Isabella Doreen Clark and Wendy Tina Rose (By a Deed of Variation dated 20 May 2004 made between (1) Isabella Doreen Clark and Wendy Tina Rose and (2) Charles Nicohlas Raymond Kelly the restrictive covenant contained in Clause (b)(i) of the Transfer dated 7 March 2003 referred to above was expressed to be modified)  CLYDESDALE BANK PLC (Scot. Co. Regn. No. SC001111) trading as Virgin Money Jubilee House

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	Gosforth Newcastle Upon Tyne NE3 4PL (in respect of registered charge dated 20 October 2021)
017a	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
017b	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
017c	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
017d	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
017e	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
018a	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Graham Tweed - Club President 27a Villa Road Impington Cambridge CB24 9NZ (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)
	Cambridgeshire County Council Box No: ALC2633 New Shire Hall Alconbury Weald Huntingdon PE28 4YE (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton)
	Environment Agency

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Legal Services Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>
018b	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as found in 018a Z (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 018a (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>
018c	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 018a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 018a (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>
018d	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Address as shown in 018a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 018a (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>
018e	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 018a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 018a (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>
018f	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018b (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 018a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 018a (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>
018g	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Address as shown in 018a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 018a (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>
018h	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of a profit a prendre in gross to Lacy Anderson (Deceased) and others relating to fishing rights contained in a lease dated 13 March 2007)</p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of A14 bridge which spans part of the parcel)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights granted for a term of 25 years by a lease dated 22 March 2007) (in respect of a public footpath no. 162/1, Milton)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>
019a	<p>National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of A14 bridge which spans part of the parcel)</p> <p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)</p> <p>The Conservators of the River Cam Clayhithe Office Clayhithe Road Waterbeach Cambridge CB25 9JB (in respect of the River Cam)</p>
019b	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)</p> <p>The Conservators of the River Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the River Cam)</p>
019c	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	The Conservators of the River Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the River Cam)
019d	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)
	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
	The Conservators of the River Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the River Cam)
019e	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)
	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
	The Conservators of the River Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the River Cam)
019f	National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of A14 bridge which spans part of the parcel)
	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)
	The Secretary of State for Transport

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1) Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)

Department of Transport  
Great Minster House  
33 Horse Ferry Road  
London  
SW1P 4DR  
(in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)

Environment Agency  
Address as shown in 003e  
(in respect of statutory river authority)

SSE Telecoms  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

Virgin Media  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

The Conservators of the River Cam  
Address as shown in 019a  
(in respect of the River Cam)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water main)

019g National Highways Limited  
Address as shown in 018h  
(Co. Reg - 13574541)  
(in respect of A14 bridge which spans part of the parcel)

Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society  
Address as shown in 018a  
(in respect of fishing rights)

UK Power Networks Plc

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)</p> <p>SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>The Conservators of the River Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the River Cam)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
019h	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)</p> <p>The Conservators of the River Cam</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 3

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the River Cam)
019i	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)  The Conservators of the River Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the River Cam)
019j	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)  The Conservators of the River Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the River Cam)
019k	Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)  The Conservators of the River Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the River Cam)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
019l	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)</p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of rights to maintain A14 bridge which lies immediately to the south)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)</p> <p>The Conservators of the River Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the River Cam)</p>
019m	<p>Cambridge Fish Preservation and Angling Society Address as shown in 018a (in respect of fishing rights)</p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of rights to maintain A14 bridge which lies immediately to the north)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>The Conservators of the River Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of the River Cam)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
020a	<p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of adjacent main river)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Trinity Street Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TA (in respect of covenants contained in a transfer dated 12 November 2010)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 27 May 1988)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
020b	<p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of adjacent main river)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of covenants contained in a transfer dated 12 November 2010)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 27 May 1988)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
020c	<p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of adjacent main river)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of covenants contained in a transfer dated 12 November 2010)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 27 May 1988)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
020d	<p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of adjacent main river)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of covenants contained in a transfer dated 12 November 2010)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 27 May 1988)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021a	<p>Philip John Goodwin and Elizabeth Mary Raine Cotton Poplar Hall Horningsea Road Fen Ditton Cambridge CB5 8TA (assumed right of way, not registered, in favour of owners of Poplar Hall)</p> <p>The Charity Commission 102 Petty France London SW1H 9AJ (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p>



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021b	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of protection zone for main river)
021c	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021d	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  British Telecommunications Plc

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021e	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021f	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021g	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p>

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 3

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021h	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021i	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021j	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021k	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)
	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)
	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of protection zone for main river)
	Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021l	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)
	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)
	Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021m	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)
	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021n	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of protection zone for main river)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021o	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
021p	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of protection zone for main river)  The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
021q	The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  National Highways Limited Address as shown in 018h (Co. Reg - 13574541) (in respect of A14 bridge which spans part of the parcel)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of protection zone for main river)  The Secretary of State for Transport

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021r	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021s	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p>
021t	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p>
021u	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021v	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
021w	<p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
022a	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p>



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
022b	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
022c	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
022d	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

SSE Telecoms  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of network infrastructure)

UK Power Networks Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)

The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College  
Address as shown in 020a  
(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water main)

022e British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

Virgin Media  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

SSE Telecoms  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of network infrastructure)

UK Power Networks Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)

The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College  
Address as shown in 020a  
(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water main)

022f British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

Virgin Media  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

SSE Telecoms  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of network infrastructure)

UK Power Networks Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)

The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College  
Address as shown in 020a  
(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)

The Secretary of State for Transport  
Address as shown in 019f  
(in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water main)

022g British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

Virgin Media

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
022h	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
022i	<p>Philip John Goodwin and Elizabeth Mary Raine Cotton Address as shown in 021a (assumed right of way, not registered, in favour of owners of Poplar Hall)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

022j

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

Virgin Media  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

SSE Telecoms  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of network infrastructure)

UK Power Networks Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)

The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College  
Address as shown in 020a  
(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water main)

022k

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

Virgin Media  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

SSE Telecoms  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of network infrastructure)

UK Power Networks Plc

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
022l	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
022m	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p>



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

Virgin Media  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

SSE Telecoms  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of network infrastructure)

UK Power Networks Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)

The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College  
Address as shown in 020a  
(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water main)

022n British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

Virgin Media  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

SSE Telecoms  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of network infrastructure)

UK Power Networks Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
022o	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  SSE Telecoms Address as shown in 001a (in respect of network infrastructure)  UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)  The Master and Fellows of Gonville and Caius College Address as shown in 020a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
023a	John Clement Godfrey Francis c/o Tim Jones Carter Jonas One Station Square Cambridge

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>CB1 2GA (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines, Underground power lines and a substation)</p>
024a	<p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)</p>
024b	<p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)</p>
024d	<p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)</p>
025a	<p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)</p>
025b	<p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	(in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)
	UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)
026a	Unknown (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)
	Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Virgin Media 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)
027a	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of easements, restrictive covenants and other rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)
027b	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of easements, restrictive covenants and other rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)
027c	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of easements, restrictive covenants and other rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)
027d	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of easements, restrictive covenants and other rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)
027e	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of easements, restrictive covenants and other rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)
027f	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of easements, restrictive covenants and other rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)
028a	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried conductors)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

Anglian Water Services Limited  
Address as shown in 001a  
(Co. Reg - 02366656)  
(in respect of sewer)

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

SSE Telecoms  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

Virgin Media  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water main)

028b UK Power Networks Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried conductors)

Anglian Water Services Limited  
Address as shown in 001a  
(Co. Reg - 02366656)  
(in respect of sewer)

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

SSE Telecoms  
Address as shown in 001a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Virgin Media Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
029a	None
030a	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
031a	<p>Julian Wolstan Francis c/o Tim Jones Carter Jonas One Station Square Cambridge CB1 2GA (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)</p> <p>Miss P M Trotman The Gatehouse Old Railway Line Off Station Road Stow-Cum-Quy</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Cambridge CB25 9AT (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)</p> <p>The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge The Bursary St John's College Cambridge CB2 1TP (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing underground)</p>
031b	<p>Julian Wolstan Francis Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)</p> <p>Miss P M Trotman Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)</p> <p>The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecommunication cables passing underground)</p>
031c	<p>Julian Wolstan Francis Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)</p> <p>Miss P M Trotman Address as shown in 031a (in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge  
Address as shown in 031a  
(in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of telecommunication cables passing underground)

031d

Julian Wolstan Francis  
Address as shown in 031a  
(in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)

Miss P M Trotman  
Address as shown in 031a  
(in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)

The Master Fellows and Scholars of the College of Saint John the Evangelist in the University of Cambridge  
Address as shown in 031a  
(in respect of rights of access along Low Fen Drove Way)

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of telecommunication cables passing underground)

032a

Paul Currington  
Unit 1  
210 Queen Ediths Way  
Cambridge  
CB1 8NL  
(in respect of shooting rights)

032b

Paul Currington  
Address as shown in 032a  
(in respect of shooting rights)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water main)



## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 3

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
032c	Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
032d	Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
032e	Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
032f	Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
033a	EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC c/o EDF Energy Ltd 90 Whitfield Street London W1T 4EZ (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)  Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
034a	John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights for overhead/underground communications lines)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
034b	<p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights for overhead/underground communications lines)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
034c	<p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of rights for overhead/underground communications lines)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
034d	<p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights for overhead/underground communications lines)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
034e	<p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

(in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)

British Telecommunications Plc

Address as shown in 001a

(in respect of rights for overhead/underground communications lines)

UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC)

Address as shown in 003e

(in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)

Anglian Water Services Limited

Address as shown in 001a

(Co. Reg - 02366656)

(in respect of sewer)

Cambridge Water Plc

Address as shown in 001a

(in respect of water main)

034f

John Clement Godfrey Francis

Address as shown in 023a

(in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)

British Telecommunications Plc

Address as shown in 001a

(in respect of rights for overhead/underground communications lines)

UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC)

Address as shown in 003e

(in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)

Anglian Water Services Limited

Address as shown in 001a

(Co. Reg - 02366656)

(in respect of sewer)

Cambridge Water Plc

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
034g	<p>Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p> <p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights for overhead/underground communications lines)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
034h	<p>John Clement Godfrey Francis Address as shown in 023a (in respect of rights contained within a conveyance dated 26 April 1982)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights for overhead/underground communications lines)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead/underground power lines)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
035a	<p>Swaffham District IDB c/o Ely Group of Internal Drainage Boards The Drainage Office Main Street Prickwillow Ely Cambs CB7 4UN (in respect of regulated drain Black Ditch)</p> <p>David Rayner Farms Burgh Hall Swaffham Bulbeck Cambridge CB25 0NA (in respect of right of access)</p> <p>Mrs Christine Elizabeth Cound (on behalf of John Howard Aubrey Cound Deceased) Woodlands Dry Drayton Road Madingley Cambridge CB23 8AE (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21 December 1998)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 8 June 2006)</p> <p>Paul Currington</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
036a	The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea care of Jennifer Ann Pratt The Old Vicarage High Street Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JG (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)  The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 13 December 2005)  UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 20 February 1997; in respect of restrictive covenants contained within a lease dated 22 June 2012 for 20 years from 16 April 2008 and in respect of overhead line)  Eastern Gas Board c/o Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry CV7 9JU (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 23 July 1957)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Telewest Communications Group Ltd c/o Virgin Media 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Co. Reg - 02514287) (in respect of the terms of a variation of the deed of 20 February 1997)</p>
036b	<p>The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea Address as shown in 036a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)</p> <p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 13 December 2005)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 20 February 1997; in respect of restrictive covenants contained within a lease dated 22 June 2012 for 20 years from 16 April 2008 and in respect of overhead line)</p> <p>Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 23 July 1957)</p> <p>Telewest Communications Group Ltd Address as shown in 036a (Co. Reg - 02514287) (in respect of the terms of a variation of the deed of 20 February 1997)</p>



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
036c	<p>The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea Address as shown in 036a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)</p> <p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 13 December 2005)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 20 February 1997; in respect of restrictive covenants contained within a lease dated 22 June 2012 for 20 years from 16 April 2008 and in respect of overhead line)</p> <p>Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 23 July 1957)</p> <p>Telewest Communications Group Ltd Address as shown in 036a (Co. Reg - 02514287) (in respect of the terms of a variation of the deed of 20 February 1997)</p>
036d	<p>The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea Address as shown in 036a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)</p> <p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1) Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC  
Address as shown in 033a  
(in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 13 December 2005)

UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC)  
Address as shown in 003e  
(in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 20 February 1997; in respect of restrictive covenants contained within a lease dated 22 June 2012 for 20 years from 16 April 2008 and in respect of overhead line)

Eastern Gas Board  
Address as shown in 036a  
(in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 23 July 1957)

Telewest Communications Group Ltd  
Address as shown in 036a  
(Co. Reg - 02514287)  
(in respect of the terms of a variation of the deed of 20 February 1997)

036e The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea  
Address as shown in 036a  
(in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)

The Charity Commission  
Address as shown in 021a  
(in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC  
Address as shown in 033a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 13 December 2005)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 20 February 1997; in respect of restrictive covenants contained within a lease dated 22 June 2012 for 20 years from 16 April 2008 and in respect of overhead line)</p> <p>Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 23 July 1957)</p> <p>Telewest Communications Group Ltd Address as shown in 036a (Co. Reg - 02514287) (in respect of the terms of a variation of the deed of 20 February 1997)</p>
036f	<p>The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea Address as shown in 036a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)</p> <p>The Charity Commission Address as shown in 021a (in respect of a restriction on the disposition of the freehold owner's registered estate)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 13 December 2005)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 20 February 1997; in respect of restrictive covenants contained within a lease dated 22 June 2012 for 20 years from 16 April 2008 and in respect of overhead line)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 23 July 1957)</p> <p>Telewest Communications Group Ltd Address as shown in 036a (Co. Reg - 02514287) (in respect of the terms of a variation of the deed of 20 February 1997)</p>
037a	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of gas marker post)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 18 October 1957)</p> <p>Alexander Timothy Pearce Higgins 1B St Margarets Road Girton Cambridge CB3 0LT (in respect of rights relating to access along tracks and the former railway line contained in a conveyance dated 4 September 1985)</p> <p>Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)</p>
037b	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of gas marker post)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 18 October 1957)</p> <p>Alexander Timothy Pearce Higgins Address as shown in 037a (in respect of rights relating to access along tracks and the former railway line contained in a conveyance dated 4 September 1985)</p> <p>Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)</p>
037c	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of gas marker post)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Swaffham District IDB Address as shown in 035a (in respect of regulated drain Black Ditch)</p> <p>Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 18 October 1957)</p> <p>Alexander Timothy Pearce Higgins Address as shown in 037a (in respect of rights relating to access along tracks and the former railway line contained in a conveyance dated 4 September 1985)</p> <p>Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
037d	<p>Cadent Gas Limited Address as shown in 001a (in respect of gas marker post)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Eastern Gas Board Address as shown in 036a (in respect of rights contained within a deed dated 18 October 1957)</p> <p>Alexander Timothy Pearce Higgins Address as shown in 037a (in respect of rights relating to access along tracks and the former railway line contained in a conveyance dated 4 September 1985)</p> <p>Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)</p>
038a	<p>Unknown (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)</p> <p>Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)</p> <p>Richard Morris and others Address unknown (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)</p> <p>Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)</p>
038b	<p>Unknown (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd  
Address as shown in 026a  
(Co. Reg - 02937788)  
(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)

Richard Morris and others  
Address as shown in 038a  
(in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)

Paul Currington  
Address as shown in 032a  
(in respect of shooting rights)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water mains)

038c Unknown  
(in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

UK Power Networks Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)

Cambridgeshire County Council  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)

EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC  
Address as shown in 033a  
(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd  
Address as shown in 026a  
(Co. Reg - 02937788)  
(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)

Richard Morris and others  
Address as shown in 038a  
(in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)

Paul Currington  
Address as shown in 032a  
(in respect of shooting rights)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water mains)

038d	Unknown (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)
	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)
	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)
	Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)
	EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd  
Address as shown in 026a  
(Co. Reg - 02937788)  
(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)

Richard Morris and others  
Address as shown in 038a  
(in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)

Paul Currington  
Address as shown in 032a  
(in respect of shooting rights)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water mains)

038e	Unknown (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)
------	--

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

UK Power Networks Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)

Cambridgeshire County Council  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)

EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC  
Address as shown in 033a  
(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)
	Richard Morris and others Address as shown in 038a (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)
	Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)
	Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)
039a	Swaffham District IDB Address as shown in 035a (in respect of regulated drain)
	EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 19 January 2006 and deed of Rectification date 23 November 2006)
039b	Swaffham District IDB Address as shown in 035a (in respect of regulated drain)
	EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 19 January 2006 and deed of Rectification date 23 November 2006)
039c	EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 19 January 2006 and deed of Rectification date 23 November 2006)
040a	Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	(in respect of water main)
041a	The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea Address as shown in 036a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of the parish church of St Peter's, Horningsea)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
042a	Unknown (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of Bridleway no. 130/8 Horningsea)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)  EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)  Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)  Richard Morris and others Address as shown in 038a (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

Paul Currington  
Address as shown in 032a  
(in respect of shooting rights)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water mains)

042b Unknown  
(in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)

Cambridgeshire County Council  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of Bridleway no. 130/8 Horningsea)

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

Cambridgeshire County Council  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)

EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC  
Address as shown in 033a  
(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)

Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd  
Address as shown in 026a  
(Co. Reg - 02937788)  
(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)

Richard Morris and others  
Address as shown in 038a  
(in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)</p>
042c	<p>Unknown (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)</p> <p>Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)</p> <p>Richard Morris and others Address as shown in 038a (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)</p> <p>Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
------------------------------------	--

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water mains)

042d Unknown  
(in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of buried infrastructure)

Cambridgeshire County Council  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)

EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC  
Address as shown in 033a  
(in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)

Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd  
Address as shown in 026a  
(Co. Reg - 02937788)  
(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)

Richard Morris and others  
Address as shown in 038a  
(in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)

Paul Currington  
Address as shown in 032a  
(in respect of shooting rights)

Cambridge Water Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of water mains)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
042f	<p>Unknown (in respect of an annual rent charge on part of the land by a conveyance dated 29 September 1906 to Henry Crawley Morris)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of Bridleway no. 130/8 Horningsea)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of buried infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed dated 13 February 2019 as varied by deed 30 September 2020)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights and covenants contained within a deed of grant dated 8 June 2006)</p> <p>Eastern Group Telecoms Ltd Address as shown in 026a (Co. Reg - 02937788) (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 7 January 1998)</p> <p>Richard Morris and others Address as shown in 038a (in respect of rights granted by an Assent dated 2 July 2009)</p> <p>Paul Currington Address as shown in 032a (in respect of shooting rights)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water mains)</p>



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
044a	<p>Barclays Security Trustee Limited 1 Churchill Place London E14 5HP (Co. Reg - 10825314) (in respect of charge dated 17 February 2021)</p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 4 December 2012)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of signed heads of terms dated 7 June 2005)</p>
044b	<p>Barclays Security Trustee Limited Address as shown in 044a (Co. Reg - 10825314) (in respect of charge dated 17 February 2021)</p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 4 December 2012)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of signed heads of terms dated 7 June 2005)</p>
044c	<p>Barclays Security Trustee Limited Address as shown in 044a (Co. Reg - 10825314) (in respect of charge dated 17 February 2021)</p> <p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 4 December 2012)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	Address as shown in 033a (in respect of signed heads of terms dated 7 June 2005)
044d	Barclays Security Trustee Limited Address as shown in 044a (Co. Reg - 10825314) (in respect of charge dated 17 February 2021)
	Eastern Power Networks PLC Address as shown in 004a (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 4 December 2012)
	EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of signed heads of terms dated 7 June 2005)
045a	None
046a	Barclays Bank Plc Business Lending Services PO Box 16276 One Snowhill Queensway Birmingham B2 2XE (in respect of a registered charge)
	UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)
	Eastern Group Plc c/o UK Power Networks Plc Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12 June 1996)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 4 July 2006)
046b	Barclays Bank Plc Address as shown in 046a (in respect of a registered charge)
	UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)
	Eastern Group Plc Address as shown in 046a (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12 June 1996)
	EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 4 July 2006)
046c	Barclays Bank Plc Address as shown in 046a (in respect of a registered charge)
	UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)
	Eastern Group Plc Address as shown in 046a (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12 June 1996)
	EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 4 July 2006)
046d	Barclays Bank Plc Address as shown in 046a

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of a registered charge)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)</p> <p>Eastern Group Plc Address as shown in 046a (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 12 June 1996)</p> <p>EDF Energy Networks (EPN) PLC Address as shown in 033a (in respect of rights granted in Deed of Grant dated 4 July 2006)</p>
047a	<p>Claire Elizabeth Bruin and Dorothy Neville 1 Northfield Farm Cottages Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JA (in respect of assumed rights of access)</p> <p>Frances Ann Johnstone and Christopher Edwin Bristow Northfields Farm Bungalow Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JA (in respect of assumed rights of access)</p> <p>Keith George Emerson Long and Elaine Simpson 2 Northfield Farm Cottages Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JA (in respect of assumed rights of access)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
047b	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
047c	Susan Jane Mackay Conservators House Clayhithe Road Horningsea Cambridge CB25 9JB  and  4 Water Street Cambridge CB4 1PA (in respect of access right)  The Conservators of the River Cam Address as shown in 019a (in respect of access right)  Cambridgeshire County Council Address as shown in 001a (in respect of Bridleway 130/12 Horningsea)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
047d	Claire Elizabeth Bruin and Dorothy Neville Address as shown in 047a (in respect of assumed rights of access)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Frances Ann Johnstone and Christopher Edwin Bristow Address as shown in 047a (in respect of assumed rights of access)</p> <p>Keith George Emerson Long and Elaine Simpson Address as shown in 047a (in respect of assumed rights of access)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p>
047e	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
048a	Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
049a	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of powerlines)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p>
050a	<p>The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea Address as shown in 036a (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of The Parish Church of St Peter's, Horningsea)</p> <p>The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea care of Lee Bolton Monier-Williams 1 The Sanctuary Westminster London SW1P 3JT (in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of The Parish Church of St Peter's, Horningsea)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1) Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)

The Parochial Church Council of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Horningsea  
care of Lindsay Davies  
Flaxman Cottage  
High Street  
Horningsea  
Cambridge  
CB25 9JG  
(in respect of a liability to repair the chancel of The Parish Church of St Peter's, Horningsea)

British Telecommunications Plc  
Address as shown in 001a  
(in respect of overhead infrastructure)

Valerie Sarah Gingell  
Northfields Farm  
Clayhithe Road  
Horningsea  
Cambridge  
Cambridgeshire  
CB25 9JA  
(in respect of restrictive covenants detailed in transfer of the land dated 11 May 2017)

Keith George Emerson Long and Elaine Simpson  
Address as shown in 047a  
(in respect of rights that are granted by a Transfer of land dated 16 July 2020)

National Rivers Authority (now the Environment Agency)  
Legal Services  
Horizon House  
Deanery Road  
Bristol  
BS1 5AH  
(in respect of rights to lay use maintain and repair an electricity cable together with ancillary rights of entry granted by a Deed dated 16 June 1995)

051a Environment Agency  
Address as shown in 003e

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 3

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	(in respect of statutory river authority)
052a	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of a substation)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of rights reserved in the Transfer Scheme dated 1 September 1989)</p>
053a	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead powerlines)</p>
054a	<p>Unknown (in respect of any rights that are granted as mentioned in a Conveyance of the land in this title dated 30 December 1918 to Kathleen Inez Rachel Todd, Jonathan Todd and William Hatley)</p> <p>Unknown (in respect of estate contract to The Beach Angling Club created by a Deed dated 15 June 1965)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River and Flood defence protection zone)</p>
055a	<p>Unknown (in respect of any rights that are granted as mentioned in a Conveyance of the land in this title dated 30 December 1918 to Kathleen Inez Rachel Todd, Jonathan Todd and William Hatley)</p> <p>Unknown (in respect of estate contract to The Beach Angling Club created by a Deed dated 15 June 1965)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of Main River and Flood defence protection zone)</p>
056a	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a</p>



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Waterbeach Level IDB c/o Ely Group of Internal Drainage Boards The Drainage Office Main Street Prickwillow Ely Cambs CB7 4UN (in respect of regulated drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>
056b	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)</p>
056d	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)</p> <p>Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	(in respect of statutory river authority)
057a	Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)
058a	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)  Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
058b	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)  Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)  Environment Agency Address as shown in 003e (in respect of statutory river authority)  British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
058c	Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
058c	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)
058c	Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)
058c	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
058c	Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)
058e	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)
058e	Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)
058e	British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
059a	<del>DAVID JOHN HANCE</del> <a href="#">David John Hance</a> as the executor of Dorothy Maude Hatley deceased care of Greenwoods Solicitors LLP Monkstone House 30 City Road Peterborough PE1 1JE

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1) Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)

(Caution in respect of First Registration)

~~DAVID JOHN HANCE~~ [David John Hance](#) as the executor of Dorothy Maude Hatley deceased

Skiddaw

Hopton Road

Garboldisham

Diss

IP22 2RJ

(Caution in respect of First Registration)

~~JOHN CHARLES ALLANSON BARRETT~~ [John Charles Allanson Barrett](#) as the executor of Dorothy Maude Hatley deceased

care of Greenwoods Solicitors LLP

Monkstone House

30 City Road

Peterborough

PE1 1JE

(Caution in respect of First Registration)

~~JOHN CHARLES ALLANSON BARRETT~~ [John Charles Allanson Barrett](#) as the executor of Dorothy Maude Hatley deceased

Tudor Lodge

151 High Street

Harston

Cambridge CB22 7QD

(Caution in respect of First Registration)

Cam Sailing Club

Clayhithe Road

Waterbeach

Cambridge

CB25 9HZ

(in respect of presumed right of access)

Unknown

(in respect of presumed right of access)

060a

None

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 3

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
060b	<p>Waterbeach Development Company LLP Ruthlyn House 90 Lincoln Road Peterborough PE1 2SP (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Waterbeach Development Company LLP The Warehouse 33 Bridge Street Cambridge CB2 1UW (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p>
060c	None
060d	<p>Waterbeach Development Company LLP Address as shown in 060b (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Waterbeach Development Company LLP Address as shown in 060b (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p>
061a	<p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)</p>
062a	<p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated Drain)</p> <p>Andrew Michael Sikyta 121 Fordham Road Snailwell</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Newmarket Cambridge CB8 7NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27 June 2008)</p>
063a	None
064a	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead infrastructure)</p> <p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated Drain)</p>
065a	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
065b	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
065c	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
066a	<p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)</p>
067a	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead or buried conductors)</p> <p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
068a	None
069a	<p>Greater Cambridge Partnership PO Box 1493 Mandela House Cambridge CB3 0AP (in respect of the development of the new Waterbeach Railway Station)</p> <p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated Drain)</p> <p>Adam Giles Palmer Hillrow House 4 Hillrow Haddenham Ely Cambs CB6 3TH (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>David Frederick Palmer 8 The Green Haddenham Ely Cambs CB6 3TA (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Jonathan Mark Harold Sanders 45a Woodditton Road Newmarket CB8 9BQ (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p>



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Joseph James Martin as a delegate of Laura Struan MacAndrews Ouse Bridge Farm Ouse Bridge Denver Downham Market PE38 0EH (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p>
	<p>Kier Henry Edwin Petherick Stowbridge Farm Green End Stretham Ely Cambs CB6 3LF (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p>
	<p>Luke Daniel Palmer Millview House 2 High Street Stretham Ely Cambs CB6 3JQ (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p>
	<p>Roger James Nichols Longview Farm 75 Denny End Road Waterbeach Cambs CB25 9PB (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p>
	<p>The President and Fellows of the Queens College of Saint Margaret and Saint Bernard in the University of Cambridge Queens College</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Silver Street Cambridge CB3 9ET (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Waterbeach Development Company LLP Address as shown in 060b (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Waterbeach Development Company LLP Address as shown in 060b (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>UK Power Networks PLC (formerly Eastern Electricity PLC) Address as shown in 003e (in respect of rights for overhead power lines)</p>
070a	<p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated Drain)</p> <p>Adam Giles Palmer Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>David Frederick Palmer Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Jonathan Mark Harold Sanders Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Joseph James Martin as a delegate of Laura Struan MacAndrews Address as shown in 069a</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

**Plot Number on Land Plan (1)**      **Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)**

(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)

Kier Henry Edwin Petherick

Address as shown in 069a

(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)

Luke Daniel Palmer

Address as shown in 069a

(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)

Roger James Nichols

Address as shown in 069a

(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)

The President and Fellows of the Queens College of Saint Margaret and Saint Bernard in the University of Cambridge

Address as shown in 069a

(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)

Waterbeach Development Company LLP

Address as shown in 060b

(Co. Reg - OC427731)

(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)

Waterbeach Development Company LLP

Address as shown in 060b

(Co. Reg - OC427731)

(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)

070b

Waterbeach Level IDB

Address as shown in 056a

(in respect of regulated Drain)

Adam Giles Palmer

Address as shown in 069a

(in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion & Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)

David Frederick Palmer

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Jonathan Mark Harold Sanders Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Joseph James Martin as a delegate of Laura Struan MacAndrews Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Kier Henry Edwin Petherick Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Luke Daniel Palmer Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Roger James Nichols Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>The President and Fellows of the Queens College of Saint Margaret and Saint Bernard in the University of Cambridge Address as shown in 069a (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p> <p>Waterbeach Development Company LLP Address as shown in 060b (Co. Reg - OC427731) (in respect of restriction on disposition of the registered estate under clause 16.1 of a Promotion &amp; Option Agreement dated 12 September 2019)</p>
071a	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
071b	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
071c	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Defence Infrastructure Organisation, Main Building Horse Guards Avenue Whitehall London SW1A 2HB (in respect of assumed drainage rights as a result of conveyance dated 28 November 1966)
	Secretary of State for Defence Legal Team Ministry of Defence Defence Infrastructure Organisation mailpoint 2216 Poplar 2 Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (in respect of assumed drainage rights as a result of conveyance dated 28 November 1966)
	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Defence Infrastructure Organisation Bazalgette Pavilion RAF Wyton Huntington PE28 2EA (in respect of assumed drainage rights as a result of conveyance dated 28 November 1966)
	UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)
	Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)
	Anglian Water Services Limited

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
071d	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors)</p> <p>Waterbeach Level IDB Address as shown in 056a (in respect of regulated drain)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewer)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
072a	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights granted in a Wayleave Consent dated 29 December 1964)</p>
072b	<p>Secretary of State for Defence Address as shown in 071c</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of restrictive covenants contained in a Conveyance of the land in this title dated 28 November 1966)</p> <p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of rights granted in a Wayleave Consent dated 29 December 1964)</p>
073a	<p>Secretary of State for Defence Address as shown in 071c (in respect of a Transfer of the land in this title dated 6 February 2001 made between (1) The Secretary of State for Defence and (2) Kelsey Housing Association Limited containing restrictive covenants)</p> <p>Kelsey Housing Association Limited (in respect of a Transfer of the land in this title dated 6 February 2001 made between (1) The Secretary of State for Defence and (2) Kelsey Housing Association Limited containing restrictive covenants)</p> <p>The Eastern Electricity Board now t/a UK Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a Lease dated 6 February 1978)</p>
074a	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Instalcom Ltd Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543)</p>



# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
	<p>(in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
074b	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Instalcom Ltd Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)</p> <p>Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)</p>
074c	<p>UK Power Networks Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of overhead and buried conductors and pylon)</p> <p>Anglian Water Services Limited Address as shown in 001a (Co. Reg - 02366656) (in respect of sewers)</p> <p>British Telecommunications Plc</p>

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 3

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Names Of All Those Entitled to Enjoy Easements Or Other Private Rights Over Land (Including Private Rights Of Navigation Over Water) Which it is Proposed shall Be Extinguished, Suspended or Interfered With (Regulation 7(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (2)
Address as shown in 001a (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)	Instalcom Ltd Address as shown in 008a (Co. Reg - 03421543) (in respect of telecoms infrastructure)
Cambridge Water Plc Address as shown in 001a (in respect of water main)	

## Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

### Part 4

#### Anglian Water Services Limited

Owner Of Any Crown Interest Which Is Proposed To Be Used For The Purposes Of The Order For Which The Application Is Being Made  
(Regulation 7(1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(3)

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Description of Land (2)	Owner Of Any Crown Interest Which Is Proposed To Be Used For The Purposes Of The Order For Which The Application Is Being Made (Regulation 7(1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (3)
019f	Part of river Cam lying to the west of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge	The Secretary of State for Transport Department of Transport Great Minster House 33 Horse Ferry Road London SW1P 4DR (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
019l	Part of river Cam lying to the west of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge	The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
019m	Part of river Cam lying to the west of Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge	The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
021p	Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA	The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
021q	Poplar Hall Farm, Horningsea Road, Fen Ditton, Cambridge, CB5 8TA	The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
022b	land adjacent to A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge	The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
022f	A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge	The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
022h	land at A14, Fen Ditton, Cambridge	The Secretary of State for Transport Address as shown in 019f (in respect of rights contained in a conveyance dated 14 May 1981)
071c	part of Bannold Drove and verges east of Sewage Treatment Works, Waterbeach, Cambridge	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Defence Infrastructure Organisation, Main Building Horse Guards Avenue Whitehall London SW1A 2HB (in respect of drainage rights)
		and

# Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

## Part 4

### Anglian Water Services Limited

Owner Of Any Crown Interest Which Is Proposed To Be Used For The Purposes Of The Order For Which The Application Is Being Made  
(Regulation 7(1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended))  
(3)

Plot Number  
on Land Plan  
(1)

Description of Land  
(2)

Secretary of State for Defence  
Legal Team  
Ministry of Defence  
Defence Infrastructure Organisation  
mailpoint 2216  
Poplar 2 Abbey Wood  
Bristol  
BS34 8JH  
(in respect of drainage rights)  
(additional address provided)

and

Secretary of State for Defence  
Property Legal Team  
Ministry of Defence  
Defence Infrastructure Organisation  
Bazalgette Pavilion  
RAF Wyton  
Huntington PE28 2EA  
(in respect of drainage rights)  
(additional address provided)

072b	Sewage Treatment Works, Bannold Drove, Waterbeach, Cambridge	Secretary of State for Defence Address as shown in 071c (in respect of restrictive covenants contained in a Conveyance of the land in this title dated 28 November 1966)
073a	77 to 147 Capper Road, Waterbeach, Cambridge CB25 9NZ	Secretary of State for Defence Address as shown in 071c (in respect of a Transfer of the land in this title dated 6 February 2001 made between (1) The Secretary of State for Defence and (2) Kelsey Housing Association Limited containing restrictive covenants)

Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Order Book of Reference

Part 5

Anglian Water Services Limited

Plot Number on Land Plan (1)	Description of Land (2)	Category of Land (Land Of Which The Acquisition Is Subject To Special Parliamentary Procedure, Is Special Category Land Or Is Replacement Land) (Regulation 7(1)(e) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)) (3)
<b>None</b>		

## Get in touch

You can contact us by:



Emailing at [info@cwwtpr.com](mailto:info@cwwtpr.com)



Calling our Freephone information line on **0808 196 1661**



Writing to us at **Freepost: CWWTPR**



Visiting our website at 

You can view all our DCO application documents and updates on the application on The Planning Inspectorate website:

<https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/cambridge-waste-water-treatment-plant-relocation/>